
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The November 18, 2014 meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Board of Trustees was called to 6 
order by Village President Dave Lienau at 6:30 P.M.  7 
 8 
Present:  Village President Dave Lienau and Trustees John Clove, Scott Baker, Shane Solomon, 9 
Pat Duffy, Nora Zacek, and Kathy Enquist.    10 
 11 
Staff Members: Finance Director Juliana Neuman and Janal Suppanz, Administrative Assistant. 12 
Village Administrator Zeke Jackson was excused. 13 
 14 
Others:   Laddie Chapman, Steve Jacobson, Christy Sully, Ron Kane, Marge Grutzmacher, Steve 15 
Mann, Joe Felhofer, Drew Bickford, Greg Casperson, Curtis Wiltse, and Kim Erzinger.  16 
 17 
Approval of minutes as published: 18 
As to the minutes for the October 21, 2014 meeting of the Village Board: 19 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the October 21, 2014 20 
meeting of the Village Board be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
Comments and Correspondence 23 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to address a non-agenda item. No one responded.  24 
 25 
New Village Board Business 26 
Item No. 1. Preliminary presentation of the 2015 budget: 27 
The proposed 2015 budget for the Village of Sister Bay was properly noticed and a copy of that 28 
document was provided to all the Board members. Several standing and ad hoc committees as 29 
well as the Finance Committee have recommended that the budget be approved. Neuman 30 
indicated that there were some minor amendments made to the budget at the Finance 31 
Committee Meeting which took place prior to this meeting, and, therefore, there was a 5.51% 32 
overall increase in the levy.  33 
 34 
Item No. 2. Public Hearing on the proposed 2015 Annual Budget; Consider a motion to adopt 35 
Resolution 302 adopting the 2015 Annual Budget and Capital Improvement Program: 36 
At 6:31 P.M. Lienau called the Public Hearing on the proposed 2015 Annual Budget for the 37 
Village of Sister Bay to order. At 6:33 P.M. he asked if anyone wished to comment regarding the 38 
budget, and when no one responded he declared that the hearing was officially closed. 39 
 40 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the Village Board accepts the 41 
recommendations of several standing and ad hoc committees as well as the Finance Committee 42 
and passes and adopts Resolution No. 302, adopting the amended 2015 Budget and Capital 43 
Improvement Program for the Village of Sister Bay. Motion carried – All ayes.  44 
 45 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to adopt Resolution No. 298 authorizing the sale of a portion 46 
of Parcel No. 181-21-0501A, located at 2362 Mill Road, to the Wisconsin Department of 47 
Transportation: 48 
The parcel located at 2362 Mill Road is being considered for 6(f) conversion, and the Parks 49 

2



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-2- 

Committee has recommended that a parking lot be created on it. Subsequent to that 1 
recommendation, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation’s appraisal of the property came 2 
in higher than anticipated. The D.O.T. has a limited amount of funds, and officials from that 3 
agency have requested that the Village consider making parking improvements on 4 
approximately ¾ of the property. The D.O.T. would purchase the property from the Village, 5 
add restrictive covenants which require that the parking areas must be for “recreational access”, 6 
and then turn the property back over to the Village. An applicable Resolution was included in 7 
the meeting packets. 8 
  9 
 A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Duffy that the Village Board accepts the 10 
recommendation of the Parks Committee and passes and adopts Resolution No. 298 11 
authorizing the sale of approximately .72 acres of Parcel No. 181-21-0501A, located at 2362 12 
Mill Road, to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for 6(f) conversation. Motion carried 13 
– All ayes.  14 
 15 
Item No. 4. Consider a motion to adopt Resolution No. 299 authorizing the sale of a portion 16 
of Parcel No. 181-21-0501A, located at 2362 Mill Road, to Al and Tara Gokey: 17 
The Finance Committee has recommended that the balance of the property at 2362 Mill Road 18 
which is not purchased by the D.O.T. for 6(f) conversion be sold. Any development on that 19 
property was to be conditioned upon receipt of “the best offer”. Al and Tara Gokey have 20 
submitted an offer for $15,000 cash and have also offered to construct condominiumized 21 
restroom/changing room facilities on the land and deed them back to the Village at no cost. 22 
The restroom facilities would serve as the public restrooms for the beach once it is expanded 23 
and will have a value of approximately $124,000. The Gokeys’ offer is consistent with the 24 
appraised value of the property in question, and the Gokeys intend to construct a commercial 25 
building on the property. The Finance Committee has recommended that the property not be 26 
conveyed to the Gokeys until the $15,000 has been received and the previously mentioned 27 
improvements have actually been dedicated to the Village. A formal site plan as well as 28 
architectural drawings will be presented to the Plan Commission at a later date. 29 
 30 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by that Solomon that the Village Board accepts the 31 
recommendation of the Finance Committee and authorizes the sale of approximately .23 acres 32 
of land at 2362 Mill Road which was not purchased by the D.O.T. for 6(f) conversation to Al 33 
and Tara Gokey for $15,000, on the condition that condominiumized restroom/changing room 34 
facilities which are approved by Village officials are deeded back to the Village at no cost. The 35 
property shall not be conveyed to the Gokeys until the $15,000 has been paid and the 36 
condominiumized restroom facilities have been formally conveyed to the Village. Motion 37 
carried – All ayes.  38 
 39 
Item No. 8.  Consider a motion to discuss and act on the recommendations of the 40 
Administration and Compensation Committee to adopt updated wage and benefit plans: 41 
The Administration and Compensation Committee has recommended a number of changes 42 
which are designed to reduce legacy costs going forward with regard to compensation and 43 
benefits. Basically if the Committee’s recommendations are accepted the Village’s share of 44 
health care/dental/vision cost sharing will be reduced from 90% to 85%, there will be a 45 
reduction in PTO days for new full-time hires, and wages for new hires will be brought into line 46 
with a five county regional study. A proposed PTO Policy, as well as an Employee 47 
Compensation Pay Rate Schedule and a Marina/Recreation Incentive Plan were included in the 48 
meeting packets, and the Board members jointly reviewed those documents. Lienau thanked 49 
Joanne Clove and Kelly Hendee for all the assistance they provided with this matter.  50 

3



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-3- 

During the review process Joanne Clove suggested that the policy be amended in such fashion 1 
that it states that sick leave balances may not be transferred by or between employees. It was 2 
the consensus that this shall occur.  3 
 4 
Joanne also suggested that sick leave accumulated in 2014 be excluded from the reserve 5 
bucket. 6 
  7 
Duffy noted that he is “going along with” the proposed PTO Policy against his better judgment 8 
and agrees with Joanne that the sick leave accumulated in 2014 should not be included in the 9 
reserve bucket. 10 
 11 
Solomon questioned why 2014 is an anomaly, and indicated that it is his contention that if 12 
something was promised to the employees it should not be taken away. Lienau agreed and 13 
noted that it is quite likely that the sick leave balances will never be used by several of the 14 
employees.   15 
 16 
Neuman indicated that a legal opinion had been received from the Village Attorney regarding 17 
one of the provisions of the PTO Policy, and the Board immediately convened into closed 18 
session. 19 
 20 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., 21 
§19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits: 22 
At 7:16 P.M. a motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Zacek that the Village Board convene 23 
into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §l9.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee 24 
benefits. A roll call vote was taken on the motion and the Board members voted in the 25 
following fashion: 26 
 27 
                     Baker  – Aye;  Clove  – Aye; Duffy – Aye; 28 
  Enquist  – Aye.  Lienau  – Aye; Solomon – Aye; 29 
      Zacek – Aye. 30 
Motion carried. 31 
 32 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session: 33 
At 7:36 P.M. a motion was made by Clove seconded by Baker that the Board reconvene into 34 
Open Session. A roll call vote was taken on that motion, and the Board members again voted in 35 
the following fashion: 36 
 37 
  Baker  – Aye;  Clove  – Aye; Duffy – Aye; 38 
  Enquist  – Aye.  Lienau  – Aye; Solomon – Aye; 39 
      Zacek – Aye. 40 
Motion carried. 41 
 42 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to take action, if required: 43 
No formal action was taken. 44 
 45 
Continuation of Item No. 8.  Consider a motion to discuss and act on the recommendations of 46 
the Administration and Compensation Committee to adopt updated wage and benefit plans: 47 
Joanne Clove noted that the proposed PTO policy states that PTO must be scheduled in 48 
advance in increments of at least two hours and approved by the Department Head, except for 49 
cases of illness or emergency.  She now believes that time limit should be changed to one hour 50 

4



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-4- 

as there are instances where employees have appointments right in Sister Bay or only want to 1 
leave a bit early. It was the consensus that this amendment would also be acceptable. 2 
 3 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Clove that the Village Board accepts the 4 
recommendation of the Administration and Compensation Committee and adopts the PTO 5 
Policy as well as the Employee Compensation Pay Rate Schedule and the Marina/Recreation 6 
Incentive Plan which were included in the meeting packets as amended.  7 
 8 
Motion carried – All ayes.   9 
 10 
Item No. 9. Consider a motion to act on the recommendation of the Plan Commission and 11 
approve Ordinance No. 233, amending §66.0323(10) of the Zoning Code for the Village of 12 
Sister Bay – Calculations in the B-3 District: 13 
For months the Plan Commission has been working with the property owners who will be 14 
negatively impacted by the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. (A portion of those 15 
individuals’ properties will be purchased by the D.O.T. for right-of-way purposes, but as a 16 
result of the purchases the properties will become less developable, or, or in some instances 17 
non-conforming.) A draft of Ordinance No. 231, which amends §66.0323 of the Zoning Code, 18 
was included in the meeting packets and the Board members jointly reviewed that document. 19 
Basically §66.0323(10) will be created, which states, “Lots shall count rights-of-way to the 20 
centerline for purposes of calculating area, setbacks and open space.”   21 
 22 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Solomon that the Village Board accepts the 23 
recommendation of the Plan Commission and approves Ordinance No. 233, which amends 24 
§66.0323 of the Zoning Code, as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Item No. 10. Consider a motion to adopt Resolution No. 300, authorizing $400,000 in new 27 
debt for financing of the Beach Project: 28 
The Sister Bay Beach Expansion Project has been contemplated for many years and bids were 29 
let for that project on two occasions. In the first round of bidding the apparent low bid was 30 
approximately $1.6 million. All those bids were rejected. After contract modification a second 31 
round of bidding ensued. The low bidder, Death’s Door Marine, LLC, submitted a bid of 32 
approximately $1.2 million. The Village has been successful in acquiring approximately 33 
$522,000 in grant funding for the project, thereby reducing the overall sum needed from the 34 
General Fund. Provided that all other financial variables remain constant, asset sales occur, and 35 
the grant funds are received $400,000 should be needed to complete the project. A draft of an 36 
application Resolution was included in the meeting packets, and the Board members jointly 37 
reviewed that document. 38 
 39 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Clove that the Village Board accepts the 40 
recommendation of the Finance Committee and passes and adopts Resolution No. 300, which 41 
authorizes the borrowing of $400,000 from Baylake Bank for the Beach Expansion Project. 42 
Motion carried – All ayes.  43 
 44 
Item No. 11. Consider a motion to adopt Resolution No. 301, authorizing a swap of the Old 45 
Ball Field Property and adjacent parcels with the Johnson family: 46 
In June of 2013 the Village Board approved a swap of land with Mike Johnson, but to date that 47 
transaction has not been finalized. (Johnson had expressed interest in swapping two of his lots 48 
on Jungwirth Court for 1.87 acres of the Old Ball Field Property on Jungwirth Court.) Before the 49 
swap can take place Johnson will be required to satisfy a number of conditions, and an 50 

5



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-5- 

applicable Land Exchange Agreement as well as Resolution No. 301 were included in the 1 
meeting packets. 2 
 3 
Clove questioned what the required size of the double Cedar hedge will be, and it was the 4 
consensus that the Land Exchange Agreement shall be amended in such fashion that a specific 5 
hedge size is delineated. 6 
 7 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Zacek that the Village Board formalizes a 8 
previous motion which was made in June of 2013, and passes and adopts Resolution No. 301 9 
authorizing the exchange of a portion of Parcel No. 181-00-05312833D which is owned by the 10 
Village of Sister Bay, for Parcel Number 181-00-06312844X2 and Parcel Number 181-00-11 
06312844X3 which are owned by Michael J. Johnson, as presented. The Land Exchange 12 
Agreement which is attached to Resolution No. 301 shall be amended in such fashion that a 13 
specific hedge size is delineated. Motion carried – All ayes. 14 
 15 
At 7:54 P.M. a brief recess was taken.  16 
 17 
Solomon, who is the Chair of the Finance Committee, noted that that committee would have to 18 
reconvene for a short period of time to address one more issue. That meeting concluded at 8:01 19 
P.M., at which time the Village Board Meeting resumed. 20 
  21 
Item No. 12. Consider a motion to adopt Resolution No. 303, authorizing the sale of 22 
approximately 3.27 acres of the Old Ball Field to Premier Real Estate: 23 
For at least nine months a “For Sale” sign has been displayed on the Old Ball Field Property at 24 
the intersection of Jungwirth Court and N. Highland Road. (That property consists of 25 
approximately 3.27 acres of land.) Premier Real Estate Management has submitted an Offer to 26 
Purchase, and representatives of that company have informed Jackson that they would like to 27 
construct luxury Swedish-style apartments on the property. A draft of an applicable Resolution, 28 
which authorizes the sale of the property to Premier Real Estate, was included in the meeting 29 
packets, and the Board members jointly reviewed that document. 30 
 31 
A motion was made by Clove, seconded by Baker that the Village Board passes and adopts 32 
Resolution No. 303, which authorizes the sale of approximately 3.27 acres of Village owned 33 
property which is located at the intersection of Jungwirth Court and N. Highland Road to 34 
Premier Real Estate Management, LLC for $85,800. That property is commonly referred to as 35 
“The Old Ballfield Property”. Motion carried – All ayes. 36 
 37 
Item No. 13. Consider a motion to confirm and appoint President Lienau’s nomination of a 38 
qualified citizen to fill vacancies on committees, commissions and boards in the Village of 39 
Sister Bay: 40 
Lienau indicated that he would like to nominate Tara Gokey, who is the Executive Director of 41 
Green Bay’s Downtown Redevelopment Committee, to serve as a member of the Marketing 42 
Committee. 43 
 44 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Duffy that the Village Board confirms President 45 
Lienau’s nomination of Tara Gokey to serve on the Marketing Committee. Motion carried – All 46 
ayes.  47 
 48 
Item No. 14. Report on County activities from the County Supervisor, Dave Lienau: 49 
Lienau noted that the County Board did approve the County’s budget for 2015.  50 

6



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-6- 

 1 
Item No. 15. Review of the financial statements and consideration of a motion to approve the 2 
monthly bills: 3 
Payment Approval Reports for the period October 22, 2014 through November 18, 2014 as 4 
well as a Revenues Compared To Budget Report for the ten month period ending October 31, 5 
2014 were included in the meeting packets, and the Board members jointly reviewed those 6 
documents. 7 
 8 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that the monthly bills depicted on the 9 
reports which were included in the meeting packets totaling $228,761.02 are all approved. 10 
Motion carried – All ayes. 11 
 12 
Committee Reports: 13 
(1) Administrative Committee/Public Relations Committee 14 
The Administrative Committee/Public Relations Committee met and formulated the previously 15 
mentioned Marketing Committee nomination. 16 
 17 
(2) Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Oversight Ad Hoc Committee 18 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.  19 
 20 
(3) Communication and Technology Committee 21 
The Communication and Technology Committee has not met recently.     22 
 23 
(4) Door County Coastal Byways Commission 24 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.  25 
 26 
(5) DCEDC  27 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. The DCEDC met 28 
on November 11, 2014 and at that meeting the Coast Guard City plaque was unveiled. The 29 
DCEDC budget for 2015 was also reviewed.   30 
 31 
(6) Economic Development Committee 32 
 The Economic Development Committee has not met recently. 33 
 34 
(7) Finance Committee 35 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. Keith Garot has 36 
asked that Phase I of his development plan be approved and will be pursuing financing through 37 
the Village in the amount of approximately $606,000. Those funds will be used for 38 
infrastructure improvements. Garot anticipates that the loan will be paid off in four years.  39 
 40 
(8) Fire Board and Fire District Exploratory Committee: 41 
The Fire Board and Fire District Exploratory Committee have not met recently.  42 
 43 
(9) Historical Society 44 
The Historical Society Board of Directors met on November 6, 2014 but the minutes for that 45 
meeting have not been completed yet. 46 
 47 
(10) Library Commission 48 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. Winter hours are 49 
now in effect. The Commission will not be meeting in December.   50 

7



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

 

-7- 

 1 
(11) Marina Committee and Marina Fest Committee: 2 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. The Marina 3 
Committee did not meet in November. 4 
 5 
The Marina Fest Committee has not met recently. Solomon is happy to report that Marina Fest 6 
basically broke even, but there is a possibility that more bills could be coming in. Work will 7 
continue on growing Marina Fest and making it a “bigger and better” event.   8 
 9 
(12) Parks 10 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. 11 
 12 
(13) Personnel Committee 13 
The Personnel Committee has not met recently.  14 
 15 
(14) Plan Commission 16 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.  17 
 18 
(15) SBAA 19 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets. Drew Bickford 20 
was recently elected President of the SBAA and Ron Kane will serve as the Vice-President.  21 
 22 
A Fall Fest follow-up meeting was conducted on November 11, 2014. Only a few members of 23 
the SBAA attended that meeting.    24 
 25 
(16) Teen Center 26 
The Teen Center Board has not met recently. 27 
 28 
(17) Tourism Zone Commission 29 
The Tourism Zone Commission will be meeting at 9:00 A.M. on Thursday, November 20, 30 
2014.  31 
 32 
(18) Utilities – Water, Sewer, and Storm Sewer Committees 33 
The Utilities Committee and the Water, Sewer and Storm Sewer Committees have not met 34 
recently. 35 
 36 
(19) Administration/Compensation Oversight 37 
No action based on the minutes which were included in the meeting packets.   38 
 39 
(20) Waterfront Oversight 40 
The Waterfront Oversight Committee has not met recently. 41 
 42 
(21) Marketing Committee 43 
The Marketing Committee met for the first time this morning. A lot of good conversation took 44 
place at that meeting and things appear to be going well. The Committee will be focusing on 45 
marketing which can be done to bring people to the Village during the construction period. The 46 
next meeting of the Marketing Committee has been scheduled for December 11, 2014 at 8:30 47 
A.M.  48 
 49 
 50 

8



Minutes for the November 18, 2014 Meeting of the Village Board 

I:\2014 Agendas\Board\2014\2014_12\111814 Village Board Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 08/19/2014; Last Printed: 12/19/2014 3:58 PM 

-8- 

Several of the Board members noted that it was their understanding that the purpose of creation 1 
of the Marketing Committee and provision of $50,000 was to focus on scheduling and planning 2 
of a large kick-off event, possibly a reggae festival, at the Performance Pavilion.  3 
 4 
Solomon voiced concerns about scheduling such an event when construction work is going on, 5 
the suggestion was made that as soon as a date has been established for the festival the 6 
contractor working on the Beach Project shall be informed of that fact. 7 
 8 
16. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 9 
official or employee: 10 
It was the consensus that the Village Administrator shall see that: 11 
 12 

A.  The PTO Policy is amended in such fashion that it states that: 13 

    Sick leave balances may not be transferred by or between employees; and, 14 

 PTO must be scheduled in advance in increments of at least one hour and 15 
approved by the Department Head except for cases of illness or emergency. 16 

 17 
B.    The Land Exchange Agreement which will be entered into with Mike Johnson is 18 

amended in such fashion that it delineates a required size for the Cedar hedge. 19 
 20 
Adjournment: 21 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Clove to adjourn the meeting of the Board of 22 
Trustees at 9:10 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes, 23 
 24 
Respectfully submitted,  25 

 26 
Janal Suppanz,  27 
Administrative Assistant28 

29 

9



There are only a few properties which would meet the 2 acre, multi-tenant rule to be 
classified as a shopping center according to our Zoning Code.   
 Signage is one of the most recognizable ways for the commuting public to identify a place of 
business.  The building codes of the Village, combined with a historical shift in shopping preferences 
has resulted in blight in some of our Village’s shopping centers.  Adjusting the Signage code to become 
more liberal with size and number would allow the Village to potentially halt deteriorating property 
values on properties which may choose to adjust their signage to conform to the new ordinance. 
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the Ordinance Amendment. 
   

10

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


ORDINANCE NO. 234-122914 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RECREATING SECTIONS 66.0711 OF THE 

ZONING CODE, SHOPPING CENTER SIGNAGE 
 

WHEREAS,  THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY SEEKS TO ENHANCE OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT IN THE 

VILLAGE; AND 
 
WHEREAS, THE PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDED AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 66.0711, 
AND; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED THAT: SECTION 66.0711 OF THE SISTER BAY CODE OF 

ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AND RECREATED AS ATTACHED. 
 

 
Section 1 – Other Conflicts 
All other Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 2 – Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and publication accord-
ing to law. 
 
Section 3 – Severability 
If a Court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any section, clause, provision or portion of this Ordi-
nance unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Village of Sister Bay      Attest: 
 
By: ___________________________________  ____________________________ 
 David W. Lienau, President    Christine M. Sully, Clerk WCPC, MMC 
 
         Date Introduced: November 18, 2014 
         Date Adopted: ________________ 
         Publication Date: ________________ 

11



12



13



Good Samaritan Society is requesting that they be allowed to create a new set of lots that 
will facilitate dedication of public rights of way to the Village. A diagram depicting the proposed CSM 
which is consistent with the development agreement has been included in your meeting packets.  
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the CSM. 
   

14

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


RESOLUTION № 303-122914 
APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 

LOT 1 AND OUTLOT 1 OF THE GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY 

PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR  

10560 APPLEWOOD RD.  
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission for the Village of Sister Bay has reviewed the Certified Survey 
Map, (CSM), submitted by Michael G. McCarty on behalf of Good Samaritan Society for Village of 
Sister Bay Lot 1 and Outlot 1 located near 10560 Applewood Rd., and has recommended that that 
document be approved. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees for the Village of Sister Bay that 
the attached CSM prepared by Michael G. McCarty, dated November 4, 2014, be and hereby is 
approved.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Clerk shall see that a copy of this Resolution is 
provided to Good Samaritan Society.  The Village Clerk shall also see that the CSM is recorded in 
the Office of the Register of Deeds for Door County in as timely a fashion as possible.  
 

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay held this 
29th day of December, 2014. 
 
  Passed and adopted this 29th day of December, 2014. 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         David W. Lienau, President 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________    VOTE: Ayes _____ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC 
 
 
 

15



16



17



18



The Village received numerous noise complaints this past season.  The complaints main-
ly stemmed from two basic points: 
1.  Intensity of sound and,  
2.  Lateness of sound. 
 
A sound study was conducted by the Village Administrator which determined significant differences in 
momentary vs. sustained noise.  Additionally, the SBAA and Parks Committees were consulted prior to 
any public hearing on the issue.  The Plan Commission took the recommendations of these two bodies 
into consideration when developing the Ordinance 235-122914. A number of citizens spoke at the first 
public hearing and listed the above named issues as being of major importance.  
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the Ordinance Amendment. 
   

19

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


20



21



22



23



24



ORDINANCE NO. 235-122914 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RECREATING SECTION 66.0808 NOISE LEVELS 

IN VARIOUS ZONING DISTRICTS 
 

WHEREAS,  THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY SEEKS TO PROTECT THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE 

OF ITS RESIDENTS; AND 
 
WHEREAS, THE PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDED AN AMENDMENT TO SECTION 66.0808, 
AND; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED THAT: SECTION 66.0808 OF THE SISTER BAY CODE OF 

ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AND RECREATED AS ATTACHED. 
 

 
Section 1 – Other Conflicts 
All other Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 2 – Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and publication accord-
ing to law. 
 
Section 3 – Severability 
If a Court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any section, clause, provision or portion of this Ordi-
nance unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Village of Sister Bay      Attest: 
 
By: ___________________________________  ____________________________ 
 David W. Lienau, President    Christine M. Sully, Clerk WCPC, MMC 
 
         Date Introduced: November 18, 2014 
         Date Adopted: ________________ 
         Publication Date: ________________ 

25



26



 President Lienau asked that an informal group of representatives from 
the business community in Sister Bay and Liberty Grove get together to discuss marketing the two 
communities during the construction period. At those meetings, much input was given and many ideas 
were shared.  Subsequent to the joint meetings the Village formalized an ad hoc committee, the Mar-
keting Committee.  
 
To date the Marketing Committee has met twice, and after much discussion it was the consensus that 
because a number of logistical and safety issues will arise if a large event is conducted in the down-
town area in 2015, it would probably make the most sense to utilize the pavilion for a number of small 
events, including children’s activities, throughout the “season”. If this were to occur people should be 
drawn to the Village over an extended period of time, which will benefit local business owners who 
are having to deal with detours and traffic disruptions, and probably be the best utilization of the budg-
eted funds. Another option would be to combine small events with an already existing festival or spe-
cial event such as Marina Fest. The Marketing Committee has requested that this issue be referred to 
you for advisement. 
 

27

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


Sheet Number Sheet Title
G 001 Cover Sheet
G 101 General Site Development Plan
V 101 Existing Conditions Plan
C 101 Site Demolition and Erosion Control Plan
C 102 Site Erosion Control Details
C 201 Site Grading Plan
C 202 Beach Sand Placement Plan
C 301 Site Layout and Materials Plan
C 401 Site Utilities Plan
C 701 Site Landscape Plan
C 702 Site Landscape Details
C 901 Site Utility Details
C 902 Storm Sewer Junction Box Details
C 903 Site Details
C 904 Breakwater Sections
C 905 Site Sections

Village of Sister Bay, Wisconsin

October 1, 2013
100% Bid Documents

Prepared by:

North

Sister Bay Beach Expansion

Project Location

500

FEET

0 250

Prepared for:
Village of Sister Bay
2383 Maple Drive
P.O. Box 769
Sister Bay, WI 54234
920.854.4118 T
920.854.9637 F
www.sisterbay.com

PROJECT VICINITY MAP

North

Project Area

PROJECT LOCATION  MAP

44 EAST MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

28



E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

T

T

T

T

ED
AR

 C
LU

ST
ER

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CON

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

C

CU
RB

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

9

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

CB = 586.39

CB = 586

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB

CB = 586.36

7.70
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.57

91.78

1.74

4

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

585.49

588.66

588.66

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587 0

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SA
N

RIM = 586.93

(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM
STM

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

# 126

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

WELL

B3

B4

B5

B1

B2

585

585

583

583

586

584

586

585

584

588

587

584

586

588

586

588

587

D

D

DD

EXISTING YARD ARM

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PARKING LOT

EXISTING
PAVILION

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
HISTORICAL GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND EDGE

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

APPROXIMATE
LIMITS OF FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

TOE OF BREAKWATER

LAKE MICHIGAN PROPOSED WATERLINE = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

GOOSE GRID, TYP.

SHOVEL CUT BED EDGE, TYP.

EXISTING WELL

TOE OF REVETMENT

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

CONCRETE
BENCH PAD, TYP.

SALVAGED
SHEETPILE

SWIM PIER

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

(3) APRON ENDWALLS WITH
GALVANIZED TRASH GUARD

RIPRAP

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED PAVILION BY OTHERS

8'-0
"

MIN.

30'-0"

10'-0"

10'-0"

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

NATIVE PLUGS

RAIN GARDEN PLUGS

TURF SEEDING

BEACH GRASS CULMS

GOOSE GRID

SHOVEL CUT BED EDGE

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V 101 FOR
LEGEND OF EXISTING FEATURES, PROJECT
CONTROL BENCHMARKS AND CONTROL
MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 AND
APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

3. COORDINATE SYSTEM IS WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE, CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL GREAT
LAKES DATUM 85 (IGLD85).

580

581

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

580

581

STORM SEWER PIPE

STORM SEWER

MANHOLE

STORM SEWER

JUNCTION BOX

D

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

G 101

General Site Development
Plan

Know what's

R

29



GR
AV

EL

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

TEL

TEL

TEL

CEDAR TREE LINE

VO
LL

EY
BA

LL
 N

ET

WOOD BOX

WB
WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

W
B W

B

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONC
RE

TE
 PI

ER

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

E(O

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACK

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - RAP

RIP - RAP

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CO

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

REST ROOMS
CONC.

STONE WALL

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

DECKST
OR

AG
E

BO
X

RAM
P

ST
EP

S

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

)

E(OH)E(OH)

E(OH)E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

S

S

VILLAGE HALL

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

MILL   ROAD25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

S.T
.H.

  "4
2"

POST OFFICE LANE

16.5'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

 = 588.05

RIM = 586.72 RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

OUTFALL = 30" CORRUGATED METAL

PIPE FLOW LINE ELEVATION = 580.72

OUTFALL = 30" CONCRETE CULVERT

FLOW LINE ELEVATION = 580.03

OUTFALL = 15" CRUSHED CORRUGATED

METAL PIPE FLOW LINE ELEVATION = 580.61

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

586.85

5

586.81

586.71

586.67

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

C

CB = 586.36
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

587.20

TOP NUT ON WELL
ELEV. = 588.06

587.57

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.9

587.58

587.70582.99

582.95

583.35

582.83

583.89

583.83

583.89

585.62

585.61

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

584.68

85.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

585.58

585.73

58
5.1

9

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

PO
ST

 O
FF

ICE

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

587.67

585.49

588.66

588.66

586.54

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6.3

1
58

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

586.46

58
7.1

4
587.32

586.76

581.72

581.61

581.94

582.09

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

SA
ND

 BE
AC

H A
REA

SIS
TE

R B
AY

 CA
FE

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

BOATHOUSE

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

WATERS

EDGE

WATERS

EDGE

WATERS

EDGE

ED
GE

WAT
ER

S

EDGE

WATERS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

RIM = 586.93

OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

# 937

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

WELL

B3

B4

B5

B1

B2

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

 WELL REMOVED BY VILLAGE
AFTER COMPLETION OF SURVEY

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
ELECTRICAL SERVICE INSTALLED
AFTER COMPLETION OF SURVEY

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

EXISTING PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

APPROXIMATE
EXTENTS OF
FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
 BY OTHERS

LAKE MICHIGAN WATER LEVEL ELEVATION
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

EXISTING YARD ARM

LAKE MICHIGAN WATER LEVEL ELEVATION
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

EXISTING VOLLEYBALL NET

EXISTING WELL

HELMS PIER

SWIM PIER

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

BOATHOUSE PIER

TEL

E E

E(OH)

WB

LS

000.00

PROJECT LIMITS

GOVERNMENT MONUMENT

EXISTING 1" IRON PIPE (UNLESS NOTED)

EXISTING 2" IRON PIPE

EXISTING NAIL

1"x18" IRON PIPE SET

MAG NAIL SET

CHISELED "X"

SIGN

OUTFALL

STOP SIGN

ROUND CATCH BASIN (CB)

SQUARE CATCH BASIN (CB)

WATER MAIN

WATER VALVE

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

HYDRANT

TELEPHONE RISER

FLAG POLE

POWER POLE

ELECTRIC RISER

LIGHT POLE

LIGHT PILLAR

2'x2' STONE PILLAR

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE (UGE)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE (UGT)

OVERHEAD WIRE

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

FENCE

WOOD BENCH

LANDSCAPED AREA

SHRUB (NOT IN LANDSCAPED AREA)

GUY WIRE

SPOT ELEVATION (HARD SURFACE)

BORING LOCATION

EXISTING TREES

1. UPLAND SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY BAY
SURVEYING, STURGEON BAY, WI., AUGUST 21, 2009
AND REVISED OCTOBER 20, 2009.

2. BATHYMETRIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY
SMITHGROUPJJR ON OCTOBER 25, 2007. WATER
ELEVATION AT TIME OF BATHYMETRIC SURVEY WAS
577.64.

3. COORDINATE SYSTEM IS REFERENCED TO
WISCONSIN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
CENTRAL ZONE.  VERTICAL DATUM IS IGLD 85.

4. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS ONE FOOT.

1. FOR SPRINKLER SYSTEM INFORMATION CALL THE
SPRINKLER COMPANY, INC. PHONE NO. (920) 983-6412.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811  AND
APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD VERIFY
UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

3. FOR SANITARY SEWER, WATER, AND STORM SEWER
INFORMATION CONTACT VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
SANITARY DISTRICT PHONE NO. 920-854-2246.

B1

S

SAN

Lot 1 of Block 1, "Village of Sister Bay Assessor's Plat No. 1", Document No. 451848, Door County
Records, and part of Government Lot 3, Section 5, Township 31 North, Range 28 East, Village of
Sister Bay, more fully described as follows.

Commencing at the Southeast Corner of Section 5, T31N-R28E; thence N57°05'28"E, 2731.45 feet to
the Northwesterly right-of-way line of S.T.H. "42" and the point of beginning; thence S31°45'31"W
along said Northwesterly line, 285.51 feet to the intersection with the Northwesterly right-of-way line of
Post Office Lane; thence N58°00'12"W along said Northwesterly line, 36.58 feet; thence S74°07'48"W
along said Northwesterly line, 202.71 feet; thence S69°25'41"W along said Northwesterly line, 26.04
feet; thence S62°53'52"W along said Northwesterly line, 79.97 feet to the intersection with the North
right-of-way line of Mill Road; thence N87°08'25"W along said North line, 292.09 feet to the Southwest
Corner of Lot 1 of Block 5 of "Village of Sister Bay Assessor's Plat No. 1"; thence N52°19'15"W along
the West line of said Lot 1, 19.92 feet to an existing 2" iron pipe; thence N02°09'23"W along the West
line of said Lot 1, 90.87 feet to the beginning of a meander line being S02°09'23"E, 36 feet more or
less from the waters edge of Sister Bay; thence N71°41'06"E along said meander line, 493.79 feet;
thence N50°34'20"E along said meander line, 224.08 feet to an existing 1" iron pipe being
S57°16'11"E, 41 feet more or less from the waters edge of Sister Bay and the end of said meander
line; thence S57°16'11"E, 167.48 feet to the point of beginning.  Including all lands lying between the
meander line and the waters edge of Sister Bay.  Including riparian rights appurtenant thereto.

Parcel contains 170,189 square feet / 3.91 acres more or less.

Parcel subject to easements and restrictions of record.

BENCHMARK TABLE
HYDRANT #126 - TOP NUT ELEV. = 590.58

HYDRANT #282 - TOP NUT ELEV. = 590.57

HYDRANT #804 - TOP NUT ELEV. = 590.88

WELL #937 - TOP NUT ELEV. = 588.06  (REMOVED)

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

V 101

Existing Conditions Plan

Know what's

R

30



CE
DA

R 
CL

US
TE

R

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

E

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

OUTFALL = 30" CORRUGATED METAL

PIPE FLOW LINE ELEVATION = 580.72

OUTFALL = 30" CONCRETE CULVERT

FLOW LINE ELEVATION = 580.03

OUTFALL = 15" CRUSHED CORRUGATED

METAL PIPE FLOW LINE ELEVATION = 580.61

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

CB = 586.39

CB = 586 51

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB = 586.36
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.20

TOP NUT ON WELL
ELEV. = 588.06

587.57

78

4

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70582.99

582.95

583.35

582.83

583.89

583.83

583.89

585.62

585.61

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

584.68

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

585.58

585.73

58
5.1

9

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

587.67

585.49

588.66

588.66

586.54

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587.03

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

581.72

581.61

581.94

582.09

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

RIM = 586.93

# 126

# 937

WELL

B3

B4

B5

B1

B2

REMOVE CONCRETE
PIER AND ALL OTHER
ASSOCIATED MATERIALS

REMOVE CONCRETE PIER AND
ALL OTHER ASSOCIATED
MATERIALS; SHEET PILE SHALL
BE SALVAGED FOR REUSE IN
FUTURE BREAKWATER
CONSTRUCTION

REMOVE CONCRETE
PIER AND ALL OTHER
ASSOCIATED MATERIALS

REMOVE RIPRAP AND
SALVAGE FOR REUSE

REMOVE AND SALVAGE STONE
BLOCKS FOR REUSE IN FUTURE
STONEWALL CONSTRUCTION

SAWCUT, TYP.

REMOVE AND SALVAGE
SIGNS AND STONE PLANTER

24.00'

50
.00

'

SAW CUT, TYP.
REMOVE AND SALVAGE
BRICK PAVERS

REMOVE GRAVEL

REMOVE AND SALVAGE
STONE BLOCKS FOR
REUSE IN FUTURE
STONE WALL
CONSTRUCTION

REMOVE CONCRETE
STAIRS

REMOVE
WOODEN RAMP

EXISTING YARD ARM TO
BE PROTECTED

EXISTING WELL TO BE
PROTECTED

EXISTING PLAYGROUND
BE PROTECTED

EXISTING PAVILION
TO BE PROTECTED

EXISTING LIGHT POLE
TO BE PROTECTED

APPROXIMATE
EXTENTS  OF FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

REMOVE WALLS AND
CONCRETE PADS

REMOVE WALLS AND
CONCRETE PADS

REMOVE
LANDSCAPE BEDS

REMOVE AND
SALVAGE STORAGE
BOX AND DECK

REMOVE TIMBER
RETAINING WALL

CONCRETE WALK
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STORM LINE
TO BE REMOVED

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF HISTORIC GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

SAWCUT, TYP.  TO NEAREST JOINT AND
REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT
ONLY.  CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO NOT
DAMAGE EXISTING PIER SHEETPILE

PROJECT LIMITS

INLET PROTECTION, TYP.

INLET PROTECTION, TYP.

EXISTING PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT TO BE REMOVED, SALVAGED
AND RELOCATED AT OWNER'S DIRECTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
SALVAGE WOOD CHIPS AND SPREAD EVENLY THROUGHOUT
REMAINING PLAYGROUND AREA.

WELL PREVIOUSLY
REMOVED BY VILLAGE
OF SISTER BAY

EXISTING STORM
OUTFALL TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING STORM OUTFALL
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STORM LINE
TO BE REMOVED

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

STONE TRACKING PAD

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING SANITARY
LINE TO BE REMOVED

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

TURBIDITY BARRIER, TYP.

OWNER TO REMOVE AND
SALVAGE BENCHES, TRASH
RECEPTACLES AND GRILLS

OWNER WILL REMOVE AND
SALVAGE BENCHES, TYP.

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

EXISTING
PARKING

LOT

SALVAGE/STOCKPILE
AREA

OWNER TO REMOVE AND
SALVAGE VOLLEYBALL NET

REMOVE AND SALVAGE
ELECTRICAL PANEL

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

SWIM PIER

SILT FENCE

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V 101 FOR LEGEND OF
EXISTING FEATURES, PROJECT CONTROL BENCHMARKS
AND CONTROL MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 AND APPROPRIATE
UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD VERIFY UTILITIES PRIOR TO
ANY CONSTRUCTION.

3. COORDINATE SYSTEM IS WISCONSIN STATE PLANE,
CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL GREAT LAKES DATUM
85 (IGLD85).

5. THE ENGINEER HAS PREPARED AN EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN AND SUBMITTED A NOTICE OF
INTENT (NOI) TO THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES. THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN IS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTERS NR 151, NR 216, WIS. ADM.
CODE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND FULLY
UNDERSTAND THE EROSION CONTROL NEEDED TO MEET
ALL REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS THROUGHOUT ALL
PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR MAY
PROPOSE AN ALTERNATIVE EROSION CONTROL
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE
OWNER, ENGINEER, AND REGULATORY AGENCIES.
SHOULD THE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN SIGNIFICANTLY
ALTER CONDITIONS OF PERMIT APPROVAL BY
REGULATORY AGENCIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR REQUESTING AND OBTAINING
MODIFICATIONS TO THE PERMIT.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL RESPONSIBILITIES
OF THE PERMITTEE AS INDICATED IN THE WPDES PERMIT
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLEMENTATION,
INSPECTION, MAINTENANCE, AND RECORD KEEPING.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING
ANY ADDITIONAL PERMITS REQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR'S METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO LAND DISTURBANCE IN
UP-GRADIENT AREAS.

8. DO NOT STOCKPILE SOIL WITHIN 25 FEET OF ANY
ROADWAY, PARKING LOT, PAVED AREA, OR DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE OR CHANNEL. PROVIDE TEMPORARY
STABILIZATION AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ON
DISTURBED AREAS AND SOIL STOCKPILES WHICH WILL
REMAIN FOR A PERIOD OF MORE THAN 7 CONSECUTIVE
CALENDAR DAYS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTE DEWATERING EFFLUENT TO
A SEDIMENTATION BASIN OR SHALL TREAT DEWATERING
EFFLUENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH DNR TECHNICAL
STANDARDS TO MEET REQUIREMENTS OF WDNR 151. DO
NOT DISCHARGE WATER IN A MANNER THAT WILL CAUSE
EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION OF THE SITE OR RECEIVING
STORMWATER FACILITY.

10. REMOVE ANY SEDIMENT REACHING A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE
ROADWAY, PARKING LOT, SIDEWALK, OR OTHER
PAVEMENT. DO NOT REMOVE TRACKED SEDIMENTS BY
FLUSHING. COMPLETELY REMOVE ANY ACCUMULATIONS
NOT REQUIRING IMMEDIATE ATTENTION AT LEAST ONCE
DAILY AT THE END OF THE WORKDAY.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CONDUCT ANY WORK OR
DISTURB SITE FEATURES OUTSIDE LIMITS OF WORK.

12. INLET PROTECTION IS REQUIRED WHILE GROUND IS
EXPOSED FOR EXISTING INLETS AS WELL AS NEW INLETS
UNTIL SITE IS STABILIZED.

13. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF ALL
CONSTRUCTION AND EROSION CONTROL FENCING AT
PROJECT COMPLETION.

14. ALL ITEMS MARKED AS SALVAGED IN DRAWINGS SHALL BE
RETURNED TO THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY (OWNER),
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

15. ALL SALVAGED RIPRAP AND DEMOLISHED CRIB STONE
MAY BE REUSED IN CONSTRUCTION OF FUTURE
BREAKWATER IF STONE MEETS SPECIFICATIONS.

16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND
REPAIRING ALL BRICK PAVERS ADJACENT TO STONE
TRACKING PAD THAT ARE DAMAGED DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

18. ALL BENCHES, TRASH RECEPTACLES, AND GRILLS WILL BE
REMOVED BY OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING CONCRETE PADS.

PROJECT LIMITS

SILT FENCE, SEE DETAIL

INLET PROTECTION, SEE DETAIL

CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

RETAINING WALL TO BE REMOVED

LANDSCAPE TO BE REMOVED

RIPRAP TO BE REMOVED

UTILITY LINE TO BE ABANDONED IN PLACE

UTILITY LINE TO BE REMOVED

2
C 102

3
C 102

TREE TO BE REMOVED

MISCELLANEOUS ITEM TO BE REMOVED

TREE PROTECTION FENCE, SEE DETAIL

CONSTRUCTION FENCE/PROTECT

SAWCUT

STONE TRACKING PAD, SEE DETAIL

TURBIDITY BARRIER, SEE DETAIL

4
C 102

1
C 102

5
C 102

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

Know what's

R

C 101

Site Demolition and Erosion
Control Plan

A B C D E F G H I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

31



GEOTEXTILE LINER

MINIMUM 12" BASE,
3 - 6" STONE

EARTH FILL

TEMPORARY DRAINAGE PIPE (IF NECESSARY)

EXISTING PAVEMENT

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

50' MINIMUM LENGTH

50' MINIMUM LENGTH

24
' M

IN
IM

UM
 W

ID
TH

10
' M

IN
.

10
' M

IN
.

EXCESS FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

1

ANCHOR STAKE
MIN. 18" LONG

TIEBACK BETWEEN FENCE
POST AND ANCHOR

SILT FENCE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ONLY

BACKFILL & COMPACT TRENCH
WITH EXCAVATED SOIL ATTACH
THE FABRIC TO THE POSTS WITH
WIRE STAPLES OR WOODEN LATH
AND NAILS

FOLD 3" MAX.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

2WOOD POSTS
LENGTH 3'-4' 20"
DEPTH IN GROUND

1

FLOW

DIRECTION

3'-0"* MAX.2'-
0"

FLOW
DIRECTION

1. FOR MANUAL INSTALLATIONS THE TRENCH SHALL BE A
MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE AND 6" DEEP TO BURY AND ANCHOR
THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH
AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED
SOIL.

2. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1 1
8" x 11

8" OF
OAK OR HICKORY.

NOTE: ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE BACKS
     MAY BE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE SOILS

*NOTE: 8'-0" POST SPACING ALLOWED IF
      A  WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC IS USED.

SUPPORT CORD

FLOW

FLOW
DIRECTION

TRENCH DETAIL

SILT FENCE TIE BACK
(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORT REQUIRED)

MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON THE DEPARTMENT'S
EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST MAY BE SUBSTITUTED.  WHEN
REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT
THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE
INLET.  ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.

2" x 4" STAKE AND
CROSS BRACING

2" x 4" STAKE AND
CROSS BRACING

INLET WITH OR
WITHOUT GRATE

ATTACH GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC, TYPE FF TO THE
STAKES AND CROSS BRACING.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF

DIRECTION OF
RUNOFF WATER
FLOW

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC,
TYPE FF

WOOD 2" x 4" EXTENDS 8" BEYOND GRATE
WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES.
SECURE TO GRATE WITH WIRE OR
PLASTIC TIES (WITH CURB BOX)

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF

1. FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKETS WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL
EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 10" AROUND THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE
MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL.

2. FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C (WITH CURB BOX), AN ADDITIONAL 18" OF
FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES.
THE WOOD SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX
OPENING.

3. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT
WOOD 2x4.

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE A

BURIED FABRIC
MIN. 6" DEPTH

GRATED INLET

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B
 (WITHOUT CURB BOX)

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C

1

2'
4'

2' 2
1

USE REBAR OR STEEL
ROD FOR REMOVAL
       OR
FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB BOX
USE WOOD 2" X 4", EXTEND 10"
BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH
SIDES, LENGTH VARIES. SECURE
TO GRATE WITH WIRE OR PLASTIC
TIES

(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET TYPE WITH
OR WITHOUT A CURB BOX AS PER NOTE       )2

MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED
SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE
PIECES AND ON FLAP POCKETS.

TYPE B & C
TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING A SEWN
FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM
ENTERING THE INLET.

TYPE D
DO NOT INSTALL INLET PROTECTION TYPE D IN INLETS SHALLOWER THAN 30",
MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE.  TRIM
EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.  THE INSTALLED BAG
SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS AND THE BAG,
MEASURED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW HOLES, OF 3".  WHERE NECESSARY
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CINCH THE BAG, USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES, TO ACHIEVE THE
3" CLEARANCE.  THE TIES SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE BAG.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,
TYPE FF

FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM
TO BE MADE FROM SINGLE
PIECE OF FABRIC

DIMENSION LENGTH AND WIDTH TO
MATCH INLET SPECIFICATIONS AS
PER THE PLAN

4" X 6" OVAL HOLE SHALL BE HEAT
CUT INTO ALL FOUR SIDE PANELS.

FLAP POCKET

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D

1

3

3

8"

4"

12"

12"

6"

EXISTING TREE

TREE PROTECTION FENCING -
ORANGE PLASTIC

METAL FENCE
POSTS, TYP.

NOTES:

1. DO NOT DRIVE POSTS INTO
ANY STRUCTURAL ROOT OR
ROOT OVER 1/2" WIDE.

2. CALIPER MEASURED 4.5' FROM
GROUND.

3. SEE PLANS FOR TREE
PROTECTION BOUNDARIES AS
THEY MAY VARY FROM THE
CRR* INDICATED DUE TO
SURROUNDING SITE
CONDITIONS

*CRR - CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS IS DEFINED AS TREE DIA. (AT LEAST 4.5'
FROM GROUND) X 1.5 = CRR VALUE EXPRESSED IN FEET

6'-
0"

4'-
0"

1.5' PER TREE
CALIPER INCH

1. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, INCLUDING TURBIDITY BARRIER.

2. DEMOLISH EXISTING PIERS (FORMER HELMS PIERS AND BOATHOUSE PIER).  STOCKPILE STEEL SHEET PILE AND OTHER
MATERIALS TO BE SALVAGED.

3. CONSTRUCT BREAKWATER AND MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER REVETMENT.

4. CONSTRUCT NEW STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX, (3) 30-INCH CONCRETE STORM SEWERS FROM OUTFALL TO STORM
SEWER JUNCTION BOX.

5. CONSTRUCT 6-FOOT DIAMETER MANHOLE SOUTH OF BEACH AND 30-INCH STORM SEWER WESTERLY FROM STORM SEWER
JUNCTION BOX TO 6-FOOT MANHOLE.  COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 54" RCP SOUTHERLY TO STH 42 WITH UTILITY
WORK BY OTHERS (SEE NOTE 6, SHEET C 401 - SITE UTILITIES PLAN ).

6. DIVERT FLOW FROM EXISTING 30-INCH STORM SEWER TO NEW MANHOLE AND 30-INCH STORM SEWER TO THE EAST. 
REMOVE EXISTING OUTFALLS AND STORM SEWERS FROM BEACH AREA.

7. CONSTRUCT BEACH AREA IN GENERAL CONFORMANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING:

a. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL.

b. PERFORM EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS TO BRING ABOVE-WATER AREAS TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.  USE EXCAVATED
MATERIALS FOR BEACH AREA FILL WHERE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS.

c. UNIFORMLY SPREAD BEACH SAND OVER SUBGRADE IN ABOVE-WATER AND BELOW-WATER AREAS.  AFTER PLACING
SAND IN ABOVE-WATER CONTRACTOR MAY DELAY PLACING SAND ALONG THE SOUTH BORDER OF THE BEACH UNTIL
AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF THE SALVAGED STONE WALL TO PREVENT CONTAMINATION OF NEW SAND WITH SOIL AND
CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS DURING WALL CONSTRUCTION.

d. PLACE BEACH SAND IN BELOW-WATER AREAS BY PLACING IN UNIFORM ROWS ALONG THE WATER LINE AND PUSHING
INTO BELOW-WATER AREAS PER DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

e. IN PERFORMING EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS FOR BEACH CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR MAY ROUGH GRADE RAIN
GARDENS AND CONSTRUCT SALVAGED STONE WALL CONCURRENTLY WITH BEACH GRADING OR MAY ROUGH GRADE
RAIN GARDENS AND CONSTRUCT WALL AFTER BEACH CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  IF CONTRACTOR DOES NOT
CONSTRUCT SALVAGED STONE WALL DURING BEACH CONSTRUCTION, ANY SLOPE WITH EXPOSED SOIL SOUTH OF
THE BEACH AREA SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH EITHER TEMPORARY EROSION MAT, SILT FENCE, OR EQUAL MEASURE
TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF SOIL TO BEACH AREA.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY BEACH SAND CONTAMINATED BY SOIL ERODED FROM
OFF-BEACH AREAS.

8. PLACE SILT FENCE AND OTHER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES NECESSARY TO PROTECT BEACH FROM SEDIMENT CAUSED
BY REMAINING UPLAND CONSTRUCTION.

9. CONSTRUCT REMAINING UPLAND IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING UTILITIES AND WALKS.  RESPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED, PLANT
AND MULCH.

NOT TO SCALE
SILT FENCE2

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 102

Site Erosion Control Details

1" = 10'-0"
CONSTRUCTION EXIT1 SECTION/ELEVATION SECTION/ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE

INLET PROTECTION3 SECTION/ELEVATION

1" = 10'-0"
TREE PROTECTION FENCE4 SECTION/ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE

TURBIDITY BARRIER5 SECTION/ELEVATION

32



D

D

DD

ED
AR

 C
LU

ST
ER

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CONCRET

CO
NC

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
NC

RE
T

CU
RB

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

58

CB = 586.39

CB = 586

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB = 58

C

CB = 586.36
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.57

8

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

585.49

588.66

588.66

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587 0

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

RIM = 586.93

# 126

WELL

B3

B4

B5

B1

B2

3C 904

2
C 904

EXISTING YARD ARM

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PARKING LOT

EXISTING
PAVILION

EXISTING WELL

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF HISTORIC GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

SALVAGED STONE WALL;
  SALVAGED STONE VARIES IN

DIMENSIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
REUSE STONES EFFICIENTLY SO AS
NOT TO HAVE EXCESS STONE BURIED.

SALVAGED SHEET PILE,
SEE LAYOUT PLANS FOR
LOCATION AND STATIONING

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

REVETMENT;
 CONTRACTOR SHALL USE PREVIOUSLY

SALVAGED/STOCKPILED STONE IN DESIGNATED
OFFSITE AREA.  REVETMENT SHALL BLEND INTO
EXISTING STONE REVETMENT ON PIER.

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONTRACTOR SHALL MATCH
EXISTING EDGING. BACKFILL
EXISTING PLAYGROUND
MATERIAL AS NECESSARY

APPROXIMATE
EXTENTS OF
FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

TOE OF BREAKWATER

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

(587.55)

ME

(588.80)

TW 584.50
BW 583.50

TW 584.00
BW 583.00

(588.66)

(586.40)

TOB 585.00

TW 585.00
BW 583.10

TOS 582.25

583.90

TW 585.00
BW 583.00

583.90

584.90
LP 583.75

584.75

TW 585.00
BW 583.00

TW 585.00
BW 583.00

584.90

584.90

LP 583.75

584.75

TW 585.00
BW 583.50

TW 584.50
BW 583.50

584.90

584.40

584.40

LP 583.25

584.25

583.75

584.75

584.75

LP 583.25

(588.54)

(588.37)

(588.51)

ME (586.78)

ME (586.56)

ME (587.17)

586.69

HP 587.70

ME

587.20

588.44

(RIM 588.34)

(587.74)

RIM 587.60

RIM 586.50

RIM 584.50

584.40

(TOP 583.45)
(TOP 583.36)

ME
ME

584.75

HP 584.80

HP 584.80

RIM 586.80

578.79

585

585

583

583

586

584

586

585

584

588

587

584

586

588

586

588

587

LAKE MICHIGAN PROPOSED WATERLINE - 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONTRACTOR SHALL BLEND
PROPOSED REVETMENT INTO
EXISTING PIER REVETMENT

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

TOE OF REVETMENT
SWIM PIER

(3) APRON ENDWALLS WITH
GALVANIZED TRASH GUARD

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED PAVILION BY OTHERS

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

30'-0"

30'-0"

30'
-0"

580

581

588.88

(588.88)

RIM 588.88

(RIM 588.88)

HP 588.88

LP 588.88

(TOP 588.88)

ME

TW 588.88

BW 588.88

TOB 588.88

TOS 588.88

PROJECT LIMITS

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

RIM ELEVATION

EXISTING RIM ELEVATION

HIGH POINT SPOT ELEVATION

LOW POINT SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF PIER

MATCH EXISTING

TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION

TOP OF BREAKWATER ELEVATION

TOP OF SHEET PILE ELEVATION

ENGINEERED SOIL

STORM SEWER

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V 101 FOR
LEGEND OF EXISTING FEATURES, PROJECT
CONTROL BENCHMARKS AND CONTROL
MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811  AND
APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

3. COORDINATE SYSTEM IS WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE, CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL GREAT
LAKES DATUM 85 (IGLD85).

580

581

D

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 201

Site Grading Plan

Know what's

R

33



CE
DA

R 
CL

US
TE

R

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CONCRET

CO
NC

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
NC

RE
T

CU
RB

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

58

CB = 586.39

CB = 586

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB = 58

C

CB = 586.36
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.57

8

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

585.49

588.66

588.66

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587 0

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

RIM = 586.93

# 126

WELL

B3

B4

B5

B1

B2

EXISTING YARD ARM

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PARKING LOT

EXISTING
PAVILION

EXISTING WELL

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF HISTORIC GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

SALVAGED SHEET PILE,
SEE LAYOUT PLANS FOR
LOCATION AND STATIONING

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

REVETMENT;
 CONTRACTOR SHALL USE PREVIOUSLY

SALVAGED STONE IN DESIGNATED OFFSITE AREA.
REVETMENT SHALL BLEND INTO EXISTING STONE
REVETMENT ON PIER.

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONTRACTOR SHALL MATCH EXISTING.
BACKFILL EXISTING PLAYGROUND
MATERIAL AS NECESSARY

APPROXIMATE
EXTENTS OF
FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

TOE OF  BREAKWATER

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

585

585

583

583

586

584

586

585

584

588

587

584

586

588

586

588

587

D

D

DD

LAKE MICHIGAN PROPOSED WATERLINE = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONTRACTOR SHALL BLEND
PROPOSED REVETMENT INTO
EXISTING PIER REVETMENT

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

TOE OF REVETMENT

SALVAGED STONE WALL

SWIM PIER

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

(3) APRON ENDWALLS WITH
GALVANIZED TRASH GUARD

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED PAVILION BY OTHERS

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

30'-0

30'-0

30'
-0

580

581

PROJECT LIMITS

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

580

581

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V 101 FOR
LEGEND OF EXISTING FEATURES, PROJECT
CONTROL BENCHMARKS AND CONTROL
MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811  AND
APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

3. COORDINATE SYSTEM IS WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE, CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL GREAT
LAKES DATUM 85 (IGLD85).

5. ALL ABOVE-WATER CONTOURS SHOWN ARE
FINISHED GRADE.  BELOW-WATER CONTOURS
ARE FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND SHOW
ANTICIPATED EQUILIBRIUM SAND GRADES
RESULTING FROM WAVE ACTION ON SAND
PLACED BELOW-WATER.

6. DO NOT EXCAVATE OR PLACE BEACH SAND IN
THE BEACH ZONE IF WAVE HEIGHTS ARE
GREATER THAN 1.5-FEET (MEASURED AT THE END
OF THE SWIM PIER).  THE CONTRACTOR MAY
REFER TO THE FOLLOWING WEBSITE FOR WAVE
HEIGHT FORECAST FOR THE PROJECT AREA:
HTTP://WWW.CRH.NOAA.GOVE/GREATLAKES.

7. CURRENT FORECASTS BY OTHERS ANTICIPATE
THE LAKE MICHIGAN ELEVATION TO BE NEAR
577.00 IGLD 85 BETWEEN NOVEMBER 2013 AND
FEBRUARY 2014.  IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT
EXCAVATION SAND PLACEMENT AT SUBGADE
ELEVATION ABOVE THE LAKE MICHIGAN
ELEVATION DURING LOW WAVE CONDITIONS CAN
BE ACHIEVED BY CONVENTIONAL EARTH MOVING
TECHNIQUES.

8. BEACH EXCAVATION AND SAND PLACEMENT FOR
SUBGRADE AREAS BELOW THE LAKE MICHIGAN
ELEVATION MAY REQUIRE ALTERNATIVE
CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES.  THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROPOSE AND EXECUTE A PLAN FOR
BELOW-WATER SAND PLACEMENT SUCH THAT
THE TOTAL SAND VOLUME PLACED IS SUFFICIENT
TO CREATE THE EQUILIBRIUM SAND PROFILE
SHOWN ON SHEET C 905 - SITE SECTIONS.  THIS
MAY INVOLVE PLACING SAND IN THE
"BELOW-WATER SAND PLACEMENT ZONE,"
PUSHING SAND INTO BELOW-WATER AREAS, AND
ALLOWING FORMATION OF THE SAND PROFILE BY
WAVE ACTIONS.

9. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE ESTIMATES
THAT APPROXIMATELY 5,300 CUBIC YARDS OF
BEACH SAND WILL BE REQUIRED TO MEET THE
CONTOURS SHOWN IN THE BEACH ZONE AT A
SAND DEPTH OF 3-FEET (INCLUDING
ABOVE-WATER AND BELOW-WATER AREAS.)  THE
VOLUME (CUBIC YARDS) OF BEACH SAND PLACED
SHALL BE DOCUMENTED BY TRUCK TICKETS.
TICKETS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED THAT EXISTING
CONDITIONS BEACH CONTOURS ARE BASED ON A
BATHYMETRIC SURVEY PERFORMED IN 2009.  THE
LAKE BED ELEVATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
OVER TIME.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
FAMILIAR WITH CURRENT SITE CONDITIONS AND
SHALL MAKE HIS OWN CALCULATIONS OF THE
EXCAVATION VOLUME REQUIRED TO
ACCOMMODATE THE ESTIMATING OF HIS BID
PRICE.  NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE
MADE FOR ADDITIONAL EXCAVATION REQUIRED
DUE TO CHANGED FIELD CONDITIONS.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
UNDERSTANDING AND COMPLYING WITH ALL
PERMIT CONDITIONS REGULATING WORK ON THE
LAKE BED AND SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE
FOR ANDY FINES OR WORK DELAYS RESULTING
FROM FAILURE TO COMPLY.

12. CONTRACTOR WILL HAVE NO ACCESS TO
PROJECT AREA VIA EXISTING SWIM PIER OR
CONCRETE BOAT HOUSE PIERS (TO REMAIN).

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

Know what's

R

C 202

Beach Sand Placement Plan

34



E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

T

T

T

T

ED
AR

 C
LU

ST
ER

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CONC

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
N

CU
RB

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

587.59

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

CB = 586.39

CB = 586

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB 

CB = 586.36

587.70
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.57

591.78

591.74

591.14

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

585.49

588.66

588.66

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587 0

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SA
N

RIM = 586.93

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM
STM

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

# 126

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

WELL

585

585

583

583

586

584

586

585

584

588

587

584

586

588

586

588

587

EXISTING YARD ARM

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PARKING LOT

EXISTING
PAVILION

EXISTING WELL

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF HISTORIC
GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

PROPOSED
PLAYGROUND EDGE

SALVAGED STONE WALL;
SEE GRADING PLANS FOR ELEVATIONS.

  SALVAGED STONE VARIES IN DIMENSIONS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL  REUSE STONES EFFICIENTLY
SO AS NOT TO HAVE EXCESS STONE BURIED.
SEE DETAIL

SALVAGED
SHEET PILE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT, TYP.,
SEE DETAIL

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

1
C 90313.

64'

5.38'

6.00'

10.
00'

REVETMENT
 CONTRACTOR SHALL USE PREVIOUSLY

SALVAGED STONE IN DESIGNATED OFFSITE AREA.
REVETMENT SHALL BLEND INTO EXISTING STONE
REVETMENT ON PIER.

0+00

0+25

0+50

0+75

1+00

1+25

1+50

1+68

BP: 0+00.00

EP: 1+67.74

PC: 0+93.09

N:2710004.43
E:507706.79

N:2709969.18
E:507644.36

N:2709968.18
E:507551.27

STA:1+41.31

STA:0+74.72

2
C 904

TOE OF BREAKWATER

4
C 903

APPROXIMATE
EXTENTS OF FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

LAKE MICHIGAN PROPOSED WATER LINE = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

EDGE OF SAND

EDGE OF SAND

EDGE OF SAND

8.00'
TYP.

4.0
0'

TY
P.

SWIM PIER

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

5
C 903

D

D

DD

(3) APRON ENDWALLS WITH
GALVANIZED TRASH GUARD

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
ADJACENT TO
EXISTING SWIM PIER,
SEE DETAIL 7

C 903

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED PAVILION TO OTHERS

30'-0"

30'-0"

30'
-0"

PROJECT LIMITS

SAND BEACH

CONCRETE WALK

SALVAGED STONE WALL

SALVAGED SHEET PILE

RIPRAP

ALIGN

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V 101 FOR
LEGEND OF EXISTING FEATURES, PROJECT
CONTROL BENCHMARKS AND CONTROL
MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 AND
APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

3. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE, CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL GREAT
LAKES DATUM 85 (IGLD85).

5. LAYOUT INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED
TO CONTRACTOR IN ELECTRONIC FORMAT
FOR CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT AND STAKING.
ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FOR
INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY.  ANY
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN INFORMATION
SHOWN AND CAD FILES SHALL BE BROUGHT
TO ENGINEER / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S
ATTENTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

6. IN ADDITION TO THOSE NOTED ON PLAN,
EXPANSION JOINT SHALL BE LOCATED
WHERE CONCRETE PAVEMENT ADJOINS
BUILDINGS OR ANY OTHER FIXED ELEMENT
(I.E. FOOTINGS, FROST SLABS AND ETC.)

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND
FIELD LOCATE PROPOSED BENCH PADS
WITH OWNER PRIOR TO INSTILLATION.

C 301

Site Layout and Materials
Plan

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

Know what's

R

35



E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

T

T

T

T

ED
AR

 C
LU

ST
ER

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CONCRETE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CU
RB

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)E(OH)

OH)

E(O
H)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

59

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

586.44

CB = 586.39

CB = 586

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB = 585.69

CB = 585.70

CB = 586.36

7.70
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.57

591.78

91.74

14

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

585.49

588.66

588.66

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587 0

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SA
N

RIM = 586.93

H)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM
STM

STM
STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

# 126

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

WELL

585

585

583

583

586

584

586

585

584

588

587

584

586

588

586

588

587

D

D

DD

MANHOLE, 6'-0" Ø
RIM = 584.50
I.E. = 579.89 (30" RCP N.E.)
I.E. = 580.30 (EXST. 30" S)
SEE DETAIL

FUTURE 54" RCP
(BY OTHERS)

110 LF - 54" RCP @ 0.18%,
SEE NOTE 6

MANHOLE, 8'-0" Ø,
SEE NOTE 5
RIM = 586.80
I.E. = 579.40 (68"x43" HERCP S.E. - FUTURE)
I.E. = 579.35 (54" RCP N.W.)
SEE DETAIL

STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX
RIM = 586.50
I.E. = 578.90 ((3) - 30" RCP N.W.)
I.E. = 578.98 (54" RCP S.E.)
I.E. = 578.98 (30" RCP S.W.)
SEE DETAILS

(3) APRON ENDWALLS WITH
GALVANIZED TRASH GUARD
I.E. = 578.82 ((3) - 30" RCP)
SEE DETAILS

EXISTING YARD ARM

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PARKING LOT

EXISTING
PAVILION

EXISTING WELL

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF HISTORICAL GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

PROPOSED
PLAYGROUND EDGE

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

MANHOLE, 7'-0" Ø
RIM = 587.60
I.E. = 579.08 (54" RCP N.W.)
I.E. = 579.15 (54" RCP S.E.)
I.E. = 580.87 (12" CMP S.E.)
SEE DETAIL

34 LF - 54"
RCP @ 0.3%,
SEE NOTE 6

(3) 37 LF - 30"
RCP @ 0.2%,
SEE NOTE 7

4
C 901

207 LF - 30" RCP

@ 0.44%

4
C 901

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

CONNECT TO EXISTING 12" HDPE WITH
CONNECTION BAND (I.E. 582.55±).
PROVIDE WATER TIGHT CONNECTION,
SEE NOTE 8.

APPROXIMATE
EXTENTS OF FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

TOE OF BREAKWATER

LAKE MICHIGAN PROPOSED WATERLINE = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

TOE OF REVETMENT

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

SWIM PIER

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

SALVAGED
SHEET PILE

18 LF - 12" HDPE (N12) @ 2.4%

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED PAVILION BY OTHERS

CONCRETE BENCH PAD, TYP.

PROJECT LIMITS

STORM SEWER PIPE

STORM SEWER

MANHOLE

STORM SEWER

JUNCTION BOX

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V
101 FOR LEGEND OF EXISTING
FEATURES, PROJECT CONTROL
BENCHMARKS AND CONTROL
MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811
AND APPROPRIATE UTILITY
COMPANIES TO FIELD VERIFY
UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

3. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS WISCONSIN
STATE PLANE, CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL
GREAT LAKES DATUM 85 (IGLD85).

5. ROTATE CONE SECTION SO THAT
CASTING IS ENTIRELY IN SIDEWALK
WITH EDGE OF CASTING AT LEAST 3"
FROM EDGE OF CONCRETE.

6. THE PROPOSED 54" RCP CONFLICTS
WITH THE LOCATION OF THE
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
TO THE VILLAGE HALL.  A NEW
SERVICE LINE FROM STH 42 TO THE
VILLAGE HALL WILL BE
CONSTRUCTED BY OTHERS IN
SPRING, 2014.  THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION
OF THE 54" STORM SEWER SOUTH OF
THE JUNCTION BOX SO THAT THE
EXISTING SEWER LINE REMAINS IN
SERVICE UNTIL THE NEW SERVICE
LINE TO STH 42 IS COMPLETE.

7. CONNECT LAST 2 JOINTS AND APRON
ENDWALLS WITH JOINT TIES.  WRAP
JOINTS WITH 9" EXTERNAL JOINT
SEAL FOR CONCRETE PIPE (MAC
WRAP BY MAR MAC CONSTRUCTION
PRODUCTS COMPANY OR APPROVED
EQUAL).

8. FIELD VERIFY HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL CONNECTION POINT AND
NOTIFY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE
OF ANY REQUIRED DESIGN
MODIFICATIONS.

D

C 401

Site Utilities Plan

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

Know what's

R

36



E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

T

T

T

T

T

ED
AR

 C
LU

ST
ER

CEDAR TREE LINE

WOOD BOX

WB

W
B

W
B

WB

WB

WB

W
B

WB

W
B

WB

WB

WB

WB

W
B W

B

LS LS

LANDSCAPE LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

CONCRETE PIER

CONCRETE PIER

L.P
. T

AN
K

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O

BRICK  PAVERS

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BL
AC

KT
OPBL

AC
KT

OP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

PLAYGROUND

AREA

RIP - R
AP

PAVILION

CONCRETE

CONCRET

CO
NC

CO
NC

RE
TECO

NC
RE

TE

CO
NC

RE
TE

CO
NC

RE
T

CU
RB

CU
RB

CU
RB

END CURB

CONC.

VETERANS
MEMORIAL

POWER POLE
BRACE

ONE WAY SIGN

STREET SIGN

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)E(OH)

OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(O
H)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

CEDAR TREE LINE

LS

WB

WB

25
'

25
'

25
'

25
'

16.5'

25'

25'

BUILDING ON PROPERTY LINE

588.24

587.73

CB = 587.44

RIM = 587.57

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.56

RIM = 588.05

RIM = 586.72

RIM = 587.16

RIM = 587.43

RIM = 586.91

RIM = 586.93
RIM = 586.89

RIM = 586.89
RIM = 586.85

RIM = 588.34

RIM = 587.29

CB = 586.24
CB = 586.22

587.48

587.24

586.87
586.92

586.93

587.27

586.85

587.06

586.81

586.71

586.67

58

CB = 586.39

CB = 586

CB = 586.07

CB = 585.58

CB = 58

C

CB = 586.36
586.88

586.54 586.45
586.57 586.35

587.08

587.26587.48

588.23

586.83
587.18

588.14

587.57

8

588.99

589.24

587.29

587.16

586.57

587.77

587.72

587.55

587.58

587.70

586.84 586.92

587.04 586.89
587.40

587.60

585.22

584.44

587.52

585.73

587.46

588.58

588.69

588.57

588.37

TOP NUT ON
HYDRANT = 590.88

588.14

588.25

587.90

587.85

587.35

587.45

587.86
587.53

587.87

587.68

L.P. TANK

585.49

588.66

588.66

587.74

586.78

586.89

587.64

583.34

584.40

582.14

582.14

58
2.3

6

582.37

583.24

583.46

586.73

58
6.4

0
58

58
6.3

1
58

7.0
0

58
6.2

1
58

6.8
3

58
5.9

5
58

6.6
6

58
6.5

6
58

5.9
9

58
6.3

6

58
6.9

6
58

6.2
7

58
7.2

9
58

6.7
3

587.62587 0

586.46

58
7.1

4

587.32

586.76

588.90

588.37

588.67

588.05

STEPS

587.17

586.95

587.07

25'

33'

25'

CO
NC

RE
TE

CONCRETE

PARKING AREA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

EDGE

WATERS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SA
N

RIM = 586.93

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)
E(OH)

E(OH)

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM
STM

STM
STM

STM

M

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

# 126

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

STM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

WELL

B3

B4

B5

B1

B2

585

585

583

583

586

584

586

585

584

588

587

584

586

588

586

588

587

EXISTING
YARD ARM

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND

EXISTING
PARKING LOT

EXISTING
PAVILION

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

RESTROOM

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF HISTORICAL GRANGER'S
BLACKSMITH SHOP

PROJECT LIMITS

PROJECT LIMITS

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND EDGE

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

APPROXIMATE
LIMITS OF FUTURE
CONSTRUCTION
BY OTHERS

LAKE MICHIGAN EXISTING WATERLINE
(AS OF 08/01/2013) = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

TOE OF BREAKWATER

925NP
1460AB

279RP 181NP

158NP

2253AB

723RP

860AB

220NP

557RP

850NP

150NP

1310AB

SISTER BAY

BOAT
HOUSE

VILLAGE
HALL

POST
OFFICE

SISTER BAY
CAFE

ST
AT

E H
IG

HW
AY

 42

(N
OR

TH
 BA

Y S
HO

RE
 D

RIV
E)

POST OFFICE LANE

MILL ROAD

TURF SEEDING

TURF SEEDING

TURF SEEDING

EXISTING WELL

TRANSPLANTED TREE,
SEE NOTE 8

LAKE MICHIGAN PROPOSED WATERLINE = 578.00 (IGLD 85)

GOOSE GRID, TYP.

GOOSE GRID, TYP.

GOOSE GRID, TYP.
GOOSE GRID, TYP.

SHOVEL CUT
BED EDGE, TYP.

SHOVEL CUT
BED EDGE, TYP.

SHOVEL CUT
BED EDGE, TYP.

CONTRACTOR SHALL WEED AND
MULCH BED TO PROPERTY LINE
AND TOP OF STONE AT SHORELINE

SWIM PIER

MARINA/BOATHOUSE PIER

SALVAGED
SHEET PILE

30'-0"

10'-0"

10'-0"

8'-0
"

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF
PROPOSED PAVILION BY OTHERS

PROJECT LIMITS

DECIDUOUS SHRUB

NATIVE PLUGS,

SEE NOTE 6

RAIN GARDEN PLUGS,

SEE NOTE 6

TURF SEEDING

BEACH GRASS CULMS,

SEE NOTE 7

GOOSE GRID

SHOVEL CUT BED EDGE

1. SEE EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN V 101 FOR
LEGEND OF EXISTING FEATURES, PROJECT
CONTROL BENCHMARKS AND CONTROL
MONUMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 AND
APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES TO FIELD
VERIFY UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

3. COORDINATE SYSTEM IS WISCONSIN STATE
PLANE, CENTRAL ZONE.

4. VERTICAL DATUM IS INTERNATIONAL GREAT
LAKES DATUM 85 (IGLD85).

5. LAYOUT INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED TO
CONTRACTOR IN ELECTRONIC FORMAT FOR
CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT AND STAKING.  ALL
DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FOR INFORMATION
PURPOSES ONLY.  ANY DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN INFORMATION SHOWN AND CAD
FILES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO ENGINEER /
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S ATTENTION PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION.

6. INSTALL NATIVE PLANTS AND RAIN GARDEN
PLUGS IN MASS GROUPINGS OF 12-20 PLANTS
OF THE SAME SPECIES AT 18" O.C:
GROUPINGS SHALL BE IRREGULARLY
LOCATED THROUGHOUT PLANTING BED IN A
NATURALISTIC LAYOUT.

7. TWO BEACH GRASS CULMS REQUIRED PER
HOLE. REFER TO PLANT SPECIFICATION.

8. SALVAGED/TRANSPLANTED TREES ARE
SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT OWNER ON
EXACT LOCATION PRIOR TO PLANTING.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
REPAIRING ANY LANDSCAPE/LAWN
DISTURBED DURING PLANTING OF
LANDSCAPE MATERIAL OUTSIDE OF PROJECT
LIMITS.

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 701

Site Landscape Plan

Know what's

R

37



2"

2 TIMES BALL DIA.

1. PLANT EACH TREE SUCH THAT THE TRUNK FLARE IS
VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.  DO NOT
COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

2. IF PLANT IS SHIPPED WITH A WIRE BASKET AROUND
THE ROOT BALL, CUT THE WIRE BASKET AND REMOVE
COMPLETELY FROM ROOT BALL.  REMOVE TWINE,
ROPE, AND BURLAP ENTIRELY FROM ROOT BALL.

3. DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TRUNK.

4. PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

3" DEPTH OF MULCH

TOPSOIL

2" HIGH EARTH SAUCER AT OUTER
EDGE OF PLANTING BED

UNDISTURBED GROUND

BALLED AND BURLAPPED
PLANTS, SEE NOTE 2 ABOVE

TAMP SOIL AROUND BALL BASE
FIRMLY WITH FOOT PRESSURE SO
THAT BALL DOES NOT SHIFT

PLACE BALL ON
UNEXCAVATED OR
TAMPED SOIL

3" DEPTH OF MULCH

MOUND TO FORM
SAUCER

PLANTING BACKFILL
AS SPECIFIED

1. PLANT EACH TREE SUCH THAT THE TRUNK FLARE IS
VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.  DO NOT
COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

2. IF PLANT IS SHIPPED WITH A WIRE BASKET AROUND
THE ROOT BALL, CUT THE WIRE BASKET AND REMOVE
COMPLETELY FROM ROOT BALL.  REMOVE TWINE,
ROPE, AND BURLAP ENTIRELY FROM ROOT BALL.

3. DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TRUNK.

4. PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

TAMP SOIL AROUND BALL BASE
FIRMLY WITH FOOT PRESSURE SO
THAT BALL DOES NOT SHIFT

PLACE BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR
TAMPED SOIL 2 TIMES BALL DIA.

2"
TYP.

1. PLANT EACH SHRUB SUCH THAT THE ROOT COLLAR IS
VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.  DO NOT COVER
THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

2. IF PLANT IS SHIPPED WITH A WIRE BASKET AROUND THE
ROOT BALL, CUT THE WIRE BASKET AND REMOVE
COMPLETELY FROM ROOT BALL.  REMOVE TWINE, ROPE,
AND BURLAP ENTIRELY FROM ROOT BALL.

3. DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH STEMS.

3" DEPTH OF MULCH

TOPSOIL

2" HIGH EARTH SAUCER AT
OUTER EDGE OF PLANTING BED

UNDISTURBED GROUND

BALLED AND BURLAPPED
PLANTS, SEE NOTE 2 ABOVE

CONTAINER PLANTS,
SEE CONTAINER
PLANTING DETAILS
6 & 7 THIS SHEET

PLACE BALL ON
UNEXCAVATED OR
TAMPED SOIL

D=DIMENSION OF PLANT SPACING
AS INDICATED ON PLANT LIST, PLAN

VIEW

"D"

"D" "D"

NOTES:

UNDISTURBED GROUND

1.  FOR 3 TO 10 GALLON CONTAINERS: MAKE 1" - 2" DEEP VERTICAL CUTS EVERY 6" AROUND THE
CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE ROOT BALL BEFORE PLANTING.

2.  PLANT EACH SHRUB SUCH THAT THE STEM FLARE IS VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.
DO NOT COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

3.  PLANTING HOLE MUST BE NO DEEPER THAN THE HEIGHT OF THE ROOT BALL.

4.  DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH STEMS.

4" HIGH EARTH  SAUCER AT
OUTER EDGE  OF ROOT BALL

BACKFILL W/EXISTING SOIL; FREE OF SOIL
CLUMPS, ROCKS, AND FOREIGN PARTICLES

PLACE BALL ON UNEXCAVATED
OR TAMPED SOIL

2 - 3" DEPTH OF MULCH TO OUTER EDGE OF
PLANTING HOLE

2" DEPTH SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

SPADE EDGE TOWARD
CENTER OF PLANT BED

TURF / SEED (ADJACENT TO PLANT BED)

TOPSOIL

NOTES:

UNDISTURBED GROUND

1.  FOR 1 TO 2 GALLON CONTAINERS: BUTTERFLY ROOT BALL.  SEVER LOWER
1

3 TO 12 OF ROOT BALL WITH A SINGLE CUT.  SPREAD OPEN SEVERED ROOT
BALL AND PLACE AGAINST BOTTOM OF THE MOUNDED PLANTING HOLE.

2.  PLANT EACH SHRUB SUCH THAT THE STEM FLARE IS VISIBLE AT THE TOP OF
THE ROOT BALL.  DO NOT COVER THE TOP OF THE ROOT BALL WITH SOIL.

3.  PLANTING HOLE MUST BE NO DEEPER THAN THE HEIGHT OF THE ROOT
BALL.

4.  DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH STEMS.

4" HIGH EARTH  SAUCER AT
OUTER EDGE  OF ROOT BALL

BACKFILL W/EXISTING SOIL; FREE OF SOIL
CLUMPS, ROCKS, AND FOREIGN PARTICLES

PLACE BALL ON UNEXCAVATED
OR TAMPED SOIL

2 - 3" DEPTH OF MULCH TO OUTER EDGE OF
PLANTING HOLE

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 702

Site Landscape Details

NOT TO SCALE
DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL1 SECTION/ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE

ORNAMENTAL TREE PLANTING DETAIL2 SECTION/ELEVATION

NOT TO SCALE
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL6 SECTION/ELEVATION

NOT TO SCALE
LARGE CONTAINTER PLANTING DETAIL7 SECTION/ELEVATION

NOT TO SCALE
SHOVEL CUT BED EDGE DETAIL3 SECTION/ELEVATION

NOT TO SCALE
SMALL CONTAINTER PLANTING DETAIL5 SECTION/ELEVATION

NOT TO SCALE
PLANT SPACING DETAIL4 SECTION/ELEVATION

Key Scientific Name Common Name Qty Cond. Size Comments

Deciduous Shrubs
CS Cornus sericea 'Bergeson' Bergeson Red Twig Dogwood 36 cont. #5 5' O.C.

Plugs
NP Native Plugs:

Asclepias tuberosa Butterfly Milkweed 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Bouteloua curtipendula Side Oats Grama 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Coreopsis lanceolata Sand Coreopsis 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Echinacea pallida Pale Purple Coneflower 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Elymus canadensis Canada Wild Rye 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Eryngium yuccifolium Rattlesnake Master 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Liatris aspera Rough Gayfeather 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Lupinus perennis Wild Lupine 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Monarda fistulosa Beebalm 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Panicum virgatum Switchgrass 295 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Ratibida pinnata Yellow Coneflower 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Schizachyrium scoparium Little Bluestem 295 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Solidago rigida Stiff Goldenrod 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Sorghastrum nutans Indian Grass 295 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Sporobolus heterolepis Prairie Dropseed 295 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Symphyotrichum oolentangiense Sky Blue Aster 109 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

RP Rain Garden Plugs:

Andropogon gerardii Big Bluestem 266 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Elymus canadensis Canada Wild Rye 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Eupatorium maculatum Spotted Joe-Pye Weed 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Eupatorium perfoliatum Common Boneset 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Helenium autumnale Sneezeweed 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Liatris pycnostachya Gayfeather 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Lobelia cardinalis Cardinal Flower 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Lobelia siphilitica Great Blue Lobelia 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Monarda fistulosa Beebalm 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Panicum virgatum Switchgrass 266 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Pycanthemum virginianum Mountain Mint 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Ratibida pinnata Yellow Coneflower 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Rudbeckia subtomentosa Sweet Black-Eyed Susan 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Scirpus cyperinus Wool Grass 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes, Plant
only in lowest elevation of bed.

Spartina pectinata Prairie Cordgrass 266 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Solidago ohioensis Ohio Goldenrod 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Sorghastrum nutans Indian Grass 266 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Symphyotrichum novae-angliae New England Aster 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Tradescantia ohiensis Spiderwort 76 Round Tapered Plug 2" Dia x 5" Depth 18" O.C. - See Landscape Plan Notes

Culms
AB Ammophila breviligulata American Beachgrass 7820 Dormant Culm - 2 Culms per hole @ 18" O.C.

Seeding/Turf
Sun and Partial Shade Seed Mix - 35,120 SF seed - -

38



GROOVED END ON OUTLET END
SECTION, TONGUE END ON INLET
END SECTION

CUT-OFF WALL TO BE DOWELED INTO
END SECTION WITH (7) 9" #4 BARS
EVENLY SPACED

RIP RAP, SEE SITE LAYOUT,
GRADING AND MATERIALS
DRAWINGS

SLOPE
1

BAR OR STEEL FABRIC
REINFORCING

RIP RAP OUTLET
PROTECTION

END WALL DIMENSION TABLE

DIA T A B C D E G APPROX.
SLOPE

30" 3 1/2" 12" 54" 19 3/4" 73 1/2" 60" 3 1/2" 3H:1V

NOTE:
BEDDING SHALL BE PER
DETAILS HEREIN.

BC

D

1'-
6"

6"

T
G

E

A

DIA.
T

G

G

BEDDING AND INITIAL BACKFILL:

BACKFILL MATERIAL CONTAINING NO STONES LARGER THAN 3" AND NO
HARD OR FROZEN LUMPS OF EARTH, PER SPECIFICATIONS

BEDDING COURSE

COMPACTED
BACKFILL OR

PAVEMENT STRUCTURE

MI
N.

BACKFILL

INITIAL
BACKFILL

HAUNCHING

BEDDING

VA
RI

ES

4"

O.D.

MAX = O.D. + 24"

1'

1/2
 O

.D
.

1/2
 O

.D
.

FRAME AND COVER

RIM ELEVATION, SEE PLANS

ADJUST TO FINISH GRADE WITH
CONCRETE GRADE RINGS

TOP STEP TO BE
1'-6" BELOW TOP
OF CASTING

O RING OR MASTIC JOINTS

INLET PIPE, SEE
UTILITY PLANS
FOR SIZE AND I.E.

FINISHED GRADE

MANHOLE STEPS @ 16" O.C.

EC
CE

NT
RI

C
CO

NE
 S

EC
TI

ON
*

PR
EC

AS
T 

CO
NC

RE
TE

MA
NH

OL
E 

SE
CT

IO
NS

W
/ IN

TE
GR

AL
 B

AS
E

8" MIN. BASE COURSE

STRUCTURE DIAMETER

6"
 M

IN
.

9"
 M

AX
.

2'-
0"

SU
MP

2"

NEENAH R-1550 FRAME, SOLID LID OR EQUAL

1" DIAMETER
STD. STEEL PIPE

4"x4"x3/16" ANGLES (4 REQUIRED)
WELD TO FRAME PROVIDE 7/16"
HOLE IN EACH ANGLE

1" DIAMETER STD.
STEEL PIPE FRAME

3/4" DIAMETER ROD
@ 12" O.C. MAX. -
WELD AT EACH PIPE

1" DIAMETER STD. PIPE @ 8" O.C.

PRECAST APRON ENDWALL

1" DIAMETER STD.
STEEL PIPE

NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BOLT THE PIPE

GRATE TO THE ENDWALL WITH FOUR-
3/8"X6" MACHINE BOLTS WITH NUTS ON
INSIDE WALL.

2. TRASH GUARD ASSEMBLY & FASTNERS
SHALL BE GALVANIZED STEEL.

VA
RI

ES

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 901

Site Utility Details

1" = 1'-0"
APRON ENDWALL1 PLAN/SECTION/ELEVATION 1" = 1'-0"

PIPE BEDDING3 SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL STORM MANHOLE4 SECTION/ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE PIPE JOINT TIES5 SECTION/ELEVATION

1" = 1'-0"
APRON ENDWALL WITH GALVANIZED TRASH GUARD2 PLAN/SECTION/ELEVATION

39



30" RCP (OUT) 30" RCP (OUT) 30" RCP (OUT)

30" RCP
(IN)

54" RCP (IN)

30" RCP (OUT) 30" RCP (OUT) 30" RCP (OUT)

30" RCP (IN)

54" RCP (IN)

℄ ℄ ℄

℄

℄

℄ ℄ ℄

℄

℄

1'-0"

1'-0"1'-6"

1'-
6"

MANHOLE FRAME
AND COVER

PROVIDE 2"
COVER MIN.

TYP. #4 BENT REBAR -
(4) REQUIRED

3
C 902

2
C 

90
2

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD 90° HOOKS @
12" O.C., TOP AND BOTTOM, TYP.

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD
90° HOOKS @ 12" O.C., TOP
AND BOTTOM, TYP.

BASE COURSE

BASE COURSE

2" COVER
TYP.

2" COVER
TYP.

6"
TYP.

6"
TYP.

6"
TYP.

6"
TYP. #4 REBAR WITH STANDARD 90° HOOKS @

12" O.C., TOP AND BOTTOM, TYP.

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD
90° HOOKS @ 12" O.C., TOP
AND BOTTOM, TYP.

6'-0" 6'-0"

2'-11" 2'-11"

℄ ℄ ℄

2" COVER
TYP.

RIM ELEV. = SEE
GRADING PLANS

FINISHED GRADE (VARIES, SEE GRADING PLANS)

TO
PS

OI
L V

AR
IE

S
6"

 M
IN

.

30" RCP (OUT)
I.E. = 578.90

I.E. = 578.98

30" RCP (IN)

GROUT BED,
DEPTH VARIES

BASE COURSE COMPACTED SUBGRADE

STEP AT 16" O.C.

1'-
0"

TY
P.

6"

NEENAH R-1550 FRAME,
SOLID LID OR EQUAL

30" RCP (OUT)
I.E. = 578.90

30" RCP (OUT)
I.E. = 578.90

TYP. #4 BENT REBAR -
(12) REQUIRED

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD 90° HOOKS @
12" O.C., TOP AND BOTTOM, TYP.

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD 90° HOOKS @
12" O.C., TOP AND BOTTOM, TYP.

BOTTOM OF JUNCTION BOX LID
ELEVATION  584.44

TOP OF JUNCTION BOX LID
ELEVATION  585.44

TOP OF JUNCTION BOX BASE
ELEVATION  577.99

BOTTOM OF JUNCTION BOX BASE
ELEVATION  576.99

PROVIDE 2"

COVER MIN.

℄

1'-0"

6"
TYP.

6"
TYP.

3"
CL

R.
 T

YP
.

℄

BOTTOM OF JUNCTION BOX LID
ELEVATION  584.44

TOP OF JUNCTION BOX LID
ELEVATION  585.44

TOP OF JUNCTION BOX BASE
ELEVATION  577.99

BOTTOM OF JUNCTION BOX BASE
ELEVATION  576.99

54" RCP (IN)

℄

℄I.E. = 578.98

I.E. = 578.98

(3) 30" RCP (OUT)

30" RCP (IN)

I.E. = 578.90

RIM ELEV. = SEE
GRADING PLANS

NEENAH R-1550 FRAME,
SOLID LID OR EQUAL

FINISHED GRADE (VARIES, SEE GRADING PLANS)

TO
PS

OI
L V

AR
IE

S
6"

 M
IN

.

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD 90° HOOKS
@ 12" O.C., N.S. AND F.S., TYP.

#4 REBAR WITH STANDARD 90° HOOKS
@ 12" O.C., N.S. AND F.S., TYP.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1'-
0"

TY
P.

6"

GROUT BED,
DEPTH VARIES

BASE COURSE

PROVIDE 2"

COVER MIN.

TYP. #4 BENT REBAR -
(4) REQUIRED

2" COVER
TYP.

1'-0"

6"
TYP.

6"
TYP. 3"

 C
LR

.
TY

P.

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 902

Storm Sewer Junction Box
Details

1/2" = 1'-0"
STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX - TOP/BOTTOM SLAB1 PLAN 1/2" = 1'-0"

STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX3 SECTION/ELEVATION

1/2" = 1'-0"
STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX2 SECTION/ELEVATION

40



CONCRETE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

BASE COURSE

6 x 6 x W2.9 x W2.9 WWM

6"
7"

TOP OF CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

EXPANSION JOINT
MATERIAL

1
4" RADIUS

EXPANSION TO 1
4"

BELOW

1/2"

TOOLED JOINT TO 14
DEPTH OF PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT
SEE DETAIL

1
C 903

SALVAGED STONE,
±12" - 27" TALL

FILTER FABRIC

BASE COURSE

S1 = STONE HEIGHT -TOP COURSE
S2 = STONE HEIGHT -BOTTOM COURSE
B = DEPTH OF BURY
WALL HEIGHT; H = (S1+S2)-B

S 
1

H 
= 

2'-
0"

6"
TYP.

B
4"

 M
IN

.
6" MI

N

6"
MIN.

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

BEACH, TYP.

1/2" STONE
WIDTH OVERLAP

1. OVERLAP FILTER
FABRIC A MINIMUM
OF 1-FOOT BETWEEN
ALL STACKED STONE.

2. WRAP FILTER FABRIC
ENTIRELY AROUND
BASE COURSE
ADJACENT TO BEACH.

SALVAGED STONE,
±12" - 18" TALL

FILTER FABRIC

BASE COURSE S1 = STONE HEIGHT -TOP COURSE
B = DEPTH OF BURY
WALL HEIGHT; H = S1-B

S 
1

6"
TYP.

B
4"

 M
IN

.
6" MI

N

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6"
MIN.

BEACH, TYP.1. WRAP FILTER FABRIC
ENTIRELY AROUND
BASE COURSE
ADJACENT TO BEACH.

ENGINEERED
SOIL MIX, TYP.

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

SALVAGED STONE WALL,
SEE DETAILS

BEACH,
SEE DETAILS

℄

TOP OF SALVAGED STONE
ELEVATION - VARIES
SEE GRADING PLANS C 201

TOP OF BERM +.10' ABOVE TOP
OF SALVAGED STONE, TYP.
SEE GRADING PLANS C 201

SLOPE VARIES,

SEE GRADING PLANSSLOPE VARIES,SEE GRADING PLANS

4
C 903

BOTTOM OF RAIN GARDEN
ELEVATION - VARIES
SEE GRADING PLANS C 201

1
C 905

EXTENT OF ENGINEERED SOIL VARIES
SEE GRADING PLANS

3'‐0"
BUFFER

1'-
6"

6"
TO

PS
OI

L T
YP

.

5
C 903

2
C 905

3
C 905

CONCRETE PAVEMENT,
SEE DETAILEXISTING SWIM PIER

AND CONCRETE
PROPOSED CONCRETE ON SWIM PIER,
MATCH EXISTING CONCRETE
PAVEMENT PROFILE

1
C 903

EXPANSION JOINT, TYP.,
SEE DETAIL

1
2" DIA. X 12" LONG EPOXY COATED
DOWEL - CENTER LENGTH ON
EXPANSION JOINT - 2' O.C.

2
C 903

EQ
EQ

EQ EQ

3"
4"

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 903

Site Details

1" = 1'-0"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT1 SECTION 1" = 1'-0"

EXPANSION JOINT, TYP.2 SECTION 1" = 1'-0"

CONTROL JOINT, TYP.3 SECTION 1" = 1'-0"

SALVAGED STONE WALL - 2'-0"4 SECTION 1" = 1'-0"

SALVAGED STONE WALL - 1'-0"5 SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"

SALVAGE STONE WALL ADJACENT TO RAIN GARDEN6 SECTION

1" = 1'-0"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO EXISTING SWIM PIER7 SECTION

41



SALVAGED SHEET PILE
  CONTRACTOR SHALL IMBED SALVAGED SHEET PILE AS FAR

AS POSSIBLE, WHILE STILL MAINTAINING TOP OF SHEET PILE
ELEVATION.  LENGTH OF EXISTING SHEETS ARE UNKNOWN.

℄

℄

1.5

1

LAKE BOTTOM
ELEVATION - VARIES
SEE SITE GRADING PLAN C 201

BREAKWATER CREST
ELEVATION - 585.00

TOP OF SHEETPILE
ELEVATION - 582.25

LAKE MICHIGAN WATER LEVEL
ELEVATION578.00 (IGLO85) (AS OF 08/01/2013)

9.31'

8.25'

21.15'

1.20'

9.44'

5.5
0'

5.50'

2.3
3' 2.7

1'

2.3
3'

6.00' 4.20'

2 LAYERS ARMOR STONE
(1 - 1.5 TONS)

UNDERLAYER STONE
(200 - 250 LB)

SALVAGED SHEET PILE
  CONTRACTOR SHALL IMBED SALVAGED SHEET PILE AS FAR

AS POSSIBLE, WHILE STILL MAINTAINING TOP OF SHEET PILE
ELEVATION.  LENGTH OF EXISTING SHEETS ARE UNKNOWN.

UNDERLAYER STONE
(200-250 LB)

℄

℄

1.5

1

LAKE BOTTOM
ELEVATION - VARIES
SEE SITE GRADING PLAN C 201

BREAKWATER CREST
ELEVATION - 585.00

LAKE MICHIGAN WATER LEVEL
ELEVATION 578.00 (IGLD 85) (AS OF 08/01/2013)

8.25'

1.20'
9.44'7.04'

5.5
0'5.50'

2.33'

2.3
3'

2.7
1'

6.00' 4.20'

2.3
3'

2.7
1'

6.00'4.20'

2.3
3'

9.31'9.31'

TOP OF SHEETPILE
ELEVATION - 582.25

2 LAYERS ARMOR STONE
(1 - 1.5 TONS)

SALVAGED SHEET PILE
  CONTRACTOR SHALL IMBED SALVAGED SHEET PILE AS FAR

AS POSSIBLE, WHILE STILL MAINTAINING TOP OF SHEET PILE
ELEVATION.  LENGTH OF EXISTING SHEETS ARE UNKNOWN.

1.5

1

LAKE BOTTOM
ELEVATION - VARIES
SEE SITE GRADING PLAN C 201

℄

BREAKWATER CREST
ELEVATION - 585.00

TOP OF SHEETPILE
ELEVATION - 582.25

LAKE MICHIGAN WATER LEVEL
ELEVATION - 578.00 (IGLD 85) (AS OF 08/01/2013)

℄

5.5
0'

2.75'

18.25'

1.20'

5.50'

23.55'

2 LAYERS ARMOR STONE
(1 - 1.5 TONS)

UNDERLAYER STONE
(200 - 250 LB)

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 904

Breakwater Sections

1/4" = 1'-0"

BREAKWATER SECTION 11 SECTION/ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

BREAKWATER SECTION 22 SECTION/ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

BREAKWATER SECTION 33 SECTION/ELEVATION

42



595

590

585

580

575

570

595

590

585

580

575

570

STA 0+00 STA 0+25 STA 0+50 STA 0+75

STA 0+00 STA 0+25 STA 0+50 STA 0+75

EXISTING GRADE

BEACH SAND, TYP.

PREDICTED EQUILIBRIUM BEACH
GRADE (FORMED BY WAVE ACTION -
FOR INFORMATIONAL USE )

SUBGRADE

SAND NATURAL
ANGLE OF
REPOSE

SALVAGED STONE WALL,
HEIGHT VARIES,
SEE DETAILS

SALVAGED STONE WALL
ADJACENT TO RAIN GARDEN,
SEE DETAIL

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

4
C 903

5
C 903

6
C 903

3.0
0'

BEACH GRASS ZONE, WIDTH VARIES
SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS

595

590

585

580

575

570

595

590

585

580

575

570

STA 0+00 STA 0+25 STA 0+50 STA 0+75

STA 0+00 STA 0+25 STA 0+50 STA 0+75

EXISTING GRADE

BEACH SAND, TYP.

PREDICTED EQUILIBRIUM BEACH
GRADE (FORMED BY WAVE ACTION -
FOR INFORMATIONAL USE )

SUBGRADE

SAND NATURAL ANGLE OF
REPOSE

SALVAGED STONE WALL,
HEIGHT VARIES,
SEE DETAILS

SALVAGED STONE WALL
ADJACENT TO RAIN GARDEN,
SEE DETAIL

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

4
C 903

5
C 903

6
C 903

3.0
0'

BEACH GRASS ZONE, WIDTH VARIES
SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS

595

590

585

580

575

570

595

590

585

580

575

570

STA 0+00 STA 0+25 STA 0+50 STA 0+75

STA 0+00 STA 0+25 STA 0+50 STA 0+75

EXISTING GRADE

BEACH SAND, TYP.

PREDICTED EQUILIBRIUM BEACH
GRADE (FORMED BY WAVE ACTION -
FOR INFORMATIONAL USE )

SUBGRADE

SAND NATURAL ANGLE OF
REPOSE

SALVAGED STONE WALL, HEIGHT VARIES,
SEE DETAILS

SALVAGED STONE WALL
ADJACENT TO RAIN GARDEN,
SEE DETAIL

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

4
C 903

5
C 9036

C 903

3.0
0'

BEACH GRASS ZONE, WIDTH VARIES
SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS

BEACH FILL AREA

SEALS AND SIGNATURES

KEY PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

PROJECT NUMBER

SCALE

DRAWING NUMBER

DATEREVISSUED FOR

SISTER BAY BEACH
EXPANSION
SISTER BAY, WISCONSIN

VILLAGE OF
SISTER BAY

44 E. MIFFLIN STREET
SUITE 500
MADISON, WI  53703
608.251.1177
www.smithgroupjjr.com

C 905

Site Sections

VERT./HORZ. 1" = 5'-0"

TYPICAL BEACH SECTION - CENTER2 SECTION/ELEVATION

VERT./HORZ. 1" = 5'-0"

TYPICAL BEACH SECTION - WEST3 SECTION/ELEVATION

VERT./HORZ. 1" = 5'-0"

TYPICAL BEACH SECTION - EAST1 SECTION/ELEVATION

43



 Addition of a 90 day probationary period for non-contract employees 
 Modifies the current manual to reflect the changes adopted by the Board at its last meeting, and 

recommended by the Admin and Comp Committee.  
 
   

44

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 1 

    Proposed  December 29, 2014 2 
 3 
 4 
I. PURPOSE. 5 
This handbook is intended to serve as a general reference for all employees of the Village of 6 
Sister Bay (Village). It is intended to provide the employee with a general overview of the bene-7 
fits, policies, practices and work rules of the Village. 8 
 9 
It is obviously not possible for this handbook to cover each and every aspect of Village benefits, 10 
practices, policies and work rules. For this reason, the benefits, practices, policies and work 11 
rules described in this handbook are summarized and are not intended to be all encompassing, 12 
nor applicable in every situation. 13 
 14 
2. NOT A CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT. 15 
This Personnel Handbook has been prepared for informational purposes only. This handbook 16 
and the policies contained in it are not intended to create, nor should they be construed to cre-17 
ate, a contract of employment between the Village and any of its employees. All employees are 18 
at-will employees, with an undefined period of employment. Termination of employment may 19 
occur at any time, with or without notice, and for any reason. An employee signing a statement 20 
that he or she has read this Handbook does not constitute a signature meaning a contract of 21 
employment exists between the Village and the employee.  All employees not subject to a spe-22 
cific contract shall be subject to a ninety (90) day probationary period. 23 
 24 
3. CHANGES IN PERSONNEL HANDBOOK. 25 
The Village may, in its sole discretion, modify, add to or eliminate any of the benefits, policies, 26 
practices and work rules in the existing Personnel Handbook at any time. This handbook super-27 
sedes all previous handbooks, statements, policies, procedures, rules or regulations given to 28 
employees, whether verbal or written. This handbook may only be modified by action of the 29 
Village Board confirmed in writing. 30 
 31 
4. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. 32 
It is the policy of the Village to recruit and select for employment, those individuals who, in the 33 
sole discretion of the Village, meet the requirements and expectations of each particular em-34 
ployment position. Recruitment and selection shall be conducted in an affirmative manner, 35 
which ensures open competition and provides equal employment opportunity without regard to 36 
race, color, creed, religious or political affiliation, national origin, sex, age, handicap or disabil-37 
ity, marital, citizenship, or veteran status, or any other class protected by the discrimination 38 
laws of the United States of America and the State of Wisconsin, except where age, sex, or 39 
physical requirements constitute bona fide occupational qualification and with proper regard 40 
for the privacy and constitutional rights as citizens and to provide an effective career develop-41 
ment plan for qualified employees through promotional opportunities. This applies to all em-42 
ployment decisions including, but not limited to, recruitment, hiring, compensation, benefits, 43 
promotions, transfers, lay-offs, discipline, termination, and other conditions of employment. 44 
(Board of Trustees Approval: 12/14/1999) 45 
 46 
5. HOURS OF WORK. 47 
As a general rule, the workweek will be forty (40) hours. Actual working hours and days may 48 
vary depending upon the individual department requirements and position demands. Devia-49 
tions from the “normal” work schedule are permitted subject to the prior approval of the Village 50 
Administrator or the supervising committee of the Village Board of Trustees. An employee may 51 

Formatted: Centered

45



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 2 

be required to work more than forty (40) hours per week if deemed necessary by his/her super-1 
visor to complete duties assigned to the employee. In the event of overtime work, the employee 2 
will receive overtime pay as calculated under applicable Wisconsin law. Time spent traveling 3 
to training sessions, conferences and seminars outside Door County shall count towards hours 4 
worked in a week. (Revised 10/02/07)  5 
Overtime at the time and a half rate shall be compensable after 40 hours worked in a week; 6 
paid leave time used shall not count as time worked for overtime compensation.  7 
 8 
6. CALL BACK. 9 
 A. Compensation for a call back after regular working hours shall be a minimum of 10 

two (2) hours pay. 11 
 B. All employees are always on call; that is, when emergencies require it, any and all 12 

of them may be recalled to work at hours during which they are normally off duty. “On 13 
Call” will refer to the order in which employees are contacted, when the need for unfore-14 
seen work arises. The order in which employees are contacted will rotate according to a 15 
schedule set by the supervisor. The term “On Call” does not imply the need to remain 16 
constantly available for contact by phone, or the need to remain in close proximity to the 17 
work place. Compensation for calls to work during periods when the employee is at the 18 
head of the “on call” rotation will be normal overtime, but no compensation will be paid 19 
in wages or compensatory time for “on call” periods during which no calls to work are 20 
made except for Utilities employees. In recognition of the impact that “on call” status has 21 
upon Utilities employees, the Village will pay $25 per day for an employee “on call” for 22 
Saturday, Sunday and on holidays. This shall be in addition to any call-in overtime or 23 
scheduled off time. (Board of Trustees approval November 30, 2004)  24 

 25 
7. STAND-BY DUTY. 26 
“Stand-by Duty” is coverage by the employee of potential work for the employer of an emer-27 
gency nature. It is the pre-selection of qualified employees who shall be available to respond to 28 
the Village’s call for emergency and other work to be done after normal work hours, or on 29 
weekends and holidays. Hourly compensation will be provided for work performed pursuant to 30 
the provisions in this Personnel Handbook. In addition, the following schedule of compensa-31 
tion will be provided to the employee who has been designated for “Stand-by Duty”; salaried 32 
employees will be compensated for “Stand-by” periods with the appropriate number of hours in 33 
compensatory time only. (Amended by Board of Trustees: March 7, 2000) 34 
 35 
 Single Holiday 3 hours @ 1 ½ times hourly rate 36 
 Weekend 5 hours @ 1 ½ times hourly rate 37 
 Three-Day Weekend 7.5 hours @ 1 ½ times hourly rate 38 
 (Approved by the Board of Trustees: December 14, 1999) 39 
 40 
8. OVERTIME COMPENSATION. 41 
Employees who work in excess of forty (40) hours per week may be compensated at a premium 42 
rate, straight time rate, or not at all depending upon their employment status and the provisions 43 
of the Federal Labor Standards Act (FLSA). An employee has the option to elect to take overtime 44 
pay in the form of compensatory time. If he or she chooses to accept overtime pay as compen-45 
satory time, he or she must make that choice during the week in which the time is earned. Bo-46 
nuses will not be paid to Village employees. Overtime shall be distributed as equally as practi-47 
cable among employees in their respective job classifications within each department. (Revised 48 
10/02/07)  49 

50 

46



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 3 

9. COMPENSATORY TIME OFF. 1 
A.  Compensatory time off shall be figured at a rate not less than one and one-half hours for 2 

each hour of employment for which overtime compensation is required. Compensatory 3 
time off shall be paid at the {regular/overtime} rate earned by the employee in the year in 4 
which the overtime was worked. 5 

B.  An employee who has accrued compensatory time off shall, upon termination of employ-6 
ment, be paid for the unused compensatory time at the wage rate in effect during the year 7 
in which the compensatory time was earned. 8 

C.  An employee who has accrued compensatory time off may request the use of such time so 9 
long as it does not unduly disrupt the operations of the Village. 10 

D.  Compensatory time taken as a cash payout rather than as paid leave time shall not count 11 
towards the 40-hour work week. 12 

E.  At the end of each calendar year after 2014, any earned but unused compensatory time 13 
[“Comp Time”] will be paid out in cash at the hourly rate at which it was earned. 14 

F.  Compensatory time balances existing as of 12/31/14 must be used or paid out within two 15 
years (by December 31, 2016) at the pay rate in effect in December of 2014. 16 

 17 
10. JURY DUTY/SUBPOENAS. 18 
During any period of jury service, or if subpoenaed for business concerning the Village, an em-19 
ployee shall be paid the difference between the employee’s regular rate of pay and any com-20 
pensation received. Employees are to indicate jury, court or deposition hours on their time 21 
cards. The employee will receive his or her regular paycheck and shall endorse any check or 22 
other payment for jury, court or deposition appearance to the Village. 23 
 24 
11. VIOLATIONS OF LAW 25 
Employees whether on or off-duty, shall obey the laws of the United States and of any state and 26 
local jurisdiction in which they are present. A conviction for a violation of criminal law (felony) 27 
shall constitute evidence of a violation of this section. If there is a connection between the con-28 
viction and the employee’s job assignments, such conviction shall be grounds for discipline, up 29 
to and including termination. 30 
 31 
12. ON/OFF DUTY CONDUCT 32 
Conduct that is otherwise legal shall not be covered by this section. The circumstances under 33 
which an employee may be disciplined for on or off duty conduct may include the following: 34 
 A. conduct that is unbecoming; 35 
 B. adversely affects the morale or efficiency of the Department; 36 
 C. adversely affects employees’ job performance or the willingness of other employees 37 

to work with the employee; 38 
 D. destroys public respect for the employee and/or the Department and/or destroys 39 

confidence in the operation or the municipal service; 40 
 E. where the conduct substantially relates to the job performance or job duties. 41 
 42 
13. POSSESSION OR USE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS 43 
Employees must report to work free of drugs, intoxicants, alcohol, narcotics, or any other con-44 
trolled substance. Employees may be disciplined, up to and including termination, for posses-45 
sion, consumption, not being free of, being under the influence of, or use of any drugs, drug 46 
paraphernalia, intoxicants, alcohol, narcotics, or any other controlled substance, on or about 47 
Village premises at any time. 48 
 49 

47



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 4 

Any medication that affects an employee or could affect an employee’s performance should be 1 
brought to the supervisor’s attention. Such prescription drugs must be given under medical su-2 
pervision and may not interfere with the performance of job duties. 3 
 4 
Under certain circumstances, the Village may require an employee to undergo a drug and/or 5 
alcohol test when the Village has a reasonable suspicion that the employee is violating this 6 
rule. The employee will be referred to a certified testing laboratory for completion of the test. 7 
Depending on the seriousness and circumstances of the offense, and at the Village’s sole discre-8 
tion, an employee who tests positive for drugs and/or alcohol may be referred to counseling, 9 
rehabilitation or an employee assistance program. Refusal to cooperate may result in discipline, 10 
up to and including termination. This shall not restrict employees from having alcohol in sealed 11 
containers in their private vehicles. 12 
 13 
14. INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOR. 14 
An employee will not do any of the following:  15 
 D. Steal or destroy Village property 16 
 E. Willfully, misuse, abuse or damage Village or public property. 17 
 F. Disclose statutory confidential materials. 18 
 G. Fail to comply with Village ordinances or written departmental rules or procedures. 19 
 H. Be disrespectful to superiors or to the public. 20 
 I. Create a disturbance on work premises by fighting or other conduct, which ad-21 

versely affects morale, production or maintenance of proper discipline. 22 
 J. Sleep on the job. 23 
 K. Violate safety rules and practices. (Approved by Board of Trustees: December 14, 24 

1999) 25 
 L. Fail to report an on-the-job injury or accident immediately, falsify or refuse to give 26 

testimony when job-related accidents are being investigated. 27 
 M. Falsify reports, records or time cards. 28 
 N. Exhibit poor work performance. 29 
 O. Be habitually absent or tardy. 30 
 P. Harass fellow employees or superiors. 31 
 Q. Be insubordinate, including refusing to perform work assignments. 32 
 R. Misuse paid time off (PTO). 33 
 S. Gamble, or conduct a lottery on or off Village property during work hours. 34 
 T. Procure simultaneous legal garnishments. 35 
 U.  Accept gifts and gratuities as defined. 36 
 37 
The above items do not constitute a complete list of the rules employees are expected to con-38 
form to and are pro-vided for general reference. Compliance with these rules does not guaran-39 
tee employment. As stated in Section 2, an employee may be terminated at any time for any 40 
reason. 41 
 42 
15. GIFTS AND GRATUITIES. 43 
No full time or part time Village employee shall solicit or accept for himself/herself or another 44 
person any gift, campaign contribution, gratuity, favor, services, promise of future employment, 45 
entertainment, loan, or any other item of monetary value from a person or entity who has or is 46 
seeking business activities from, or which are regulated by, the Village. Employees attending 47 
meetings, seminars and conventions will be allowed to accept “give-away” items such as key 48 

48



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 5 

chains, coffee mugs, hats, etc., which are offered to all attendees and do not exceed a value of 1 
twenty-five ($25) dollars. (Amended by the Board of Trustees: March 7, 2000) 2 
 3 
16. MARINA GRATUITIES 4 
Marina employees shall be permitted to accept tips. All tips shall be shared at the end of the 5 
season based upon the hours worked each year during the season between May 15 and Sep-6 
tember 1. Marina management shall be responsible for collecting all the tips and depositing 7 
them on a weekly basis. All tips shall be reported for federal and state tax purposes. No signs, 8 
jars or other notices related to tipping shall be displayed at the Marina. (Revised January 8, 9 
2008) 10 
 11 
17. SEXUAL HARASSMENT. 12 
 A. Sexual harassment is illegal. No employee, male or female, shall sexually harass 13 

another employee. All employees have a right to a working environment which is free of 14 
intimidation and harassment. Every employee is entitled to be treated with common dig-15 
nity and courtesy. 16 

 B. Any employee having a complaint concerning sexual harassment shall notify the 17 
employee’s immediate supervisor, or if the supervisor is part of the complaint, the Village 18 
Administrator. If the Village Administrator is the accused, the employee shall notify the 19 
Chairman of the Personnel Committee. The Village will investigate the complaint. The 20 
complainant will be notified of the results of the investigation by the Village. 21 

 22 
18. DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES. 23 
The Village reserves the right to discipline its employees for violation of Village rules or prac-24 
tices, whether contained in this Personnel Handbook, or not. In certain cases, depending on the 25 
severity of the conduct, a single violation could result in the employee’s discharge. In some 26 
cases, where the outcome of employee conduct could be termination, the Village may choose 27 
to suspend an employee, with or without pay, pending the outcome of an investigation. Upon 28 
review of all of the circumstances, a final determination on employment will be made. 29 
 30 
19. PERSONNEL FILE. 31 
 A. The Village Administrator shall establish and maintain master employee personnel 32 

files for all active employees. An employee may request to see the contents of the em-33 
ployee’s personnel file. The employee may, upon making prior arrangements with the 34 
Village Administrator, inspect the contents of the file in the presence of the Administrator 35 
during the employee’s non-working hours. The employee may not remove any document 36 
from the file. (Board of Trustee Approval: December 14, 1999) 37 

 B. The right of an employee to inspect his or her personnel records does not apply to 38 
the following situations: 39 

  1. Records relating to the investigation of possible criminal offenses committed 40 
by that employee. 41 

  2. Letters of reference for that employee. 42 
  3. Any portion of a test document, except that the employee may see a cumula-43 

tive total test score either for a section of the test document or for the entire 44 
test document. 45 

  4. Materials used by the Village for staff management planning, including 46 
judgments or recommendations concerning future salary increases and other 47 
wage treatments promotions and job assignments or other comments or rat-48 
ings used for the employer’s planning purposes. 49 

49



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 6 

  5. Information of a personal nature about a person other than the employee if 1 
disclosure of the information would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion 2 
of the other person’s privacy. 3 

 4 
20. EMPLOYEE EXPENSES. 5 
The Village will pay the cost of training and examinations for pre-approved employment related 6 
courses. Mileage will be paid for use of a personal vehicle in attending training classes if a Vil-7 
lage vehicle is not available. Mileage reimbursement shall be paid at the current county rate. 8 
The Village may make Tetanus, Hepatitis and Influenza shots available to employees. The Wis-9 
consin State Deferred Compensation Program is available for all Village employees who choose 10 
to participate. 11 
 12 
 13 
21. HOLIDAYS. 14 
 A. Village employees shall be granted seven (7) days of paid holidays during the year. 15 
 The granted days are as follows: 16 

1. New Year’s Day 17 
2. Memorial Day 18 
3. Independence Day 19 
4. Labor Day 20 
5. Thanksgiving Day 21 
6. The day after Thanksgiving 22 
7. Christmas Day 23 

B. When a full day holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be observed 24 
as a holiday. When a full day holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be 25 
observed as the holiday. 26 

 C. Village employees who are scheduled for or called into work on a holiday listed in 27 
“A” above shall be paid double time for the hours worked. (Amended 9/12/02) 28 

 29 
22.  PAID TIME OFF (PTO). 30 
Paid Time Off (PTO) is available to all full time employees (defined as working more than 32 31 
hours per week on a regularly scheduled basis for the calendar year) and may be used for vaca-32 
tion, sick leave, personal time, emergency or bereavement leave or for time off to care for de-33 
pendents. 34 
 35 
PTO must be scheduled in advance in increments of at least one hour and approved by the de-36 
partment head except for cases of illness or emergency. Acceptance of PTO by the department 37 
head will be based on seniority, staffing needs and workload. 38 
 39 
At the discretion of the Village Administrator, a doctor’s note will be required for illnesses over 40 
3 days. Short-Term Disability must be applied for when illness is expected to last more than 41 
seven days.  PTO may be used to fund the elimination period (or as allowed by the Village-paid 42 
Short Term Disability policy). 43 
 44 
Employees hired or in a newly eligible full-time status on or after January 1, 2015 will be cov-45 
ered under this new policy.  PTO includes vacation, sick leave, personal time, emergency or 46 
bereavement leave, and time off to care for dependents. Effective January 1, 2015, PTO is ac-47 
crued according to the following schedule: 48 
 49 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, … + Start at: 1 +

Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.8" + Indent at:

 1.05"

50



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 7 

Completed Service   PTO Days     Maximum   1 
           Accumulation Cap 2 
0 – 4.99 Years   20 days/ hours per pay period       30 Days  3 
5 – 14.99 Years   26 days/ hours per pay period      36 Days 4 
15+ Years    31 days/ hours per pay period    41 Days  5 
 6 
PTO will accrue and be available on a per pay period basis up to the Maximum Accumulation 7 
Cap. No accrual above the Maximum Accumulation Cap will be compensable. Any PTO ac-8 
crued above the Maximum Accumulation Cap will be put into a reserve account. This PTO will 9 
have no cash value and will not be paid out upon termination. Accrual rates will change on an 10 
employees’ 5th and 15th year anniversaries. 11 
 12 
No transfer of PTO by or between employees is allowed. 13 
 14 
Upon termination, 10 days of PTO will be deducted in lieu of two weeks’ notice if said notice 15 
is not given. Any balance earned but unused up to the Maximum Accumulation Cap will be 16 
paid out in cash upon termination or retirement. 17 
 18 
Transition for personnel employed and in full-time status before January 1, 2015. 19 
 20 
Vacation accrued during 2014 will be available effective January 1, 2015.   21 
 22 
PTO for personnel employed in full-time status prior to January 1, 2015 will accrue according 23 
to the following schedule and will include vacation, sick leave, personal time, emergency or 24 
bereavement leave, and time off to care for dependents: 25 
 26 
Completed Service     PTO Days     Maximum      27 
             Accumulation Cap 28 
1 – 7.99 Yrs    24 days/ hours per pay period      34 Days 29 
8 – 14.99 Years   29 days/ hours per pay period      39 Days 30 
15 – 21.99 Years   34 days/ hours per pay period     44 Days 31 
 32 
22+ Years as of 1/01/15* 39 days/ hours per pay period      49 Days  33 
 34 
Beginning January 1, 2015, PTO will accrue and be available on a per pay period basis up to 35 
the Maximum Accumulation Cap. The Maximum Accumulation Cap will include vacation days 36 
earned in 2014 and available in 2015. No accrual above the Maximum Accumulation Cap will 37 
be compensable. Any PTO accrued in excess of the Maximum Accumulation Cap will be put 38 
into a reserve account. This PTO will have no cash value and will not be paid out upon termi-39 
nation. Accrual rates will change on employees’ 1st, 8th, and 15th year anniversaries. 40 
 41 
*This accrual amount and Maximum Accumulation Cap will apply only to those employees 42 
who have completed 22 years of service before January 1, 2015. All other employees who have 43 
less than 22 years of service before January 1, 2015 will have a maximum of 34 days PTO and 44 
44 days Maximum Accumulation Cap.  45 
 46 
Sick leave balances will be put into an account to be used to fund the Short-Term Disability 47 
elimination period (or as allowed by the Village-paid Short-Term Disability policy) or for up to 48 
5 days of emergency leave. Upon termination, up to 30 days of remaining sick leave may be 49 

51



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 8 

converted to cash at 50% of the hourly rate in effect in December 2014 by full-time employees 1 
who have completed 20 or more years of service. 2 
 3 
All other provisions of the new policy effective January 1, 2015 will apply to employees active 4 
and in full-time status before January 1, 2015. 5 
 6 
23. FAMILY LEAVE. 7 
 8 
 A. Employees who have worked at least one thousand (1,000) hours in the preceding 9 

fifty-two (52) week period shall be allowed: 10 
  1.   Up to two (2) weeks of unpaid family leave over a twelve (12) month period 11 

for the care of a child, spouse or parent with a serious health condition. 12 
  2.   Up to six (6) weeks of unpaid family leave in a twelve (12) month period for 13 

birth of a child, placement of a child for adoption or as a pre-condition for adoption. 14 
 B. All employees intending to use such leave shall give the Village advance notice in 15 

a reasonable and practicable manner so that the Village can schedule a replacement, if 16 
necessary, and make provisions to ad-just the Village work schedules. 17 

 18 
24. WORKER’S COMPENSATION. 19 
 20 
 A. All Village employees are covered by Worker’s Compensation (WC). WC covers 21 

those injuries sustained by employees on the job or on Village property. This program is 22 
administered by the State of Wisconsin and basically consists of the following types of 23 
benefits: 24 

  25 
  1. Medical and Hospital care 26 
  2. Disability benefits 27 
  3. Death benefits 28 
 B. To qualify for WC, an employee who is injured on the job must strictly follow the 29 

Village’s accident reporting procedures, including immediate notification to a supervisor 30 
or the Village Administrator that an accident has occurred. All legal requirements estab-31 
lished by the State and Federal Governments must be followed. The time lost from work 32 
for a worker’s compensation accident shall not be charged against an employee’s ac-33 
crued sick time. (Revised 10/02/07) 34 

 C. The Village will attempt to provide an employee with light duty work if the em-35 
ployee is able to return to work but unable to perform his or her regular assignment. 36 

 D. The Village’s first and foremost objective is to do all that can be done to prevent in-37 
jury by providing safety awareness, specific safety related skill training, and by continual-38 
ly encouraging each employee’s active participation in the mutual quest for a safe work 39 
place. 40 

 41 
25. UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION INSURANCE. 42 
 43 
The State of Wisconsin administers Unemployment Compensation Insurance. If an employee is 44 
laid off and meets certain qualifications, weekly benefits are available. Employees who volun-45 
tarily quit or who are terminated by the Village for cause ordinarily will not be eligible for this 46 
benefit. Wisconsin Law determines the amount of compensation received. Application for ben-47 
efits can be made at the local Employment Security Commission Office. (Board of Trustee Ap-48 
proval: December 14, 1999) 49 

52



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 9 

 1 
 2 
26. PERSONNEL TO OBEY MEDICAL PRACTITIONER’S ORDERS 3 
 A. Employees shall obey their medical practitioner’s orders and shall promptly notify 4 
their supervisor of any restrictions or instructions by their medical practitioner, or prescribed 5 
medications that could affect their ability to perform their assigned tasks.  6 
 B. The Department Head shall have the right to require an employee who has a phys-7 
ical or mental incapacity to submit a report from a licensed medical practitioner verifying that 8 
the employee can perform the essential functions of his/her assigned duties without limitations. 9 
 C. The Village may require a medical examination for an employee by a medical 10 
practitioner selected and paid for by the Village whenever the Village shall deem it necessary 11 
for the safety and welfare of the residents of the Village and the maintenance of standards with-12 
in the Department. If the results of the examination would affect the employee’s ability to work, 13 
then the employee may have a second opinion at his/her expense by a medical practitioner of 14 
his/her choice. If there is a difference of opinion by the first two medical practitioners, the em-15 
ployee may be examined by a medical practitioner mutually agreeable to the Village and the 16 
employee paid for by the Village consistent with the terms of a collective bargaining agreement. 17 
 18 
27. RESERVED. 19 
 20 
28. APPEARANCE AND DEMEANOR. 21 
All Village employees who have contact with people in the community who are either residents 22 
or visitors, will create lasting impressions with them by their interactions with the community 23 
and by the observations of their work performance. All Village employees are encouraged to 24 
present a positive image and demonstrate an interest in their work. All employees are expected 25 
to be neat and clean in appearance and to dress in a manner appropriate to the nature of their 26 
position. Designated employees will wear uniform items provided by the Village during their 27 
duty hours. 28 
 29 
29. CONFIDENTIALITY. 30 
No Village employee shall use or disclose privileged confidential information gained in the 31 
course of work or by reason of the employee’s official position or activities, unless authorized 32 
by law. No confidential information concerning any citizen may be released to an unauthor-33 
ized person or agency without the signed consent of the citizen. 34 
 35 
30. PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS. 36 
All employees shall have an annual review of performance, usually to coincide with Village 37 
budget dates and/or salary review. The person conducting the review shall be an immediate 38 
supervisor or the Village Administrator. In the case of the Village Administrator, the Board of 39 
Trustees shall designate the rater. Each supervisor shall utilize the Village Performance Review 40 
Form. The Village Board of Trustees will review these forms annually in closed session. 41 
 42 
31. APPROVAL OF REQUESTS. 43 
The following levels of Village authority will provide approval of employee requests: 44 
 1. Immediate Supervisor 45 
 2. Village Administrator 46 
 3. Village Personnel Committee 47 
 4. Village Board of Trustees (This document was approved by the Board of Trustees 48 

on December 14, 1999, and amended March 7, 2000.)  49 

53



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 10 

 1 
32. CLOTHING POLICY 2 
 3 
 A. This Clothing Policy is established for all the employees of the Parks Department 4 

and field employees of the Utilities Department. Each employee shall have an amount 5 
equal to $400 set aside in the annual budget for work related clothing. Each employee is 6 
expected to mange their purchases to cover their needs for the entire year. If an employee 7 
elects to use a clothing service then the cost of that service shall count towards the total 8 
annual allocation. 9 

 B. Employees are urged to purchase clothing through the Village Administration office 10 
to avoid paying for sales tax. The department head shall approve all purchases including 11 
colors and materials. The department head shall review the balance in each employee’s 12 
account twice a year with the employee. Each employee is expected to dress appropriate-13 
ly for work each day in clean clothing that is free from rips and stains. Only shirts, hats 14 
and outerwear with Village logos shall be worn.  15 

 C. The following items are eligible for purchase under this program: 16 
  Long sleeve and short sleeve shirts 17 
  Pants and shorts (Shorts to only be worn while performing approved activities.) 18 
  Sweat shirts, coats and related items 19 
  Hats 20 
 D. The following items are eligible for reimbursement subject to the restrictions as fol-21 

lows: 22 
  Safety shoes subject to reimbursement up to $100 per year. Shoes other than safety 23 

shoes may only be worn while performing approved activities. 24 
  Prescription safety glasses subject to reimbursement up to $150 every other year.  25 
 E. The Village will provide the following items beyond the allocation above: 26 
  Logos to be placed on items of clothing 27 
  Work gloves 28 
  Coveralls 29 
  Hard hats and other safety gear 30 
  Boots and rain gear for working in wet environments 31 
  Hats 32 
 F. The employee is responsible for the regular cleaning of all items. If an employee 33 

has used all of their allocation for work clothing and items are damaged or worn out they 34 
shall be replaced at the employee’s expense. It shall be at the discretion of the depart-35 
ment head to replace at Village expense any approved clothing item that is damaged by 36 
an accident, not normal wear or tear while the employee is working. 37 

 38 
39 

54



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY – PERSONNEL HANDBOOK 
Proposed December 29, 2014 

 

 11 

  1 

Personnel Handbook Employee Acknowledgment Receipt 2 

 3 

 4 
I acknowledge that I have received the Village of Sister Bay Personnel Handbook and read its 5 
provisions. I understand that the Village may modify or eliminate the terms described in the 6 
Personnel Handbook at any time, with or without prior notice. 7 
 8 
I further understand that the Village’s Personnel Handbook and any provisions contained in the 9 
handbook do not constitute a guaranty of employment, a guaranty of any other rights or bene-10 
fits, or a contract of employment, ex-press or implied. I understand that my employment may 11 
be terminated at any time for any reason, with or without cause, and with or without notice, at 12 
the option of the Village or at my option. 13 
 14 
 15 
Dated this ______day of ____________________, 20___. 16 
 17 
_______________________________________________________ 18 
Employee Signature: 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 

55



The Village of Sister Bay Administration Committee and Parks Committee is requesting 
that they be allowed to create a new set of lots that will facilitate conversion of 6f and stewardship 
grant parcels owned by the Village.  DNR and the Federal Parks System require a “land for land” swap 
in this conversion, as federal and state grant dollars were awarded in the original acquisition of lands 
now owned by the Village as a part of Waterfront Park.  
 
A number of parcels around the Village have been investigated for this purpose, none of which were 
satisfactory to DNR.  In order to segregate federal 6f and State Stewardship funds, two parcels of land 
may be required.  Deed restrictions will be placed on the newly acquired land, and will only be al-
lowed to be used to facilitate outdoor recreation.  A diagram depicting the proposed CSM which is 
consistent with the development agreement has been included in your meeting packets.  
 
The Village has approved this sale at its November 18, 2014 meeting.  The sale will be for a sum of 
approximately $325,000 dollars.  The money will go to the CIP for the Village, and per previous poli-
cy, be used for the Overhead Line Burial Project. 
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the CSM. 
   

56

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


�����������	�
	�����������

����������	
��������
�������������	���
��

�

�

��

����������	�
�������������������������	��������������������������

���
	����
����������
����������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������	�������������������
��������������������������������������	������
����������	�������������������������������������������������

���
	��
��������������������
�����������
������������������������������������� �!���������	���
���������������������������������"#��
��� �
���������������	��
����������������������������	���� �����������

�������	
�	���	��	�����
Map

Printed 09/30/2014 courtesy of Door County Land Information Office

57

dotaef
Typewritten Text
1

dotaef
Typewritten Text
2

dotaef
Typewritten Text

dotaef
Typewritten Text
3

dotaef
Typewritten Text
4

dotaef
Typewritten Text
5

dotaef
Typewritten Text
6

dotaef
Typewritten Text
7

dotaef
Typewritten Text
8

dotaef
Typewritten Text
9

dotaef
Typewritten Text
10

dotj5j
Polygon

dotj5j
Polygon

dotj5j
Polygon

dotj5j
Polygon

dotj5j
Polygon

dotj5j
Rectangle

dotj5j
Rectangle

dotj5j
Typewritten Text
Stewardship Grant Acquisition

dotj5j
Typewritten Text
6(f)Land - LWCF Acquisition 

dotj5j
Typewritten Text

dotj5j
Typewritten Text

dotj5j
Typewritten Text
6(f) Replacement Parcel0.95 acresAppraisal Value $400,000

dotj5j
Typewritten Text

dotj5j
Typewritten Text

dotj5j
Typewritten Text

dotj5j
Polygon

dotj5j
Callout
APPRAISED VALUE OF FEE ACQUISITION FOR PARCELS 2 & 3:$204,750

dotj5j
Line

dotj5j
Callout
APPRAISED VALUE OF FEE ACQUISITION FOR PARCELS 5-10:$325,277

dotj5j
Line

dotj5j
Text Box
TOTAL DAMAGES FOR PARCELS 2,3, 5-10:$530,027 (ROUNDED TO $530,050)



RESOLUTION № 304-122914 
APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 

PARCEL NUMBER 181-210501A PLAT NO. 1, BLOCK 2 LOCATED ON 

MILL ROAD AND COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS “THE OLD HELMS 

COTTAGE LOT” 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission for the Village of Sister Bay has reviewed the Certified Survey 
Map, (CSM), submitted by Scott M. DeBaker on behalf of the Department of Transportation for 
Village of Sister Bay Parcel Number 181-210501A, Plat No. 1, Block 2 located on Mill Rd. and 
commonly referred to as “the old Helm’s Cottage Lot”, and has recommended that that document 
be approved. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees for the Village of Sister Bay that 
the attached CSM prepared by Scott M. DeBaker, dated December 15, 2014, be and hereby is 
approved.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Clerk shall see that a copy of this Resolution is 
provided to Good Samaritan Society.  The Village Clerk shall also see that the CSM is recorded in 
the Office of the Register of Deeds for Door County in as timely a fashion as possible.  
 

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay held this 
29th day of December, 2014. 
 
  Passed and adopted this 29th day of December, 2014. 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         David W. Lienau, President 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________    VOTE: Ayes _____ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC 
 
 
 

58



59



60



The State-Municipal Agreement (SMA) is the “contract” document between the Village 
and DOT concerning the Bay Shore Dr. Project.  The Bay Shore Dr. Committee, Parks, and Finance 
Committees have met numerous times to discuss proposed changes to the project, including items such 
as street lighting, storm sewer, and new parking space.  The SMA formally enshrines the project items 
that the Village wishes to contract with DOT to perform. 
 

61

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


 

Page 1 of 8 
 

 

 

#1 REVISION 
STATE/MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

FOR A STATE- LET HIGHWAY 
PROJECT 

 
This agreement supersedes the 

agreement signed by the Municipality on 
August 4, 2008. 

 

Revised Date: December 22, 2014 

Date: June 27, 2008  

I.D.: 4610-06-00 / 71 

Road Name: STH 42  

Limits: STH 42, Village of Sister Bay 

            Country Walk Drive – Scandia Road 

County: Door 

Roadway Length: 0.77 

 
 

The signatory city, village, town or county, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly 
authorized officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter 
called the State, to initiate and effect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 

The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 
and (3) of the Statutes. 

 
 

NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 

Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request:  The existing asphaltic pavement will reach its service 
life by 2012.  The Village has conducted a comprehensive utility capitol improvement analysis indicating that new 
sanitary, water and storm systems should be located under STH 42.  A section of storm sewer has failed resulting 
in the Village replacing a portion of it.  From STH 57 to the west no storm sewer exists and a paved ditch handles 
storm flow.  No sidewalk exists from STH 57 to Country Walk Lane where a multi-use path is available. 

Proposed Improvement - Nature of work:  This project will be a full reconstruction of the existing roadway 
within the project limits.  Improvements include new storm sewer, base aggregate, concrete pavement, curb and 
gutter, sidewalks, and lighting.  The urban section will be extended from STH 57 to Country Walk Drive.  The 
slope of the roadway between STH 57 and Gateway Drive will be lowered through rock blasting.  STH 57 will be 
reconstructed from STH 42 to Canterbury Lane and Gateway Drive will be reconstructed between STH 42 and 
STH 57, both roadways with asphalt pavement.  This project will include minor sanitary sewer and watermain 
relocations; however most of this work will be completed by the village under a separate project prior to this 
project.  The village is also entering into separate agreements with private utility companies to relocate facilities 
underground.   

Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: The village will complete most 
sanitary sewer and watermain construction prior to this project.  Sanitary sewer and watermain items not completed 
by the village prior to construction will be done as part of this project.  This project will also complete a pipe lining 
for a private storm system from Casperson Pond.  The village is also working independently with private utility 
companies on the burial of overhead utilities prior to the start of this project. 

 
 
 

62



 

Page 2 of 8 
 

TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS
Total Federal/State Municipal 

Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %

Preliminary Engineering:
Plan Development 300,000$          300,000$          100% -$                  

Real Estate Acquisition:
Acquisition 1,100,000$       1,100,000$       100% -$                  0%
Compensable Utilities 2,510$              2,510$              100% -$                  0%

Construction: Participating
Roadway (Cat. 0010) 3,000,000$       3,000,000$       100% -$                  0%
New Lighting (Cat. 0030) 217,303$          
     Priority 1 - Regular 138,743$          Capped -$                  0%
     Priority 2 - CSS 78,560$            Capped -$                  0%
     Priority 3 - Local Funds -$                  0% Unlimited 100%
Colored and Stamped Concrete 
(Cat. 0040) 11,440$            11,440$            Capped Unlimited 100%

Construction: Non-Participating
Sanitary and Water (Cat. 0020) 112,782$          112,782$          Capped 2,894$              100%

Total Cost Distribution 4,744,035$       4,744,035$       2,894$              Note 1.

Note 1:  Several village cost share items have been included in the federal/state fund columns 
due to credits owed to the village.  These are outlined in "Section 9. Basis for local 
participation".

 
 

This request is subject to the terms and conditions that follow (pages 3 – 8) and is made by the undersigned 
under proper authority to make such request for the designated Municipality and upon signature by the State and 
delivery to the Municipality shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State. No term or 
provision of neither the State/Municipal Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or 
terminated orally but only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal 
Agreement.  
 
Signed for and in behalf of the Village of Sister Bay  (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name                                                           Title                                                                     Date 
 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name         Title        Date                                    
 
 
  

63



 

Page 3 of 8 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1. The initiation and accomplishment of the improvement will be subject to the applicable Federal and State 
regulations. 

2. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement that 
exceed Federal/State financing commitments or are ineligible for Federal/State financing. Local participation 
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal 
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the 
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set 
off and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from any moneys otherwise 
due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 

3. Funding of each project Phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 
Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 

(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 

(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 

(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 

(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and bridge costs to State standards, excluding the cost of 
parking areas. 

(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer 
manhole covers and inlet grates as needed. 

(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 

(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour 
routes. 

(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction and construction of new sidewalk at the 
time of construction.  Sidewalk is considered to be new if it’s constructed in a location where it has not 
existed before.  

(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 

(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 

4.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 
Facility Owner includes the following items: 

(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 

(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 

(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 

(d)  Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary 
sewer and water main. 

(e)  Parking lane costs. 

64



 

Page 4 of 8 
 

(f)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  

5.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 
costs. 

6.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 
in behalf of the project. 

7.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 

8.  The Municipality shall at its own cost and expense: 

(a)  Maintain all portions of the project that lie within its jurisdiction for such maintenance through statutory 
requirements, in a manner satisfactory to the State and shall make ample provision for such maintenance 
each year.  This agreement does not remove the current municipal maintenance responsibility. 

(b)  Maintain all items outside the travel lane along the project, to include but not limited to parking lanes, curb 
and gutter, drainage facilities, sidewalks, multi-use paths, retaining walls, pedestrian refuge islands, fences, 
landscaping features and amenities funded by Community Sensitive Solutions (CSS).  

(c)  Maintain and accept responsibility for the energy, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the 
lighting system. 

(d)  Prohibit angle parking. 

(e)  Regulate parking along the highway.  The Municipality will file a parking declaration with the State. 

(f)  Regulate and prohibit, by ordinance, parking at all times on STH 42 between Country Walk Drive and 
STH 57. 

(g)  Use the WisDOT Utility Accommodation Policy unless the Municipality adopts a policy which has 
equal or more restrictive controls. 

(h)  Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work.  The 
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and 
operation of the sanitary sewer and water system.  This relieves the State and all of its employees 
from the liability for all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system 
construction.  

(i)  Maintain all Community Sensitive Solutions and/or enhancement funded items. 

(j)  Coordinate with the State on changes to highway access within the project limits. 

(k)  In cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and announcements to the 
press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the community of 
the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and around 
the project.  

(l)  Maintain signs and pavement markings not necessary for the safe and efficient movement of traffic (no 
parking signs, crosswalk pavement markings not at signalized intersections, etc).  

9.  Basis for local participation:  
 
The below items are estimated costs based on unit price historical data.  Actual costs to the village will 
be based upon unit costs by the successful bidder on the project.  This agreement will be updated after 
project letting to reflect any changes.  

  

65



 

Page 5 of 8 
 

 Parking Lane Costs 
In accordance with WisDOT’s Program Management Manual, Chapter 03-25-05, the cost of 
reconstructing parking lanes is 100% local responsibility.  The estimated cost of parking lane facilities, as 
requested by the village and incorporated into the plans, are shown below.   
 
  Concrete:     (1848 SY) x $36.65/SY = $67,729.20 
       Base Aggregate:  (616 Ton) x $9.50/Ton = $5,582.00 
  Village Cost = $73,581.20 

 Blasting for Municipal Utilities 
This project will incorporate blasting in rock areas for the Village’s sanitary sewer and watermain items 
not previously completed by the village.  These costs are computed as follows: 

    Village Cost = (560 LF of trench) x ($28.00/LF) = $15,680.00 

 Storm Sewer Systems 

o Vortechnic Units – This project will include the installation of two vortechnic units for storm 
water treatment prior to the discharge points, as previously requested by the Village.  The 
costs will be split by the Village and State based on the percentage of the storm water 
responsibility in the system.  These costs are computed as follows: 
 
Unit 1: 
Estimated Cost of Vortechnic Unit = $37,500.00 
Percentage of Village Storm Water = 35% 
Village Cost = $37,500 x 35% = $13,125.00  
 
Unit 2: 
Estimated Cost of Vortechnic Unit = $37,500.00 
Percentage of Village Storm Water = 92% 
Village Cost = $37,500 x 92% = $34,500.00 

o Mainline Storm Sewer – Due to stormwater entering into the project area from outside the 
roadway improvement, the mainline storm sewer will be upsized to accommodate the flow 
that is the responsibility of the Village.  The estimate of cost difference between the storm 
sewer system without and with village water combined is shown in “Attachment A – Mainline 
Storm Sewer Cost Estimate”. 
 
Village Cost = $79,275.50 

o Storm Sewer on Sunset Drive – As part of the project, storm sewer within the project limits on 
Sunset Drive will be replaced.  This work is considered 100% Village cost.  These costs are 
computed as follows: 
 
Village Cost = (150 LF of 24” Concrete Pipe) x ($57/LF) = $8,550.00 

o Storm Sewer Laterals – As requested by the Village, this project will include the installation 
of storm sewer laterals at locations identified by the Village.  This work is considered 100% 
Village cost.  These costs are computed as follows: 
 
Village Cost = (76 LF of Lateral Pipe) x ($35/LF) = $2,660.00 

  

66



 

Page 6 of 8 
 

 Casperson Pond Pipe Maintenance 

As part of this project, a pipe liner will be placed from the western roadway right of way on STH 42 to the 
outfall at the marina.  This work is considered 100% Village cost.  These costs are computed as follows: 

 Cost = (134 LF of Pipe) x ($122/LF Liner Costs) = $16,348.00 

 Village Cost = $16,348.00 

 Lighting 
 
In accordance with WisDOT’s Program Management Manual, Chapter 03-25-05, the cost of a new 
continuous street lighting system is eligible for 50% state/federal funding based on the cost of a WisDOT 
standard lighting system.  WisDOT will participate in the costs of a new system only if it is installed at the 
time of project construction, except as it may qualify under special funding programs specifically for 
lighting.  The Village is responsible for the remaining 50% of the lighting system costs. 
 
Lighting system for the project was designed through Donohue & Associates, a consulting firm acting as 
the engineer on behalf of the Village.  The total cost for the lighting system, based on quantities from 
Donohue and unit prices by DOT, is estimated at $217,303.15.  See “Attachment B – Lighting Estimate” 
for additional information.  Costs in excess of the WisDOT standard light system are eligible under CSS 
funding, as specified further below.  Lighting Costs are summarized as follows: 

 WisDOT Standard Light System Cost: 
  15 Poles x $5,000/pole = $75,000.00 
   **Cost/pole includes all incidental items for completion of the system (wire, cabinet, etc.) 
 
  Base on a 50/50 cost share, the cost of a standard system are: 
   50% WisDOT Funding = $37,500.00 
   50% Village Funding = $37,500.00 
 
Costs eligible for CSS funding = (Total Cost of Designed System) – (50% State Funding of Standard 
System) – (50% Village Funding of Standard System) = $142,303.15 
 
Village Cost = $37,500 

 Community Sensitive Solutions (CSS): 
 
This project has a CSS participation up to 3% of roadway construction costs.  This percentage may be 
applied towards colored and/or stamped concrete, decorative lighting features, or other items that meet 
application of these funds via WisDOT policy.   Based on construction cost estimates, the available CSS 
funds for this project is estimated to be $90,000.00.  Costs in excess of this amount will be 100% 
responsibility of the Village.   
 
Current items under the CSS participation include and are estimated as follows: 

o Colored Concrete: 
 
 Cost estimate = 46 CY x $52/CY = $2,392.00 

o Stamped and Colored Concrete: 

   Cost estimate = 174 CY x $52/CY = $9,048.00 

  

67



 

Page 7 of 8 
 

o Decorative Lighting:  

  Per (e) Lighting above, the total amount eligible for CSS participation is $142,303.15. 

  Total estimated CSS costs = (Colored Concrete Cost) + (Stamped and Colored Concrete Cost) + 

         (Decorative Lighting Cost) = $153,743.15 

 Total Village Cost = (CSS Cap) – (Total estimated CSS costs) = $90,000.00 – $153,743.15 

 Village Cost = $63,743.15 

 Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Items 

Sanitary sewer and watermain for the project was designed through Donohue & Associates, a consulting 
firm acting as the engineer on behalf of the Village.  The total cost for these items, as provided by 
Donohue & Associates, is estimated at $112,782.00.  See “Attachment C – Sanitary Sewer and Watermain 
Estimate” for additional information.   

 Village Cost = $112,782.00 

 Mill Road West, 6(f) Property Parking Lot – This project has required the need to purchase new parkland 
areas due to impacts of existing parkland covered under 6(f) restrictions.  As part of the new purchase and 
through coordination with the village, a parking lot will be constructed by the DOT project on behalf of 
the village.  Any excess credits due to the village from this project will be applied towards the construction 
of that parking lot.  Any additional costs for the parking lot, beyond the credit amounts, will be covered by 
the DOT as part of the commitment to the 6(f) conversion process.  The estimated cost for the parking lot 
is $70,000. 

 Village Storm Sewer Credit: 

The original agreement negotiated a credit with the village for conducting repairs on the existing storm 
sewer system which collapsed in 2005.  This agreement provided for a credit of $275,000 in 2005 dollars, 
to be increased at 4% per year through 2012 (anticipated construction year).  This will be extended to 
2015, the current anticipated construction year.  The credit to the village in 2015 dollars is $407,068.00.   
 
The village is also receiving credit for the installation of storm sewer, as installed under a separate village 
project but as a benefit to this project.  The credits are computed for the difference in cost of the storm 
sewers, between the size required for DOT only and the size required for a combined system. 

o Scandia Road to Marina Park Outfall – This system was installed with the 2013-2014 public 
utilities project by the village.  The storm sewer was installed to the size required for the combined 
system however needed to be placed to facilitate drainage of new systems on Scandia Road being 
constructed prior to this project.  The credit to the village is $11,360.00.  See “Attachment D – 
Scandia Road to Marina Park Outfall Credit Computation Worksheet” for additional information. 

o Beach Park Outfall – This system will be installed by the village as part of the village’s beach 
project, prior to May 2015.  The storm sewer will be placed by the village to minimize additional 
impacts to the beach after their project is complete.  The storm sewer system is to be sized 
appropriately to handle both village and DOT stormwater in a combined system.  The credit to the 
village is estimated at $36,423.00 and a final credit will be based off actual bid costs to the village.  
See “Attachment E – Beach Park Outfall Credit Computation Worksheet” for additional 
information. 

These credits are for this project specifically and any remaining credits following the completion of this 
project will be terminated.  These funds will be used to fund the items identified above as Village costs.  
These are estimated as follows:     

68



 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Item Category Cost Balance

Initial Credit $407,068.00

Village Credit ‐ Scandia Road to Marina Park Outfall $11,360.00 $418,428.00

Village Credit ‐ Beach Park Outfall $36,423.00 $454,851.00

Parking Lane Costs 0010 $73,581.20 $381,269.80

Blasting for Municipal Utilities 0010 $15,680.00 $365,589.80

Storm Sewer Systems

Vortechnic Units 0010 $47,625.00 $317,964.80

Mainline Storm Sewer 0010 $79,275.50 $238,689.30

Storm Sewer on Sunset Drive 0010 $8,550.00 $230,139.30

Storm Sewer Laterals 0010 $2,660.00 $227,479.30

Casperson Pond Pipe Maintenance 0010 $16,348.00 $211,131.30

Lighting 0030 $37,500.00 $173,631.30

Community Sensitive Solutions (CSS) 0040 $63,743.15 $109,888.15

Sanitary Sewer and Watermain 0020 $112,782.00 ‐$2,893.85

 

Based on the above items, the total cost to the village is estimated at $2,893.85. 

 
[END] 

 

69



South System:
Length

location Structure to Structure Station to Station LF without village water with village water without village water with village water Difference
STH 42 SS ML 21.0 ‐ 22.0 622+24 ‐ 622+92 69 42'' 43" x 68" 8,487.00$                        13,662.00$              5,175.00$     

STH 42 SS ML 22.0 23.2 622+92 ‐ 624+25 133 42'' 43" x 68" 16,359.00$                     26,334.00$              9,975.00$     

STH 42 SS ML 23.2 ‐ 24.2 624+25 ‐ 625+72 147 42'' 43" x 68" 18,081.00$                     29,106.00$              11,025.00$   

STH 42 SS ML 24.2 ‐ 32.0 625+72 ‐ 626+23 51 42'' 43" x 68" 6,273.00$                        10,098.00$              3,825.00$     

STH 42 SS ML 32.0 ‐ 33.0 626+23 626+31 35 42'' 43" x 68" 4,305.00$                        6,930.00$                 2,625.00$     

STH 42 SS ML 33.0 ‐ Outfall 626+31 Outfall 30 42'' 43" x 68" 3,690.00$                        5,940.00$                 2,250.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 8' dia 10' dia 5,400.00$                        11,200.00$              5,800.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 6' dia 10' dia 3,350.00$                        11,200.00$              7,850.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 6' dia 10' dia 3,350.00$                        11,200.00$              7,850.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 6' dia 10' dia 3,350.00$                        11,200.00$              7,850.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 8' dia 10' dia 5,400.00$                        11,200.00$              5,800.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 8' dia with weir 10' dia with weir 6,600.00$                        12,400.00$              5,800.00$     

148,706.10$                   224,531.10$            75,825.00$   
North System:

Length
location Structure to Structure Station to Station LF without village water with village water without village water with village water Difference

STH 42 SS ML 43.0 ‐ 44.2 636+67 ‐ 637+21 54 24'' 24" x 38" 3,078.00$                        5,076.00$                 1,998.00$     

STH 42 SS ML 44.2 ‐ V4 637+21 ‐ 638+94 173 24'' 27" 9,861.00$                        9,428.50$                 (432.50)$       

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 4' dia 6' dia 1,860.00$                        3,350.00$                 1,490.00$     

STH 42 SS ML ‐ 4' dia 5' dia 1,860.00$                        2,255.00$                 395.00$         

16,659.00$                     20,109.50$              3,450.50$     

Estimated Costs Pipes 126,200.10$                   157,765.60$            31,565.50$   

Structures 25,770.00$                     62,805.00$              37,035.00$   

Size Total 165,365.10$                   244,640.60$            79,275.50$   
24"

27" 

36"

42"

24" X 38"

43" X 68"

43.0

44.2 637+21

636+67

32.0 626+23

Size Cost

Size Cost

21.0

622+92

24.2

626+31

622+24

22.0

625+72

33.0

23.2 624+25

Estimated Cost/LF
$57.00

$54.50

$114.00

$123.00

$94.00

$198.00

70

dotj3a
Text Box
Attachment A - Mainline Storm Sewer Cost Estimate



BID ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE COST
650.8500 CONSTRUCTION STAKING ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS PROJECT 4610-06-71 1 LS 380.00$      380.00$        
652.0215 CONDUIT NONMETALLIC SCHEDULE 40 1 1/4-INCH 5632 LF 3.65$          20,556.80$   
654.0105 CONCRETE BASES TYPE 5 34 EACH 595.00$      20,230.00$   
654.0200 CONCRETE CONTROL CABINET BASES TYPE 6 1 EACH 1,010.00$   1,010.00$     
655.0610 ELECTRICAL WIRE LIGHTING 12 AWG 2754 LF 0.50$          1,377.00$     
655.0615 ELECTRICAL WIRE LIGHTING 10 AWG 9808 LF 0.60$          5,884.80$     
655.0620 ELECTRICAL WIRE LIGHTING 8 AWG 5740 LF 0.80$          4,592.00$     
655.0625 ELECTRICAL WIRE LIGHTING 6 AWG 850 LF 1.15$          977.50$        
655.0630 ELECTRICAL WIRE LIGHTING 4 AWG 5549 LF 1.25$          6,936.25$     
655.0635 ELECTRICAL WIRE LIGHTING 2 AWG 11193 LF 1.60$          17,908.80$   
656.0200 ELECTRICAL SERVICE METER BREAKER PEDESTAL 1 LS 850.00$      850.00$        
659.2130 LIGHTING CONTROL CABINET 120/240 30-INCH 1 EACH 7,000.00$   7,000.00$     

SPV.0060.06 DECORATIVE LIGHT POLES AND ASSEMBLIES 34 EACH 3,750.00$   127,500.00$ 
SPV.0060.07 SALVAGED DECORATIVE LIGHT POLES 7 EACH 300.00$     2,100.00$    

TOTAL 217,303.15$ 

LIGHTING ITEMS

71

dotj3a
Text Box
Attachment B - Lighting Estimate



No. Item Qty Unit Price 

Removing Manholes 1 EA 250.00$           $  per EA  $            250.00 

SPV.0090.05 8” Sanitary Sewer 10 LF 73.00$             $  per LF  $            730.00 

SPV.0090.06 10" Sanitary Sewer 586 LF 78.00$             $  per LF  $       45,708.00 

SPV.0090.07 Sanitary Sewer Televising 586 LF 2.00$               $  per LF  $         1,172.00 

SPV.0090.08 Sanitary Lateral 4-inch 42 LF 40.00$             $  per LF  $         1,680.00 

SPV.0060.02 Sanitary Manhole Outside Drop Special 2 EA 5,000.00$        $  per EA  $       10,000.00 

SPV.0060.05 Sanitary Manhole Special 2 EA 2,500.00$        $  per EA  $         5,000.00 

SPV.0060.01 Sanitary Manhole Frame & Lid Special 4 EA 200.00$           $  per EA  $            800.00 

SPV.0090.02 Water main 6-inch DIP Special 30 LF 44.00$             $  per LF  $         1,320.00 

SPV.0090.03 Water main 8-inch DIP Special 334 LF 58.00$             $  per LF  $       19,372.00 

SPV.0090.04 Water main 10-inch DIP Special 90 LF 70.00$             $  per LF  $         6,300.00 

SPV.0090.01 Water service 1-inch copper special 39 LF 30.00$             $  per LF  $         1,170.00 

SPV.0060.04 Water Service Connection Set 1 EA 550.00$           $  per EA  $            550.00 

Backfill Granular 350 CY 5.00$               $  per CY  $         1,750.00 

Engineers Estimate of Probable Construction Cost 

Village of Sister Bay
Donohue Project Number: 12032
WisDOT Project Number: 4610-06-71

Unit Price

SPV.0180.01 Insulating Water Main 209 SY 45.00$             $  per SY  $         9,405.00 

SPV.0030.03 Exposing Existing Water Main 10 EA 500.00$           $  per EA  $         5,000.00 

110,207.00$      

No. Item Qty Unit Price 

SPV.0180.01 Insulating Water Main 25 SY 45.00$             $  per SY  $         1,125.00 

Backfill Granular 40 CY 5.00$               $  per CY  $            200.00 

1,325.00$          
Engineering 1,185.00$         

Compensable total 2,510.00$         

Estimates based on Donohue bidding history, namely the bidding history for the first phase of 
utility work on STH 42 in the winter construction season 2013/2014.

 Utility total

Unit Price

Work in Purchased R/W (quantity included in table above)

Total

C:\Users\dotj3a\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\FVND7PUZ\90% Engineers Estimate.xlsx
WisDOT Quantities

12/22/2014
Page 1 of 1

72

dotj3a
Text Box
Attachment C - Sanitary Sewer and Watermain Estimate



WisDOT portion of storm sewer from Scandia Road to Marina Park Outfall

Item Quantity Unit Actual Unit Cost Total Cost Quantity Unit Actual Unit Cost Total Cost
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class IV 27‐Inch 109 LF $53.00 $5,777.00 353 LF $53.00 $18,709.00

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class IV 36‐Inch 244 LF $68.00 $16,592.00 0 LF $68.00 $0.00

Manholes 4‐FT Diameter 0 EACH $1,860.00 $0.00 0 EACH $1,860.00 $0.00

Manholes 5‐FT Diameter 1 EACH $2,300.00 $2,300.00 3 EACH $2,300.00 $6,900.00

Manholes 6‐FT Diameter 3 EACH $3,000.00 $9,000.00 0 EACH $3,000.00 $0.00

Apron Endwall with Grate, 27‐Inch 0 EACH $700.00 $0.00 1 EACH $700.00 $700.00

Apron Endwall with Grate, 36‐Inch 1 EACH $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0 EACH $4,000.00 $0.00

Total $37,669.00 $26,309.00

Difference in Cost Between With WisDOT and Village Only = $11,360.00

With WisDOT Stormwater  Village Only

73

dotj3a
Text Box
Attachment D - Scandia Road to Marina  Park Outfall Credit Computation Worksheet



Beach Park  ‐ WisDOT Stormwater versus Village Stormwater Only

Item Quantity Unit Estimated Unit Cost Total Cost Quantity Unit Estimated Unit Cost Total Cost
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class IV 30‐Inch 111 LF $83.00 $9,213.00 184 LF $83.00 $15,272.00

Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class IV 54‐Inch 144 LF $220.00 $31,680.00 0 LF $220.00 $0.00

Manholes 6‐FT Diameter 0 EACH $3,350.00 $0.00 3 EACH $3,350.00 $10,050.00

Manholes 7‐FT Diameter 1 EACH $5,852.00 $5,852.00 0 EACH $5,852.00 $0.00

Manholes 8‐FT Diameter 1 EACH $5,400.00 $5,400.00 0 EACH $5,400.00 $0.00

Apron Endwall with Grate, 30‐Inch 3 EACH $800.00 $2,400.00 1 EACH $800.00 $800.00

Storm Sewer Junction Box 1 EACH $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0 EACH $8,000.00 $0.00

Total $62,545.00 $26,122.00

Difference in Cost Between With WisDOT and Village Only =  $36,423.00

With WisDOT Stormwater  Village Stormwater Only

74

dotj3a
Text Box
Attachment E - Beach Park Outfall Credit Computation Worksheet



The Bay Shore Dr. Committee has examined the Bay Shore Reconstruction project nu-
merous times.  The widening of the streets and sidewalks necessitates that DOT acquire more rights of 
way and TLE for the project.  After a number of appraisals, the Village Staff and DOT have concluded 
that a sum of $766,310 is fair market value for the impacted parcels.  The DOT will retain $204,750 of 
this sum for stewardship conversion (this is under negotiation with private property owners at this time 
and will be reviewed by the Finance Committee).  This leaves the Village with a receivable of 
$561,560.  Approximately $325,000 of this sum is for the previously authorized sale of a portion of the 
Mill Rd. parcel to the DOT (and return thereof to the Village) for parking improvements to facilitate 
outdoor recreation use of Waterfront Park. 

75

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 
 4 
 5 
The Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee meeting of November 18, 2014, was called to order by 6 
Chairman Shane Solomon at 5:05 PM. 7 
 8 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon, Committee Member Pat Duffy, Village Administrator Zeke 9 
Jackson, and Finance Director Juliana Neuman. 10 
Committee Member Dave Lienau arrived at approximately 5:30 PM. 11 
 12 
Approval of the Agenda 13 
Solomon moved and Duffy seconded. Motion carried. 14 
 15 
Approval of minutes as attached 16 
Solomon moved to approve the minutes of the October 15, 2014 Finance Committee meeting and 17 
Duffy seconded the motion. All agreed by voting Aye. 18 
 19 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 20 
None 21 
 22 
Discussion Items  23 
Solomon moved to convene into Closed Session (Agenda Item #2), postponing Item #1 until Lienau’s 24 
arrival. 25 
 26 
2. Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 27 
19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of 28 
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining 29 
reasons require a closed session. 30 
Solomon moved to convene into Closed Session as above. Duffy seconded the motion. 31 
Solomon – Yes. Duffy – Yes. 32 
 33 
Lienau arrived at approximately 5:30 PM, and Jackson had to leave shortly thereafter due to a family 34 
emergency. 35 
3. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 36 
Solomon moved to convene into Closed Session as above. Lienau seconded the motion. 37 
Solomon – Yes. Lienau – Yes. Duffy – Yes. 38 
 39 
4. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 40 
Lienau made a motion to recommend that the Board approve $15,0000 for Option #1 of the 41 
Packerland Builders Preliminary Proposal as amended (with more bathrooms and less changing room 42 
area) for the purchase of approximately .25 acre of the former Helms Cottage property for 43 
retail/condo development with Village bathrooms, changing rooms, and outdoor showers on the first 44 
level. Duffy seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 45 
 46 
Duffy moved to recommend that the Board approve a loan in the amount of $606,000 for the Garot 47 
Project infrastructure. Lienau seconded the motion and all agreed by voting Aye.  48 
 49 
 50 

97



2 

1. Update on allowable Levy and Tax Increment changes. Consider a motion to recommend to 1 
the Board for action. 2 
The levy amount changed from and increase of 5.37% to 5.51%. Solomon moved to forward this on to 3 
the Board for approval. Duffy seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 4 
 5 
5. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 6 
--Sale of a portion of the former Helms Cottage property to be approved by the Village Board. 7 
--Approval of a loan to Keith Garot for infrastructure development by the Village Board, pending 8 
completion of a development agreement. 9 
 10 
Adjournment 11 
At 6:25 PM Solomon moved and Duffy seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 12 
 13 
 14 
Continuation 15 
A continuation of the Finance Committee meeting of November 18, 2014, was called to order by 16 
Chairman Shane Solomon at 8:00 PM. 17 
 18 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon, Committee Members Pat Duffy and Dave Lienau, and Finance 19 
Director Juliana Neuman. 20 
Also Present: Village Trustees Scott Baker, John Clove, Kathy Enquist, and Nora Zacek. 21 
 22 
4. Consider a motion to take action, if required (continued). 23 
Solomon moved to recommend acceptance of an offer from Premier Real Estate Management, LLC to 24 
purchase approximately 3 acres of the old Ball Field, Parcel No. 181-0005312833D, for the amount of 25 
$85,900.  The buyer proposes to build 3 multi-unit high-end rental apartments on the site. Duffy 26 
seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 27 
 28 
Adjournment 29 
At 8:02 PM Solomon moved and Duffy seconded that the continuation meeting be adjourned. Motion 30 
carried. 31 
 32 
 33 
Respectfully submitted, 34 

 35 
Juliana Neuman 36 
Village Finance Director 37 
 38 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2014\2014_11\11182014 finance minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 39 
5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 12/26/2014 11:24 AM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 40 

98



Sister Bay & Liberty Grove Fire Board Meeting 
December 8, 2014 

The meeting was called to order December 8, 2014 at 8:00 am by Lou Covotsos 

Roll Call: Louis Covotsos, Frank Forkert , Scott Baker, Pat Duffy 

In attendance Chris Hecht, Bill Randall 

A motion was made by Pat Duffy to approve the agenda, seconded by Scott Baker. Motion passed with 
no discussion. 

A motion was made by Louis Covotsos to approve the minutes of the previous meeting, seconded by 
Frank Forkert. Motion passed with no discussion. 

There was no public input. 

Discussion Items: 
1. Chief’s Report

a. A list of current calls was passed out. Fire calls are up, EMS calls are slightly down.
b. New tanker is well under way, ready mid to late February. A $75 a day late delivery fee

started in mid-September.
c. Tanker 11 (the older one) will be put up for sale later in 2015.
d. We have a bid for E-7 and will use the funds to equip new vehicles.
e. SCBA Grant has been completed.
f. Communication grant is ready for the punch list. They would like to have this closed by

the end of January. The municipalities must own the equipment for one year, after the
one year the equipment will be turned over to the county.

g. MABAS should be ready by January 1.
h. The officer class will finish this week. 8 Sister Bay Liberty Grove firefighters are in the

class.
i. CPR program is up and running for the past 6 months and is well received. 8 classes are

done thus far including basic first aid.
j. The Door County Fire Chiefs Association will host a Pancake Breakfast on January 1,

2015. Proceeds going to scholarship fund for kids of D.C. Firefighters.
k. Invitations to the Christmas/Appreciation Party were passed out.

2. Clerk/Treasurer Report
a. A list of calls since the last meeting was passed out.
b. A list of checks issued since the last meeting was passed out.
c. The year to date budget report was passed out. We are on track to come in on budget.
d. A motion was made by Louis Covotsos to approve the treasurers’ report, seconded by

Scott Baker. Motion passed with no discussion

99



3. Discussion and action on the sale of E-7 
a. We have a department that is interested in purchasing E-7 for $25,000. A motion was 

made by Scott Baker to approve the sale of E-7 seconded by Louis Covotsos. Motion 
passed with no discussion 

 
4. 2015 Budget Status 

a. The budget was approved by the town and village. Funding for the CAP funds were 
approved at $90,000 and $45,000. There is still a question on who will hold the funds. 
 

5. Fire District – Discussion 
a. There were attempts to hold a meeting but dueto scheduling conflicts none were held. 

 
6. Set Date for Next Meeting 

a. February 2, 2015 3:00 PM 
 

A motion was made by Pat Duffy to adjourn, seconded by Scott Baker. Motion passed with no 
discussion. 
 
Submitted by 
Bill Randall 
Fire Board Clerk 
 

 

 

100



 1 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2014 3 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 4 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 5 
 6 
The December 2, 2014 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson 7 
John Clove at 2:08 P.M. 8 
 9 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Shane Solomon, Pat Duffy and Kevin Roberts. 10 
 11 
Excused:  Jeff Flegel and Fuzzy Sunstrom 12 
 13 
Others:  Dave Lienau 14 
 15 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel, and 16 
Administrative Assistant Janal Suppanz. 17 
 18 
Approval of the agenda: 19 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Solomon that the agenda for the December 2, 2014 20 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 21 
 22 
Approval of minutes as published: 23 
As to the minutes for the October 14, 2014 meeting of the Marina Committee: 24 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the October 14, 2014 25 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 26 
 27 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 28 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. Solomon indicated 29 
that he has been asked if any of the Marinas in the County have established a date certain for 30 
renewal of seasonal slips. Tatzel indicated that a number of the Marina Managers in the County 31 
meet on a regular basis. She will pose this question to the other Managers and report her 32 
findings at the next meeting of the Marina Committee.   33 
  34 
Business Items: 35 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding marketing of the Marina and consider a motion to take 36 
action if required: 37 
Tatzel indicated that a proposed marketing plan for the Marina was included in the meeting 38 
packets and the Committee members jointly reviewed that document. She is proposing that a 39 
season kick-off party be conducted on June 27, 2015, that an outdoor fish boil be conducted on 40 
the waterfront on July 11, 2015, that a “Thank You For Being a Friend” event be conducted on 41 
August 22, 2015, and that an “It Ain’t Over Till It’s Over” party be conducted on October 3, 42 
2015. She is also considering conducting an ice fishing tournament from March 5 - 8, 2015 and 43 
would like to conduct a Boaters’ Safety Couse on National Marina Day, which is June 13, 44 
2015. The amount of money which has been budgeted for all these events is $3,500. 45 
 46 
Clove presented a postcard on which all the events which will be conducted at another Marina 47 
were listed and suggested that Tatzel see that something similar is created for the Sister Bay 48 
Marina.  49 

101



Minutes of the December 2, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

 

-2- 

 

In accord with the Committee’s directives Tatzel contacted the Michigan Department of Natural 1 
Resources and requested all the names and addresses of persons who registered 30’ or larger 2 
boats. She was informed that it would not be possible for her to obtain that information as it is 3 
“protected”. She then discussed this issue with the Village Administrator, and they came up 4 
with the idea of obtaining transient boater lists from several other marinas in Door County and 5 
doing at least three separate staggered mailings to those individuals. One of the mailings would 6 
be the list of events Clove referred to, another would be an invitation to attend a Concert In The 7 
Park, and the third would be a formal invitation to one or more of the previously mentioned 8 
special events. Depending on the number of people on the mailing list boaters could be invited 9 
to some or all of the special events.  10 
 11 
Brainstorming was done regarding other activities which could be conducted at the Marina, 12 
and the suggestion was made that a boat manufacturer “Rendezvous” be conducted, that a 13 
progressive dinner be conducted within the Village limits, and that boaters who are at the 14 
Marina be invited to impromptu complimentary cookouts from time to time.        15 
 16 
The Committee members indicated that they believe it would be beneficial to compile data 17 
regarding the amount of money Marina guests spend in the community. To that end boaters 18 
could be asked to turn in their receipts to qualify for a prize drawing. They could also be 19 
provided coupons for area businesses or asked to complete a survey concerning their stay at the 20 
Marina.  21 
 22 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Roberts that the marketing plan which was 23 
reviewed at this meeting is approved as presented. In the event the stated cost estimates are too 24 
low, up to a 5% cost overrun will be allowed. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Discussion then turned to collection of seasonal slip rental fees at the Marina. The suggestion 27 
was made that a “30/60/90 day auto-pay plan” be initiated for seasonal slip holders, or that the 28 
due date for payment of seasonal slip fees be delayed. Jackson and Tatzel will discuss this issue 29 
and decide upon an acceptable payment policy ASAP. A status report will be provided at the 30 
next meeting of the Committee.   31 
 32 
Item No. 2. Discussion on Marina activities with Wendy Tatzel, Marina Manager: 33 
Tatzel reported on the following issues: 34 
 35 

   At noon on November 14, 2014 all the sealed bids which had been received for the 36 
Restroom Renovation Project were opened. Christy Sully, the Village Clerk, normally 37 
picks up the Village’s mail at the Post Office on her lunch break. Since Sully was on 38 
vacation Juliana Neuman, the Finance Director, went to the Post Office at 39 
approximately 1:00 P.M. and discovered that there was one more sealed bid in the 40 
Village’s Post Office box. Another bid was delivered via FedEx later that afternoon. 41 
Jackson opened both of the previously mentioned bids as soon as they were provided to 42 
him and discovered that there was a difference of approximately $10,000 between the 43 
bid which had been in the Post Office box and the apparent low bid that was opened at 44 
noon. Because the previously mentioned logistical issues have arisen the Village 45 
Attorney has been asked to provide a legal opinion as to the proper course of action. 46 
 47 
It was the consensus that if the Village Attorney indicates that he does not believe there 48 
are any issues with accepting the low bid the Village Board shall be informed that this is 49 
the direction the Marina Committee wishes to take.  50 

102



Minutes of the December 2, 2014 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

I:\2014 Agendas\Marina\2014\2014_12\120214 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 12/2/2014; Last Printed: 12/19/2014 4:40 PM 

-3- 

 

   Work is moving forward slowly but surely on the Boaters’ Restroom Renovation Project. 1 
The privacy partitions should be installed later this week. It may be necessary to obtain 2 
new commercial grade restroom faucets, and Tatzel is considering cutting down the 3 
existing mirrors. If this occurs she will see that the mirrors are framed. 4 
 5 

   Hopefully Mike Kahr will be arriving soon to raise the finger piers on “A” Dock so they 6 
don’t sustain damage during the winter months. 7 
    8 

   She is still waiting for an estimate for the cost of converting “B” Dock to a fuel dock. 9 
 10 

   In 2015 her work schedule will change and she’ll be working 40 hours per week. She 11 
will have a number of duties, including working at the ice rink, doing marketing for the 12 
Marina, the ice rink and the Village, and will also be working on planning and 13 
coordinating special events, but still intends to devote as much time as is necessary to 14 
the Marina. 15 
 16 

Jackson indicated that if Tatzel is interested in doing so he would like to see her enroll in some 17 
business management classes over the course of the winter. NWTC does offer Human 18 
Resources Management, Team Leadership and Supervision classes. It was the consensus that 19 
this would be a good course of action. The Committee members indicated that they believe the 20 
Village should pay Tatzel’s tuition and any related expenses. 21 

   22 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 23 
to a committee, official or employee:  24 
The Committee members indicated that they would like to see the Marina’s van stored at an 25 
indoor Village facility ASAP. 26 
 27 
The Marina Committee will not be meeting again until March of 2015. 28 
 29 
Adjournment: 30 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Solomon to adjourn the meeting of the Marina 31 
Committee at 4:15 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 32 
 33 
Respectfully submitted,  34 

 35 
Janal Suppanz,  36 
Administrative Assistant 37 

103



MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 

The December 11, 2014 meeting of the Marketing Committee was called to order by 6 
Committee Chair Shane Solomon at 8:35 A.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Committee Chair Shane Solomon and members Kathy Enquist and Paige 9 
Funkhouser.   10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel, and 12 
Administrative Assistant Janal Suppanz.  13 
 14 
Others:   John Nelson and Drew Bickford 15 
 16 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 17 
Solomon asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one 18 
responded. He then pointed out that no correspondence had been received. 19 
 20 
Approval of the Agenda: 21 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Funkhouser that the Agenda for the 22 
December 11, 2014 meeting of the Marketing Committee be approved as presented. 23 
Motion carried – All ayes. 24 
 25 
Approval of the Minutes as published: 26 
A motion was made by Funkhouser, seconded by Solomon that the minutes for the 27 
November 18, 2014 meeting of the Marketing Committee be approved as presented. 28 
Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
 30 
Business Items: 31 
Item No. 3. Discussion regarding the focus of 2015 marketing; Consider a motion for 32 
action if necessary: 33 
Solomon has been informed that Village officials want the Marketing Committee to focus 34 
on planning a Performance Pavilion/Beach Expansion Project grand opening 35 
concert/celebration. That event would be conducted during the summer of 2015. Village 36 
officials also want the Performance Pavilion to be utilized as much as possible, as soon as 37 
possible. Discussion took place regarding these issues, and during that time Jackson noted 38 
that until the Beach Expansion Project Grant has officially been approved no work can 39 
actually start on that project. It is possible that the grant funds may not be released until at 40 
least February of 2015, which could result in construction delays, as much of the work is 41 
weather dependent. He did speak with Terry Lundahl, who manages Egg Harbor’s 42 
concerts, concerning the possibility of doing back-to-back bookings of “big name” acts, 43 
but unfortunately Lundahl will not know who will actually be performing in Egg Harbor 44 
until mid-March. Another complicating factor is the fact that the downtown area will be 45 
torn up because work will have been done on the line burial project over the course of the 46 
winter.  The Committee members indicated that they want to complete their assigned tasks, 47 
but also have concerns that safety and logistical issues will arise if a huge 48 
concert/celebration takes place downtown during the summer of 2015. It was eventually 49 

104



Minutes for the December 11, 2014 Meeting of the Marketing Committee 

 
 

- 2 - 

the consensus that under the circumstances it would probably make the most sense and be 1 
the best utilization of the previously mentioned funds to conduct a “soft opening” at the 2 
beginning of the season in 2015 and then plan a huge “grand opening” celebration after all 3 
the work on the Beach Project has been completed. Examples of small scale activities 4 
which could still be conducted in the pavilion include “meet and greets” with members of 5 
pro, semi-pro or college sports teams, plays and theatrical performances, All Star Wrestling 6 
matches, magic shows, dog shows, cartoon and movie viewings, and/or a fashion show(s).  7 
The Sports Complex could also be utilized for events requiring more room, like a 8 
strongman show, a logging competition, dog sledding competitions, or a construction 9 
equipment trade show.    10 
 11 
The Committee members respectfully requested that this issue be referred back to the 12 
Village Board for advisement ASAP. 13 
 14 
John Nelson of Door Guide Publishing indicated that he does marketing for a number of 15 
local businesses and also produces the “Go Guide” and the “Door County Dining Guide”. 16 
For some time he and Lars Johnson have been discussing the possibility of conducting 17 
some type of activity which will draw people to the Village during the two weekends after 18 
Thanksgiving. To that end, they would like to create a pavilion with a stage on the lot next 19 
to Al Johnson’s and open “Sister Bay’s Christmas Market”.  The challenge will be to create 20 
something that is “cool” and “good quality”. In order for he and Johnson’s concept to 21 
come to fruition a unique brand for the event would need to be created.  The Committee 22 
members indicated that they believe Johnson and Nelson have a very good  idea, but 23 
pointed out that by November of 2015 work will have commenced on the Bay Shore Drive 24 
Reconstruction Project and detours will be in effect. 25 
 26 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding parking and wristbanding for festivals and special 27 
events; Consider a motion for action if necessary: 28 
It was the consensus that this issue shall be referred to the Parks Committee.  29 
    30 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding creation of a detour map and doing marketing during 31 
the time period when work is done on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project: 32 
A draft of a simple detour map was included in the meeting packets, and the Committee 33 
members jointly reviewed that document. When work was done on the Utilities Project a 34 
more complex map was created. That map focused on the location of businesses within 35 
the construction zone. There were complaints that some businesses had been omitted from 36 
the map, so it was redone and general business location signage was also created. 37 
Complaints were then received that the second map was too cluttered and difficult to 38 
understand. There has not been any money budgeted for creation of such a map, and the 39 
Village really doesn’t have a responsibility to create one. It was eventually the consensus 40 
that since the Village doesn’t have a responsibility to create a detour map, that shall not 41 
occur. Clear and concise detour signage will be erected by the Village, and if the SBAA 42 
Board of Directors determines that such a map is necessary they could see that one is 43 
created.  44 
 45 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Enquist that the Village shall see that clear 46 
and concise detour signage which pertains to the 2015/2016 Highway Reconstruction 47 
Project is created and erected throughout the detour zone, but the issue of whether or not 48 
a detour map shall be created will lie with the SBAA Board of Directors. Motion carried – 49 

105



Minutes for the December 11, 2014 Meeting of the Marketing Committee 

I:\2014 Agendas\Marketing\2014\2014_12\121114 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 12/11/2014; Last Printed: 12/23/2014 11:36 AM 
 

- 3 - 

All ayes. 1 
 2 
The suggestion was made that renderings of completed projects  be placed at construction 3 
sites throughout the Village, and it was the consensus that this issue shall be addressed at 4 
the next meeting of the Marketing Committee. 5 
 6 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding goal/expectation setting for the SBAA and the Village 7 
on activities; Consider a motion for action if necessary: 8 
The Village provides annual support to the SBAA, but at the present time there are no 9 
written directives regarding goals or expectations for the SBAA or the Village. Village 10 
officials believe such a document would be very useful tool for both entities. A copy of an 11 
Operating Agreement which was entered into between another municipality and a local 12 
business association was included in the meeting packets and the Committee members 13 
jointly reviewed that document. Funkhouser was asked to prepare a similar Operating 14 
Agreement and see that it is forwarded to Jackson, who will prepare written comments and 15 
make recommendations for amendments. All applicable documents will be included in the 16 
packets for the next meeting of the Marketing Committee.    17 
 18 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding tented events and promotion of Waterfront Park for 19 
weddings and other special events; Consider a motion to refer to the appropriate 20 
committee for action: 21 
A motion was made Solomon, seconded by Enquist that Agenda Item No. 5 – Discussion 22 
regarding tented events and promotion of Waterfront Park for weddings and other special 23 
events shall be tabled until the next meeting of the Marketing Committee. Motion carried – 24 
All ayes.  25 
 26 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or 27 
referred to a committee, official or employee: 28 
The Committee members indicated that it would be very helpful if a regular monthly 29 
meeting date were to be established, and it was the consensus that the Marketing 30 
Committee shall meet on the third Tuesday of every month at 2:30 P.M. 31 
 32 
It was also the consensus that the following issues shall be referred to a committee, official 33 
or employee: 34 

 The members of the Village Board shall be asked to provide direction regarding the 35 
preferred course of action with respect to marketing for 2015. 36 

 Placement of renderings of completed projects at construction sites shall be 37 
addressed at the next meeting of the Marketing Committee. 38 

 39 
Adjournment: 40 
A motion was made by Enquist, seconded by Funkhouser to adjourn the meeting of the 41 
Marketing Committee at 11:10 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes.  42 
 43 
Respectfully submitted,  44 

 45 
Janal Suppanz, Administrative Assistant 46 

106



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 

 4 
The Village of Sister Bay Personnel Committee meeting was called to order at 3:37 PM by Chairman 5 
Pat Duffy.  6 
 7 
Present: Chairman Pat Duffy, Committee Members Kathy Enquist and Nora Zacek, Village 8 
Administrator Zeke Jackson and Finance Director Juliana Neuman. 9 
Also Present: Steve Mann, Steve Jacobson (left at 3:45 PM) and Janal Suppanz (arrived after 3:45 10 
PM). 11 
 12 
Approval of Agenda 13 
Duffy moved and Enquist seconded approval of the agenda as published.  All voted Aye. 14 
 15 
Approval of minutes  16 
--As to the minutes of the 8/27/14 Personnel Committee meeting, Zacek moved and Duffy seconded 17 
approval as presented. All voted Aye. 18 
--As to the minutes of the 9/17/14 Personnel Committee meeting, Enquist moved and Zacek 19 
seconded approval as presented. All voted Aye. 20 
 21 
Comments and Correspondence 22 
None 23 
 24 
New Business Items 25 
1. Discussion on amending the Personnel Manual by incorporating the Village Board-Approved 26 
PTO policy into the existing manual.  Consider a motion for action. 27 
Jackson called attention to page 6 of the manual, where the newly approved PTO policy had been 28 
inserted. 29 
The paid holiday section of the PTO policy was addressed first, with some language retained from 30 
the old manual to clarify observance of holidays that fall on weekends and double time pay for 31 
holiday work. 32 
Sections of the old manual pertaining to vacation, emergency leave, personal days, and sick leave 33 
will be stricken.  The section on family leave will be retained, granting up to two weeks of unpaid 34 
leave over a twelve-month period to care for an ailing family member and/or up to six weeks of 35 
unpaid leave for the birth or adoption of a child. Zacek asked whether these lengths of time off are 36 
compliant with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). She thought that up to 12 weeks were 37 
permitted. 38 
 39 
Duffy referred to an email from Joanne Clove, who had reviewed the changes to the manual. 40 
Clove’s email noted that Section 9 (Compensatory Time Off) needed re-working because of the new 41 
PTO policy. Neuman had re-written Section 9 to make it compliant with the PTO policy. The 42 
committee reviewed her changes and approved them. Jackson pointed out that, although Comp 43 
Time was originally designed to avoid unbudgeted overtime pay for municipal employees, the 44 
elimination of Comp Time carryover (after 2014) will result in more overtime payout. Duffy 45 
suggested that department heads be asked to manage the scheduling of Comp Time throughout the 46 
year, so that it is taken as time off rather than as payout. 47 
 48 

107



2 

Steve Mann asked to speak and explained that he has depended on banking Comp Time as 1 
insurance against the possibility of periods of illness. Jackson added that many municipal employees 2 
would say something similar. 3 
 4 
Jackson asked about placing a limit on the amount of Comp Time that could be accumulated during 5 
the course of a year. Neuman said that there hasn’t been a limit, except at year-end, and Duffy said 6 
he doesn’t think one is needed. 7 
 8 
Returning to Clove’s comments, in Section 14 of the manual (Inappropriate Behavior) item R should 9 
be changed from “Misuse of Sick Leave” to “Misuse of Paid Time Off.” Other of Clove’s suggestions 10 
for re-wording of parts of the PTO section itself were rejected by Jackson as changing a policy that 11 
had already been approved by the Board. 12 
 13 
Clove’s email also recalled that the Admin and Comp Committee had discussed stating a maximum 14 
period of time that a disabled employee’s position would be held open.  Jackson replied that he 15 
would prefer that such situations be addressed on a case-by-case basis but agreed to check on 16 
FLMA regulations. Likewise, there had been discussion about adding a probationary period for new 17 
employees. Jackson agreed to adding a 90-day probationary period at the end of Section 2 of the 18 
manual, with the following wording:  “All employees not subject to a specific employment contract 19 
are subject to a 90-day probationary period.” 20 
 21 
Neuman stated that there will be other items in the manual that need cleaning up, perhaps at a 22 
future meeting. Jackson countered with the need to get the manual out to employees before the end 23 
of the year, so that they will have the PTO information in advance of its effective date. Duffy and 24 
Jackson agreed that we’ll publish what we have and deal with other items later.  25 
 26 
Motion: Duffy moved that the changes to the Personnel Handbook implemented above be 27 
recommended to the Board for final approval. Enquist seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 28 
 29 
2. Discuss a policy on family/dependent coverage for new hires. Consider a motion for action if 30 
necessary. 31 
Duffy stated that in 2010 the Personnel Committee had wanted to work toward a paid benefits 32 
program for employees only. Last year, as an update to that, the Board had imposed a cap on health 33 
insurance of $10,000 per employee. Duffy’s view is that it doesn’t matter how the employee uses 34 
that money; a portion of it can be used to cover a family member if the employee’s policy costs less 35 
than $10,000. He no longer feels that it is necessary to have a specific policy on how much 36 
coverage can be extended to family members; a simple allotment for benefits would suffice, leaving 37 
it up to employees to decide how to use it. Jackson added that next year, for coverage in 2016, 38 
there could be as much as an 80% increase in health insurance premiums. Duffy replied that a cap 39 
on the Village share would regulate these costs. For the benefit of the new committee members, 40 
Jackson then reviewed the history of health insurance coverage over the past three years. Neuman 41 
expressed concern about making sure that our policies meet the IRS rules about treating employees 42 
equally. 43 
 44 
Jackson summarized the discussion by stating that, instead of creating a policy for new hires, the 45 
Village has chosen to control costs by limiting the expense per employee. Neuman had prepared a 46 
report showing the average cost per employee for 2015 by Village fund:  $9,074 within the General 47 
Fund, $10,906 in the Marina, and $16,518 for Utilities. These averages include the cost of the 48 
Health Reimbursement Arrangement. Jackson pointed out that only the General Fund costs are paid 49 
by the taxpayers; enterprise fund revenues pay the costs in the other funds. 50 

108



3 

 1 
It was agreed that the committee should meet in September of 2015 to plan for the insurance cost 2 
increases that are anticipated for 2016.  3 
 4 
3. Discussion on updating and re-authorizing the 2010 policy on Non-selection of Benefits. 5 
The 2010 policy offered employees a two-year monetary incentive to seek other insurance for 6 

family 7 
members or even for themselves. The policy expired in 2012. For 2014, a similar incentive was 8 
provided for two employees whose spouses took coverage through their own places of employment. 9 
Jackson proposed that last year’s incentive be repeated for two more years, at 25% of the savings to 10 
the Village.  11 
 12 
Duffy objected, stating that the cap was $10,000 in 2014 and $10,700 for 2015. If an employee 13 
wants to bring a spouse back on our policy, the employee would have to pay the difference. 14 
Neuman and Jackson remembered the discussion about the $10,700  for 2015 (which took place at 15 
an Admin and Comp meeting) as an average cost per employee, not as a cap. Jackson stated that the 16 
2015 Budget was passed to cover 85% of employee premiums; the $10,700 figure was for internal 17 
calculation purposes, to show how much it cost, on average to cover each employee. Duffy insisted 18 
that his recollection was that a cap of $10,700 was decided on for 2015. Jackson said that we’ll 19 
have to go back and review the minutes. 20 
 21 
Enquist said that she had attended those meetings and is not sure about what she is hearing today. If 22 
there was a decision on a cap at a previous meeting, then the cap should be imposed. Neuman 23 
repeated that we need to investigate the legality of this. Jackson agreed but said that he thinks it will 24 
be legal and could be used in 2016. For 2015, he said, the Budget was reviewed by department, 25 
showing health insurance costs for the employees in each department. These sections of the budget 26 
were approved individually and again in the aggregate at the November 18 Board meeting. Duffy 27 
acknowledged that the plan for 2015 is in place, but then asked how we would handle a request to 28 
add a spouse who was not included during the budget process. Enquist replied that we would have 29 
to cover that person. Duffy disagreed, stating that “ in 2014 we had a cap and in 2015 I had a cap,” 30 
therefore any unbudgeted coverage for that exceeds the cap 2015 should be paid for by the 31 
employees. Why would we have a cap in 2014 and not in 2015? Jackson replied that it had created 32 
a management fiasco, which is why the contribution level was changed to 85% by Admin and 33 
Comp. Jackson believes that a cap might be the solution in 2016, but for 2015 the budget has been 34 
passed on the basis of average costs. The question now is whether to continue offering credits to 35 
those who were willing to move a spouse off of our policy. Enquist asked whether money for such 36 
credits is in the 2015 Budget, and Jackson replied that it was not, due to an oversight. 37 
 38 
4. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, 39 
Section 19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits. 40 
Motion by Duffy; second by Zacek.     Enquist -- Yes  Zacek – Yes  Duffy -- 41 
Yes 42 
 43 
5. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 44 
Motion by Zacek; second by Enquist.  Duffy – Yes  Enquist -- Yes  Zacek – 45 
Yes 46 
 47 
6. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 48 
Motion by Zacek not to re-authorize the Non-Selection of Benefits policy. Seconded by Enquist. All 49 
voted Aye. 50 

109



4 

 1 
7. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 2 
--Check on FLSA regulations. 3 
--Distribute the revised Personnel Handbook to employees prior to January 1, 2015. 4 
--Incorporate old personnel memos into the Personnel Handbook and complete clean-up of 5 
wording. 6 
--Review the IRS rules on the use of Section125 pre-tax benefits for health and dental insurance. 7 
--Review the minutes of the 10/29/14 Administration and Compensation meeting. 8 
 9 
Adjournment 10 
At 5:18 PM Zacek moved and Enquist seconded that the meeting be adjourned. All agreed. 11 
 12 
Respectfully Submitted, 13 

 14 
Juliana Neuman 15 
Finance Director 16 
 17 
\\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\active\agendas\others\personnel\2014\2014_12\120314 personnel 18 
minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 10/26/2011 12:59 PM Printed: 12/26/2014 11:25 AM Author: Juliana 19 
Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 20 

110



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2014 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
The November 25, 2014 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 
Dave Lienau at 5:39 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Scott Baker, Nate Bell, Shane Solomon, Marge 9 
Grutzmacher, and Don Howard.  10 
 11 
Excused:  Eric Lundquist 12 
 13 
Others:  Karen McCarthy, Greg Casperson, Mary Kay Shumway and one other individual.    14 
 15 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, and Administrative Assistant Janal 16 
Suppanz. 17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 19 
Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded.  20 
He then noted that he had received a letter from Barbara Hull. In that letter Ms. Hull states that 21 
she believes there are light trespass issues associated with the Scandia Village expansion 22 
project and is also concerned that headlights from vehicles coming to and leaving that facility 23 
are shining into adjoining residences.  24 
 25 
Jackson noted that he was contacted by Denise Bhirdo regarding the Scandia Village expansion 26 
project. Bhirdo also believes there are light trespass issues associated with the Scandia Village 27 
expansion project and is concerned that a buffer zone was not created between the SCAND 28 
property and adjoining residences. He does not believe the issues Bhirdo mentioned apply to 29 
the Institutional District, but requested that she provide him with a written complaint. Jackson 30 
did discuss the light trespass complaints and the buffer zone request with Michelle Notz, the 31 
Administrator at SCAND, and will keep the Commission members advised of the status of this 32 
issue. 33 
 34 
Approval of the agenda: 35 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Solomon that the Agenda for the November 36 
25, 2014 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 37 
 38 
Approval of minutes as published: 39 
As to the minutes for the October 28, 2014 meeting of the Plan Commission: 40 
Bell and Grutzmacher indicated that they called the Village Office and left a message that they 41 
would not be able to attend the October 28, 2014 meeting. Therefore, the minutes should 42 
reflect that they were both excused. 43 
 44 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Baker that the minutes for the October 28, 2014 45 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as amended. Motion carried – All ayes. 46 
 47 
 48 
 49 
 50 

111



Minutes of the November 25, 2014 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

Business Items: 1 
Item No. 1.  Public Hearing on amending and recreating §66.0711 - Shopping Center Signage; 2 
Consider a motion to discuss and make a recommendation to the Village Board for action: 3 
The signage which is currently displayed on the Country Walk Shops property does not make it 4 
clear that the Country Walk Shops complex consists of a number of individual shops as well as 5 
a grocery store. Oftentimes visitors to the area do not even know that there is a grocery store or 6 
a shopping center in Sister Bay, or, if they do, they cannot locate the businesses they are 7 
looking for. For quite some time the members of the Plan Commission have indicated that they 8 
realize there are issues with the Country Walk Shops signage and would be willing to work 9 
with the members of the Country Walk Owner’s Association on workable solutions to the 10 
problems which have been identified. At the last meeting the members of the Plan Commission 11 
reviewed a signage proposal which had been submitted by the Country Walk Owner’s 12 
Association as well as a copy of §66.0711 – the existing shopping center signage regulations, 13 
and formulated potential amendments to that section. A draft of the proposed amendments was 14 
included in the meeting packets, and the Commission members jointly reviewed that 15 
document.  16 
 17 
At 5:54 P.M. Lienau called the public hearing on amending and recreating §66.0711 of the 18 
Zoning Code – Shopping Center Signage to order. He then asked if anyone wished to comment 19 
regarding the proposed amendments. 20 
 21 
Karen McCarthy of 10556 Country Walk Drive stated that it is her understanding that if the 22 
previously mentioned amendments are approved the multi-tenant buildings within the Country 23 
Walk Shops will be allowed 12 square feet of signage per side and single tenant buildings will 24 
be allowed 16 square feet of signage per side. Jackson confirmed that she was correct. 25 
 26 
At 5:56 P.M. Lienau asked if anyone else wished to comment regarding the proposed 27 
amendments, and when no one responded he declared that the hearing was officially closed. 28 
 29 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Howard that the recommendation is made to 30 
the Village Board that the proposed amendments to §66.0711 of the Zoning Code – Shopping 31 
Center Signage, which were reviewed at this meeting be approved as presented. Motion carried 32 
– All ayes. 33 
 34 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to approve preliminary architectural plans from Premier Real 35 
Estate: 36 
The management of Premier Real Estate, which company is headquartered in the Brookfield 37 
area, presented an Offer To Purchase the “Old Ballfield Property”, and that offer was recently 38 
accepted by the Village Board. Mary Kay Shumway, a local Realtor, introduced Christopher 39 
Slater of Premier Real Estate and explained that Premier Real Estate is a renowned rental 40 
company. She firmly believes there is a need for the type of housing Premier Real Estate will 41 
provide and knows their project will be a “wonderful addition” to the Village.  42 
 43 
Slater indicated that he and his associates would like to construct two twelve unit upscale 44 
apartment buildings on the Old Ballfield Property, and presented artist renderings of buildings 45 
they have already constructed in other communities. The apartments which will be available 46 
here will be “market rate” units, and the project will be phased in as quickly as the units are 47 
rented. It is quite likely that rents will range from $900 to $1,500 per unit per month and there 48 
will be an on-site manager as well as an on-site maintenance person. Slater noted that he and 49 
his associates want to work with the Commission members on this matter, and requested input 50 

112



Minutes of the November 25, 2014 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -3-  

 

as to the type of architectural features they would like to see. The Commission members 1 
suggested that the buildings have a “countrified”, “Crow’s Nest” look, and that Door County 2 
stone and wooden siding be utilized. Slater indicated that it was his understanding that there 3 
had been a suggestion that a Swedish-themed building be constructed, but the Commission 4 
members noted that they do not believe a log façade with a grass roof would be appropriate in 5 
the area in question.  6 
 7 
The Commission members indicated that they like the concept presented by Slater and look 8 
forward to seeing formal plans for Premier Real Estate’s development. 9 
 10 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to discuss the provisions of §66.1005(1)(e) - Permitted Façade 11 
Materials, and make a recommendation to proceed to public hearing regarding potential 12 
amendments to that section: 13 
Bob and Sandra Sitte, who own property at 10346 Country Lane, have requested that the Plan 14 
Commission consider amending the provisions of the Zoning Code which prohibit the use of 15 
metal exterior walls on accessory buildings. A copy of §66.1055(1)(e) was included in the 16 
meeting packets and the Commission members jointly reviewed that documentation.  17 
 18 
Davis Sitte, Bob Sitte’s father, indicated that Bob was not able to attend this meeting as he had 19 
to work. Bob owns 24 acres of secluded property on Country Lane and would like to construct 20 
an accessory structure which has metal siding back in the woods. (Wooden siding rots and 21 
mildews and requires a lot of maintenance, and Sitte believes today’s metal siding is much 22 
more aesthetically pleasing. It’s also reasonably priced and requires very little maintenance.) 23 
 24 
The Commission members noted that there are a number of different grades and styles of metal 25 
siding, and, therefore, they would like to see actual samples of the different grades and styles 26 
which are now available before deciding whether a public hearing should be conducted. Sitte 27 
was also asked to present a sample of the siding he would like to utilize on his accessory 28 
building. Jackson will obtain several metal siding samples from a local lumber yard, and all 29 
those samples as well as the type of siding Sitte would like to utilize will be reviewed at the 30 
December Plan Commission Meeting. 31 
 32 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Grutzmacher that Agenda Item No. 6 – Consider a 33 
motion to discuss the provisions of §66.1005(1)(e) – Permitted Façade Materials, and make a 34 
recommendation to proceed to public hearing regarding potential amendments to that section, 35 
shall be tabled until the December meeting of the Plan Commission. Motion carried – All ayes. 36 
 37 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding the provisions of §66.0808 of the Zoning Code – Noise 38 
Levels in various Zoning Districts, and make a recommendation to proceed to public hearing 39 
regarding potential amendments to that section: 40 
Section 66.0808 of the Zoning Code states that any activity or operation of any use producing 41 
noise, other than ordinary vehicular noise, shall be conducted so that no noise from the activity 42 
or operation  exceeds the following limits at any point off the lot on which the use is located: 43 
residential districts – 65 decibels and business districts – 70 decibels. This issue was referred to 44 
the SBAA and the Parks Committee with a request that recommendations for proposed 45 
amendments be formulated, and copies of the minutes for the meetings at which this issue was 46 
addressed were included in the meeting packets. The Parks Committee has recommended that 47 
the Village’s noise regulations be amended in such fashion that they state that variable noise 48 
levels of 85 decibels which last longer than 30 seconds when measured at the lot line will not 49 
be allowed. The SBAA has recommended that a 10:30 P.M. time limit be established for 50 

113



Minutes of the November 25, 2014 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -4-  

 

playing of outdoor music, and the Parks Committee concurred.  1 
 2 
Solomon noted that he believes any regulations which are imposed must be realistic and must 3 
be enforced. Jackson also noted that the problem isn’t the outdoor music but the amplification 4 
of that music. 5 
 6 
It was the consensus that the Parks Committee’s recommendations shall be accepted, and that 7 
§66.0808 should be amended accordingly.   8 
 9 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Grutzmacher that a public hearing shall be 10 
conducted regarding the previously mentioned amendments to §66.0808 of the Zoning Code – 11 
Noise Levels in various Zoning Districts, at the December Plan Commission Meeting. Motion 12 
carried – All ayes. 13 
 14 
Item No. 3. Consider a motion to discuss and approve a preliminary plan for the Stony Ridge 15 
Development: 16 
A preliminary site plan which depicts expansion of the Stony Ridge Development was included 17 
in the meeting packets and the Commission members jointly reviewed that document. Phase I 18 
of the development will consist of three apartment buildings, one storage unit, two 2 unit 19 
condos, and thirteen single family homes. 20 
 21 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Solomon that the Plan Commission approves the 22 
preliminary plan for the Stony Ridge Development which was reviewed at this meeting as 23 
presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 24 

    25 
Item No. 4.  Consider a motion to approve a Certified Survey Map for the Good Samaritan 26 
Society:  27 
A draft of a Certified Survey Map which depicts dedication of the right-of-way for the Scandia 28 
Village Expansion Project was included in the meeting packets and the Commission members 29 
jointly reviewed that document.  30 
 31 
Lienau noted he has received several complaints that the intersection of Canterbury Lane and 32 
Applewood Road does not seem to be sized appropriately for large trucks, and it was the 33 
consensus that the complaints shall be investigated. Jackson will ask the Fire Chief to bring a 34 
fire truck to the intersection to see if there is sufficient turning radius, and if the complaints are 35 
found to be justified the Certified Survey Map will be revised accordingly. 36 
 37 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Howard that Agenda Item No. 4 – Consider a 38 
motion to approve a Certified Survey Map for the Good Samaritan Society, shall be tabled until 39 
the next meeting of the Commission.  40 
 41 
Item No. 7. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 42 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 43 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 44 
 45 

 Permits/Enforcement Actions: 46 
A letter was sent to Scott Dell regarding a nuisance complaint and he will be taking 47 
follow-up action. 48 
 49 
 50 

114



Minutes of the November 25, 2014 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\2014 Agendas\Plan Comm\2014\2014_11\112514 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 11/25/2014; Last Printed: 12/19/2014 4:19 PM 

 -5-  

 

 Letter Sent to Church Hill Inn regarding noxious weeds: 1 
The Parks Committee requested that Jackson contact the management of the Church Hill 2 
Inn regarding the fact that there were overgrown noxious weeds on that property. The 3 
Manager contended that the removal of the weeds was the Village’s responsibility as he 4 
had entered into an agreement with the former Administrator regarding maintenance of 5 
the property in question, and, therefore, the Parks Department employees mowed the 6 
weeds. 7 
 8 

 Approval Given To Ironwood Yoga for a sign: 9 
The Manager of Ironwood Yoga did submit a Sign Permit Application and paid the 10 
applicable fee. He apologized for his oversight. 11 

 12 
Item No. 6. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred 13 
to a committee, Village official or employee: 14 
It was the consensus that:  15 
 16 

1.    A Public Hearing shall be conducted regarding the provisions of §66.0808 of 17 
the Zoning Code – Noise Levels in various Zoning Districts, at the December 18 
Plan Commission Meeting. 19 

2.   A number of metal siding samples will be reviewed at the December Plan 20 
Commission Meeting. 21 

3.   Jackson shall ask the Fire Chief to bring a truck up to the intersection of 22 
Applewood Road and Canterbury Lane to see if there is sufficient turning radius 23 
on that roadway, and report his findings at the December Plan Commission 24 
Meeting. 25 
 26 

Adjournment: 27 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Solomon to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 28 
Commission at 7:24 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
 30 
Respectfully submitted,  31 

 32 
Janal Suppanz,  33 
Administrative Assistant 34 

115



SBAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT ASSOCIATION COORDINATOR’S OFFICE 3 

10668 N. BAY SHORE DRIVE  4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

 6 

The December 4, 2014 meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association Board of 7 
Directors was called to order by President Drew Bickford at 8:06 A.M.    8 
 9 
Present:   President Bickford, Steve Gomoll, Jessica Grasse, Windy Bittorf, Heidi Hitzeman, 10 
Larry Gajda, Nora Zacek, Jeannie Hoffman and Ron Kane.    11 
 12 
Staff Members:   Paige Funkhouser, SBAA Coordinator, and Janal Suppanz, Secretary. 13 
 14 
Excused: James Larsen and Tonya Crowell 15 
 16 
Others:  Casey St. Henry, Wendy Tatzel and John Clove   17 
 18 
Business Items: 19 
Item No. 1.  Approval of the Agenda: 20 
A motion was made by Zacek, seconded by Gajda, that the Agenda for the December 4, 21 
2014 meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – 22 
All ayes. 23 
 24 
Item No. 2.  Approval of the minutes for the November 6, 2014 meeting of the SBAA 25 
Board of Directors: 26 
A motion was made by Kane, seconded by Hitzeman that the minutes for the November 6, 27 
2014 meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – 28 
All ayes. 29 
 30 
Item No. 3. Presentation regarding the Village’s Marina by Village Trustee John Clove and 31 
Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel: 32 
Bickford introduced Wendy Tatzel, the Manager of the Sister Bay Marina, and John Clove, 33 
the Chair of the Village’s Marina Committee, who presented a Power Point slide show. 34 
There are 150 slips in the marina and boaters do spend a significant amount of money 35 
whenever they are here.  In an attempt to increase guest traffic at the Marina the facilities 36 
will be improved, and the Marina Committee has asked Tatzel to plan events and activities 37 
which will attract guests to the Marina. It will also be marketed in destination boating 38 
magazines and online boating resources. Tatzel and Clove believe the current 39 
Marina/SBAA partnership is strong. In 2013 a rack card was created, Funkhouser and 40 
Tatzel attended the Chicago Boat Show, and the Marina provided a boat house rental as 41 
the grand prize in the Seeking Sven Contest. In 2014 Funkhouser and Tatzel attended the 42 
Green Bay Boat Show, the boat house was again offered as the grand prize in the Seeking 43 
Sven Contest, and the SBAA and the Marina shared marketing opportunities for print and 44 
web advertising as well as social media. The Marina Committee wants to make the Sister 45 
Bay Marina a “destination marina”, and Clove is doing his best to get the word out that it is 46 
possible to make advance reservations at the Marina.  Marina guests are always provided a 47 
welcome packet, and if any business owners would like to provide coupons or advertising 48 

116



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  December 4, 2014 

- 2 - 

materials for that packet Tatzel would be happy to include them free of charge. Event 1 
sponsorship opportunities will also be available. A new service which will be provided at 2 
the Marina in 2015 is a guest shuttle. The vehicle which will be used for the shuttle service 3 
will be “wrapped” in vinyl, and it will be possible for businesses to advertise on that 4 
vehicle. Flexible payment options will be available. Tatzel stressed that she wants to work 5 
with the members of the business community and the SBAA Board of Directors, and asked 6 
that they contact her if they have suggestions for special events or activities which could be 7 
conducted. 8 
 9 
The Board members thanked Tatzel and Clove for taking the time to attend this meeting 10 
and indicated that they found their presentation to be very interesting and helpful.       11 
 12 
Item No. 5. Consider a motion to convene into closed session to discuss personnel issues: 13 
At 8:45 A.M. a motion was made by Bickford, seconded by Gajda that the SBAA Board of 14 
Directors convene into closed session to discuss personnel issues.  15 
 16 
A roll call vote was taken on the motion and the Board members voted in the following 17 
fashion: 18 
 19 

Gomoll – Aye;   Hitzeman – Aye;   Hoffman – Aye;  20 
Bickford – Aye; Grasse – Aye;   Bittorf – Aye;   21 

             Gajda – Aye;  Kane – Aye;   Zacek – Aye. 22 
 23 

Motion carried. 24 
 25 
Item No. 6. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 26 
At 8:50 A.M. a motion was made by Hitzeman, seconded by Zacek that the SBAA Board 27 
of Directors reconvene into open session.  28 
 29 
Another roll call vote was taken and the Board members again voted in the following 30 
fashion: 31 
 32 

Gomoll – Aye;   Hitzeman – Aye;   Hoffman – Aye;  33 
Bickford – Aye; Grasse – Aye;   Bittorf – Aye;   34 
Gajda – Aye;  Kane – Aye;   Zacek – Aye. 35 

 36 
Motion carried. 37 
 38 
Item No. 7. Consider a motion to take action: 39 
A motion was made by Bickford, seconded by Gajda that a Personnel Committee shall be 40 
created. The members of that Committee shall be Bickford, Kane and Gajda, and they will 41 
be charged with making recommendations regarding wages, staffing and related issues. 42 
They will also handle employee reviews and deal with any personnel issues which arise. 43 
Motion carried – All ayes. 44 
 45 
Item No. 4.  Financial Report: 46 
Bittorf distributed financial reports and the Board members jointly reviewed those 47 
documents. During that review the Board members asked for a detailed income and 48 
expense report regarding Fall Fest, 2014. That report will be provided at the next meeting. 49 

117



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  December 4, 2014 

- 3 - 

Funkhouser also noted that Sister Bay logo wear will be available for purchase at the Piggly 1 
Wiggly, the TKH Ice Rink and the SBAA Office.   2 
 3 
A motion was made by Kane, seconded by Zacek that the financial reports which were 4 
reviewed at this meeting are approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 5 
 6 
Coordinator’s Report: 7 
A copy of the Coordinator’s Report was included in the meeting packets and the Board 8 
members jointly reviewed that document.  9 

 Village officials have created a Marketing Committee, and Shane Solomon, the 10 
Chair of that Committee, has asked for clarification as to the committee’s duties 11 
and responsibilities. The Committee will be meeting at 8:30 A.M. on December 11, 12 
2014.  13 

 The Fall Fest Wrap-Up Meeting was conducted on November 11, 2014. 14 
Unfortunately only Board members were in attendance. 15 

 The Governor’s Conference on Tourism will be conducted in LaCrosse from March 16 
15 – 17, 2015. There will be opportunities for two Board members to attend. 17 
Bickford indicated that he would like to go. If anyone else is interested they should 18 
contact Funkhouser ASAP. 19 

 The Film Fest Committee met on November 19, 2014. Each of the Committee 20 
members were given assignments, and discussions are still taking place regarding 21 
whether or not a movie fundraiser should be conducted in December. A Screening 22 
Committee will be created. To date Chris Opper has not started doing any 23 
fundraising for Film Fest, 2015. The Board members expressed concern about this, 24 
but noted that they feel this year’s festival must proceed as it has already been 25 
promoted. Funkhouser will discuss this issue with Opper. 26 

 Funkhouser attended the Fox Valley Technical College Job Fair on November 17, 27 
2014. She would like to attend the UW Stout Job Fair and is in the process of 28 
soliciting sponsors.    29 

 Room tax collection for September, 2014 is up by approximately $2,000. 30 
     31 

At 9:24 A.M. Hitzeman indicated that she had to leave the meeting as she had another 32 
obligation. 33 
 34 
New Business 35 
Item No. 8. Discussion regarding the SBAA budget for 2015: 36 
Work has started on the SBAA budget for 2015. A draft should be available at the January 37 
Board Meeting. One cost-saving measure which is being considered is having Kerber-Rose 38 
conduct their review of the SBAA books on a quarterly basis rather than a monthly basis. 39 
Checks will also be generated through Quick Books as opposed to having Bittorf write 40 
them out by hand. 41 
 42 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Zacek that commencing in 2015 the 43 
employees at Kerber-Rose shall be asked to conduct their review of the SBAA’s books on a 44 
quarterly basis rather than on a monthly basis. Motion carried – All ayes. 45 
 46 
Discussion took place regarding the Concerts In The Park, and it was the consensus that in 47 
2015 all the concerts shall be conducted during the evening hours.    48 
 49 

118



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  December 4, 2014 

- 4 - 

The Goat Parade will be conducted on the same weekend as Sip & Savor. The SBAA won’t 1 
be sponsoring any special events in May, but all the members will be asked to plan sales or 2 
provide coupons/incentives which can be used on Mother’s Day weekend to Funkhouser 3 
at least two weeks prior to May 10, 2015. 4 
 5 
The suggestion was made that a plywood Sven photo op. board be created. Funkhouser 6 
will discuss this issue with Steve Mann and see that a cost estimate is provided to Bittorf for 7 
inclusion in the 2015 budget.  8 
 9 
Funkhouser would like to intiate a “Mailbox To Go Menu Program” as it has proved to be 10 
very successful in other communities. The participating restaurants will be asked to 11 
sponsor the program. It was the consensus that this would be a good idea.   12 
 13 
Funkhouser received a sponsorship request from the TKH Ice Rink as well as the Newport 14 
Wilderness Society membership renewal form. It was the consensus that the 2015 TKH 15 
banner sponsorship fee of $100 and the Newport Wilderness Society membership renewal 16 
fee of $50 shall be paid ASAP. 17 
 18 
Item No. 9. Discussion regarding festivals and special events: 19 
 20 

 Discussion Regarding Festival and Special Event Committees: 21 
At the next meeting festival and special event committee assignments will 22 
be made. The Board members were asked to contact Funkhouser prior to 23 
the next meeting if they have any preferences as to committee assignments. 24 
 25 

 Capture The Spirit Recap: 26 
Capture The Spirit was well attended and things went quite well. Donations of 27 
$115 were received. Unfortunately very few children attended the Family Center’s 28 
Children’s Christmas Store.    29 

 30 
Old Business 31 
Item No. 10.  Discussion regarding membership: 32 
Membership renewals are coming in and Funkhouser will be making follow-up calls soon.  33 
 34 
Item No. 11.  Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project update: 35 
Work is supposed to start on the line burial project in February of 2015, but that work is 36 
totally weather dependent.  37 
 38 
Item No. 12. Waterfront Park development update: 39 
No work can commence on the Beach Project until confirmation has been received that 40 
grant funds have actually been released. 41 
 42 
Item No. 13. Scheduling of the next meeting: 43 
The next meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors will be conducted on Thursday, January 44 
8, 2014 at 8:00 A.M. 45 
 46 
Adjournment: 47 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Gomoll to adjourn the meeting of the SBAA 48 
Board of Directors at 10:07 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 49 

119



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes – December 4, 2014 

 

- 5 - 

Respectfully submitted, 1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 3 

120



 DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  1 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 2 

Minutes of November 20th, 2014, 9:00 a.m. 3 
Paul J Bertschinger Community Center, 7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, Wisconsin 4 

 5 
ACTION ITEMS: 6 
Weddig moved and Skare seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 7 

Nelson moved and Le Clair seconded to approve the October 16th, 2014 and November 7, 2014 minutes as 8 
corrected. Motion carried. 9 

Nelson moved and Skare seconded to approve the redesign of the DCTZC website. Motion carried. 10 

Nelson moved and Skare seconded to put on an RFP to include the current vendor for the redesign of the software 11 
database. Motion carried. 12 

LeClair moved and Weddig seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date Motion carried.   13 

Weddig moves and Nelson seconded that take no action on the room tax rate.  The current rate is what the market will 14 
bear.  Motion carried. 15 

LeClair motioned and Weddig seconded to approve coverage provided by the League of Municipalities Mutual 16 
Insurance for 2015. Motion carried. 17 

Nelson moved and LeClair seconded to accept Wisconsin Document Imaging’s proposal number one. Motion carried. 18 

Skare moved and Weddig seconded to adjourn. Motion carried. 19 
Committee Members Present by Roll Call: Josh Van Lieshout, Bryan Nelson, Elizabeth LeClair, Bill Wedding, and Dick 20 
Skare. 21 

Excused: Bob Starr and Dave Holtz. 22 

Also in Attendance: Kim Roberts /Administrative Assistant DCTZC 23 

Call to order 24 
Chair Van Lieshout called the meeting to order at 9:04AM. 25 

Approval of the Agenda 26 
Weddig moved and Skare seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried.   27 

Approval of Minutes 28 
Nelson moved and Le Clair seconded to approve the October 16th, 2014 and November 7, 2014 minutes as 29 
corrected. Motion carried. 30 

Report by the Door County Visitor Bureau on Marketing Efforts 31 
The Door County Visitor Bureau/Jack Moneypenny was not in attendance for the meeting.  Van Lieshout asked if there 32 
were any questions or comments to be relayed to the DCVB team.  Nelson mentioned that the executive summary from 33 
the DCVB noted, “Number of pages viewed per session was down slightly, but this is somewhat expected when social 34 
media was one of our main drivers.”  Nelson said that he had wanted to ask the DCVB their thoughts about the decreased 35 
page views per session and why it was changing. 36 

Skare noted that he did an in house survey and found out that most of his customers find the restaurant through print 37 
advertising.  All agreed people like the menu guide.  Skare asked if internet connections played into the issue.  38 
Connectivity remains to be a challenge to tourism in Door County.  Weddig said that he gets complaints about the 39 
intermittent connectivity in the area.  AT&T receives the most complaints from visitors.  Van Lieshout said there are 40 
towers for AT&T in Door County there, but just isn’t enough capacity.   41 

Skare asked about the dark wire and if it would help.  Van Lieshout asked if he was referring to the fiber ring being 42 
installed around the county.  Skare said yes.  Van Lieshout said that had been the original intent, but he didn’t know if it 43 
was completed or connected towers.   44 

Skare stressed that is why print advertising is so important.  Van Lieshout agreed that you can’t beat the portability of 45 
print media.  Nelson pointed out that we have been talking about this for fifteen (15) years and we need to start working 46 
together to spark some new effort.   Weddig said that he has had customers say that they would have stayed longer if 47 
they had access to a better internet connection. 48 

121



Van Lieshout said this is a perplexing problem; local government doesn’t have much authority because the private sector 1 
provides the service.  The expectation is if the government provides the service the consensus is it should be free; he 2 
noted that this was the hurdle they could not get past in Egg Harbor.    When we look at DCED council, even they can’t 3 
grasp enough attention from serious providers to better the situation.   He went on to say that we are left with the option 4 
of creating a public utility for cell phone coverage.  Nelson and Skare said it is being discussed by the county.  All agreed 5 
it was thought provoking.  Skare said treat it like rural electric.   6 

Weddig felt that internet bandwidth should be divided by priority, such as business transactions gaining top priority.  7 
Nelson stressed that we haven’t even begun to discuss how this issue will begin to hurt the county down the road 8 
development wise.  Weddig says that is the only complaint he gets and his hotel is under a tower. 9 

Nelson asked if a letter should be drafted to the DCEDC Technology Council as this is an issue that will continue to need 10 
to be discussed; perhaps offer help and networking.   11 

Van Lieshout felt this would be a worthwhile idea and helpful approach.  He proposed a letter stating: As the DCTZC 12 
our job is to collect and enforce the room tax statutes.  Often times other complaints fall on our desk one of which is 13 
wireless communications.  We would love to help to be part of the solution to this problem.  If you feel that we might 14 
have a role to play we would be happy to do so. 15 

LeClair asked if municipalities would put money aside to help.  Weddig added that if the County plans to raise the .05 % 16 
tax, you have to have infrastructure.  Nelson agreed, and said if taxes are raised, wireless connectivity benefits both 17 
tourist and residents.  Nelson went on to say that he has personally lost clients that came to Door County to work 18 
creatively but needed bandwidth.  They no longer come to work as we just don’t have the connectivity for people to work 19 
from a distance.  Skare added that due to our lack of bandwidth, print ads are still relevant. 20 

Report from Administrative Assistant on current activities, projects and issues associated with permitting new 21 
members 22 
Roberts reported that for the report month of August she sent out forty three (43) “No Report” letters to owner managed 23 
properties on October 21st, 2014.  As of November 13th, 2014, only eleven (11) no reports remain for the month of August.  24 
Unpaid taxes, fees and interest amount to $583.08 as of November 13th, 2014 from eight (8) permit holders.  Roberts 25 
noted that two hundred eighteen dollars and seventy five cents ($218.75) of the first notices are ACH rejects stemming 26 
from input errors of banking and /or routing information causing the payments to be returned.    27 
Four (4) permits were issued since October reporting.  Roberts reported that she is currently at work on seven (7) 28 
unpermitted properties through compliance efforts.   29 
Roberts mentioned that she included in her report a 2015 tentative schedule and she asked if there would be any meetings 30 
eliminated in spring.  The discussion led to the difficulty of attendance in March.  It was suggested that the March 31 
meeting be moved to March 26th,, 2015.  Nelson suggested looking at the Gibraltar school schedule.  Roberts said she 32 
would work with the municipalities in scheduling the meetings and locations. 33 
Roberts went on to say that she and chair Van Lieshout had a meeting with Dustin Overbeck of Town Web Design to 34 
discuss upgrading the DCTZC website.  It was stressed that the site needs to be user friendly and have a call to action 35 
button on each page to file room tax.  Overbeck also suggested working on the DCTZC logo.  The cost of upgrading the 36 
site was three hundred and seventy nine ($379).   Van Lieshout stressed that the feedback on the website has been 37 
concerning and that it is time to update it.  Nelson moved and Skare seconded to approve the redesign of the DCTZC 38 
website and the redesign of the DCTZC logo. Motion carried. 39 

Van Lieshout went on to discuss the back end problem of the data and the manual adjustments that have to happen to 40 
the data which is costing the commission time and money.  Van Lieshout said that Swain took the project on as more of a 41 
community service.  Perhaps it was time to approach Baylakes and ask what it would take to manage the data better.  42 
Van Lieshout advised that it was time to request an RFP from others including Swain to streamline reporting, compiling 43 
data and update the system. 44 

Le Clair asked what information was stored.  Roberts walked Le Clair through some of the challenges of the reporting 45 
system.  All agreed we owe our permit holders more than currently being offered. 46 

Weddig felt that it was important to give Baylakes the courtesy and chance to come up with a plan or the option to opt 47 
out.  It was stressed how much time Baylakes has put into the current system and now it is time to sit down and work 48 
with them to come up with a cost associated in upgrading the system.  Weddig wanted to make sure that Baylakes is 49 
clear with our issues.  Van Lieshout said that we will contact Swain. 50 

122



Van Lieshout felt the current system is costing the Commission money and creditability with our customers.  Nelson 1 
moved and Skare seconded to put on an RFP to include the current vendor for the redesign of the software 2 
database. Motion carried. 3 

Discussion on Current Comparable Occupancy numbers 4 
Nelson remarked that the numbers were good news. 5 

Consideration of approving reports and payables plus receipts to date. 6 
LeClair moved and Weddig seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date Motion carried.   7 

Report from Commissioners on Feedback from Local Boards on Recent Issues 8 
Le Clair reported that she had discussed at the Jacksonport town meeting that she wasn’t happy about the possibility of an 9 
increase in room tax or taxing transient slips.  She went on to say the thought of bringing your own bed and being taxed is not 10 
good.  If passes, she said, she will resign.   11 

Skare updated the committee with Gibraltar by saying that it was Merkel that was interested in increasing room tax.  He went 12 
on to say that he has made a lot of effort to give background to everyone he can as to why the current rate was put into place.  13 
He added that he is researching and exploring proposing the premier resort tax.  He added that there was a negative response 14 
regarding taxing transient slips. 15 

Van Lieshout said that he has discussed with his board the room tax rate and taxation on transient slips.  He added that they 16 
were of the same consensus that if the law requires it we should, but of not that it should not be pursued.  He stressed that is 17 
why the discussion is happening; does the law require it or not.  In sum he said, we will explore the law and collect opinions. 18 

Discussion of Room Tax and statutory Maximum – meeting of elected officials who discussed raising tax to statutory 19 
Maximum 20 
Van Lieshout gave some background as to why the item is on the agenda.  He said once every six months appointed officials 21 
gather to get together in an informal setting to discuss issues effect everyone in the county.  Birmingham asked why the 22 
DCTZC didn’t collect the statutory maximum room tax (8%).  Merkel then decided to bring it up to his town board.  He went 23 
on to say that there is not a lot of support for raising the tax although it wouldn’t hurt it wouldn’t be popular.    It is important 24 
to talk about what the market will bear.  Van Lieshout felt the item should be taken off the agenda and discussion ended.  25 

Weddig asked do we need more money to market Door County or do municipalities need more money to support budgets. He 26 
felt that the only reason an increase should happen is if the DCVB needed more revenue to market the county. 27 

Nelson said that we all have to face guests and that eleven percent (11%) isn’t bad compared to other tourist areas.  He went on 28 
to say most don’t comment about the tax now, but there are some that are anti-tax that do.  He went on to say that he agreed 29 
that this item does not need to be a future agenda item. Weddig moves and Nelson seconded that take no action on the 30 
room tax rate.  The current rate is what the market will bear.  Motion carried. 31 

Approval of Coverage Provided By the League of Municipalities Mutual Insurance 32 
LeClair motioned and Weddig seconded to approve coverage provided by the League of Municipalities Mutual 33 
Insurance for 2015. Motion carried. 34 

Discussion and Approval of proposals for the DCTZC copier/printer 35 
After reviewing the proposals all agreed it was in the best interest of the Commission to stay with the current provider.  36 
Nelson moved and LeClair seconded to accept Wisconsin Document Imaging’s proposal number one. Motion carried. 37 

Discussion of Draft Budget 38 
Van Lieshout told the committee that the budget was planned flat for next year for growth.  He added there were a few things 39 
to wrap up with the budget such as Roberts compensation and benefits. 40 

Adjournment 41 
Skare moved and Weddig seconded to adjourn. Motion carried. 42 

The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m. 43 
Respectfully submitted, 44 

 45 
Kim Roberts 46 
Administrative Assistant 47 
 48 

123


	BR 4 Beach Expansion Plans.pdf
	G 001 Cover Sheet
	G 101 General Site Development Plan
	V 101 Existing Conditions Plan
	C 101 Site Demolition and Erosion Control Plan
	C 102 Site Erosion Control Details
	C 201 Site Grading Plan
	C 202 Beach Sand Placement Plan
	C 301 Site Layout and Materials Plan
	C 401 Site Utilities Plan
	C 701 Site Landscape Plan
	C 702 Site Landscape Details
	C 901 Site Utility Details
	C 902 Storm Sewer Junction Box Details
	C 903 Site Details
	C 904 Breakwater Sections
	C 905 Site Sections




